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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 06/29/1998

. - 3 - 1Y 4 bé
ro: phoe)/ attns [} squad 16
From: | | . ‘ b7E

Squad 13/ Lakeside RA
)
Approved By | -
o ) i
Drafted By: | L&?/
/ 12 i
case 'ID #: | [ (Pending)
Title: WILLIAM COOPER: )
" A0T/DT
ARMED AND DANGEROUS ’
Synopsis: To open new case.
| Preliminary Inquiry Initiated: 06/29/1998, set to expire (/%//

09/29/1998. ,
Details: William Cooper, a resident of Eagar, Arizona, is a 0,
right wing ‘patriot’, who .is nationally known in the militia
novement for his controversial broadcasts by means of short wave b6

radio. Cooper was interviewed a couple of ing the fall b7C
of 1997 by the Lakeside Resident Agent (Sa because he
had made allegations pertaining to Tim McVeigh and the bombing of

the Oklahoma City federal building in 1995. ' B

On 6/19/98 a US Deputy Marshal, | |
attempted to serve a criminal summons on Coope . Cooper:
refused to accept the summons, and he ordered off his land.
The summons was issued as a result of an IRS taX evasion case
against Cooper, for which he has been -indicted. It is extrenely
unlxkely that Cooper will show up in federal district court in
Phoenix as required on July 1. .Indeed, Cooper seems to be
relishing the role he has created for himself in defying the IRS
and federal government. He has written a long explanation
entitled “Cooper family targeted by Feds”, which has been
released on the Internet.

bé
b7C

Since the unsuccessful attempt to sexve Cooper, SA
has been communicating with several agencies concerning b6
the situation, mostly to “educate’ them about Cooper’s political b7cC
beliefs and the risks involved if he is to be arrested. Most
1mportant1y, the US Marshals Service is now aware of Cooper's
profile, something they did not know when the summons was issued.




Tor I_Eb.o.en.i.LEr_ mﬂ ] ' |
Re: 06/25/1998

#

4 While the US Marshals will probaklv .end up with the
unpleasant task 'of apprehending Coopex’, SA and the
Phoenix Division will most likely be involved in one way or

© another. Therefore, it is recommended a preliminary inquiry be
‘opened.

'ARMED AND DANGEROUS

L K

b6
b7C
b7E

bé
b7C
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éooper family targeted by Feds

(Under: Construction)

Please be patient and check back often.

We (William and Annie Cooper) have been targeted for imprisonment or
extermination by the federal government and the Anti Defamation League (ADL)
for documenting and sourcing the truth about the tyranny and despotism of the
Iluminati's coming socialist totalitarian new world order. We have worked
feverishly since 1988 documenting and sourcing the facts of the treason being

brought about by the Illuminati's socialist change agents in government, and
through the activities of Secret Societies and organizations such as the subversive
Anti Defamation League. They picked on the wrong People. We are not afraid. We
will not run and hide. We will continue to oppose evil whenever and wherever we

find it. We will stand and fight whomever or whatever assault they may mount
against us,

I first learned of the treason taking place in this country (and around the world)
when I discovered the plan named "MAJESTYTWELVE" while a member of the
Intelligence Briefing Team and Petty officer of the watch in the command center of
Admiral Bernard Clarey who at that time was the Commander in Chief of the
Pacific Fleet, The plan outlined the implementation of all of the planks of the
Communist Manifesto which began with the graduated so-called Income Tax
administered by the fiction known as the Internal Revenue Se ice, the disarmament
of the American People through laws instigated by a series of "terrorist" acts, the
formation of a world police force made up of the United Nations force known as
NATOQ combined with the military forces of the United States and the members of
the United Nations force known as the "Warsaw Pact" which plan is outlined in
State Department Publication 7277, It documented the intent to demonize and target
Patr;lots and so-called "tax protestors" through "Project Trojan Horse".,. and much
much more.

We have been documenting and sourcing the facts of this plan since 1988 through
my book ""Behold A Pale Horse", my radio broadcast "Hour Of The Time." in our
full size national newspaper "VERITAS", "Qklahoma City: Day One," and in
lectures and speaking engagements throughout the nation and the world. I have
made over 150 predictions of coming major world events since 1988 based upon the
above information supplemented by many years of research and have only been
wrong once,

The Illuminati socialist President of the United States of America, William Jefferson
Clinton, wrote in a White House memo that, ""William Cooper is the most dangerous
radio host in America." The Illuminati's Rush Limbaugh read the memo on his
so-called Excellence In Broadcasting Network in 1995 following the bombing of the

6/22/98 1:46 PM.
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Ifred P. Murrah Federal Building in Oklahoma City Oklahoma'in an cowardly
effort to redirect the socialist attack on so-called "right wing" radio hosts away from

himself and onto me while touting himself as ""the most dangerous radio hostin
America."

My FBI record, which was initiated by the investigation required by my Secret
security clearance while in the U.S. Air Force, and my Top Secret Q (SI) security
clearance while in the U.S. Navy, was one of those found in possession of the White
House during the scandal known as “Filegate". President Clinton ordered that all
agencies of government begin an investigation naming us enemies of the
administration and ""domestic terrorists". Since when is telling the truth terrorism
in this country?

k]
After 14 issues of VERITAS which exposed, documented, and sourced the facts of
the treason and the fraud of the so-called income tax administered by. the so-called
IRS, a-series of 8 broadcasts exposing the Anti Defamation League as a criminal and
subversive organization , and our publication of the scathing expose "Qklahoma
City: Day One" by Michele Marie Moore, the government and the ADZ ordered
their puppets to go after us with the intent of shutting us up for good. U.S. Attorney
Janet Reno, the butcher of Waco, ordered the Nazi Gestapo to go after us which
immediately launched investigations by the FBI, IRS, Financial Crimes Network,
and many others. Reno also ordered her Phoenix based puppet U.S. Attorney Janet
Napolitano to shut us up. Our investigation demonstrates that Janet Reno, Phoenix
based United States Attorney Janet Napolitano, Assistant United States Attorney
Winerip and Special Agent Frank Shupnik, and possibly Judge Irwin are members
of the ADL. Shupnik and Winrip have been the most persistent and subversive of
the Law in their relentless persecution of this family. '

When the government began its investigation (persecution) of this family we began a
series of Freedom Of Information Requests (FOYA) which, along with our and
other's legal research, revealed that they had no authority whatsoever to conduct
such an investigation. In fact it once again confirmed that the federal government
has no authority or federal jurisdiction within the territorial boundaries of any state
of the union whatsoever except on property purchased by the government where
jurisdiction has been ceded to the federal government by the state's legislature and
over only those specific crimes enumerated in the Constitution for the united States
of America. There'is only one exception and that is extraterritorial jurisdiction
brought about by treaties with foreign nations such as the Crown of England. We
are not citizens of any foreign government, We are not subjects of the Crown of
England or Great Britain. We are not subjects of the Queen of England or Great
Britain, If you think this is far fetched be forewarned that these people are noted in
the Internal Revenue Manual as being subject to the Tax. '

My research was confirmed when 1 found the following quote by Supreme Court
Justice Fields:

"The power of the United States to tax is limited to persons, property, and business
within their jurisdiction, as much as that of a state is limited to the same subjects
within its jurisdiction."

L7100 Y4k DAL
%W
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‘Years ago I discovered that the Internal Revenue Service is NOT an agency of the
Department of the Treasury or the federal government. It is not listed as required
by law in the United States Code under the organization of the Department of the
Treasury nor is the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms, or.the Secret
Service, nor are any of these bogus agencies listed in the United States Code as
agencies of any other branch of government. These agencies are in fact fictions.

And then I discovered the reason why. The United States Supreme Courtin
Brushaber v, Union Pacific Railroad Company had already ruled the federal income
tax VOID because Congress had unconstitutionally delegated legislative power to
the Secretary of the Treasury to write the Law concerning the administrative and
enforcement procedures, It was a blatent and unconstitutional breach of the
seperation of powers and in any case the Constitution does not grant Congress the
ability to delegate its powers to anyone or anything or any entitiy, That is why there
are so many lies and so much subterfuge involved in the administration and
enforcement of the tax by the so-called Internal Revenue Service. >

We published several stories revealing the results of our research-into the history of,
and the Law concerning, the IRS, We also published a lawful "Public Notice" in_
issues #14, 15, and 16 of VERITAS national newspaper which enumerated certain
facts discovered in Dan Meador's and my research. The law allows us to presume
the content of the Public Notice to be "presumed facts" since neither IRS or the
United States government has ever denied any of the facts thus presented.

In light of the above we filed FOIA requests asking the IRS for specific documents
which specifically require us to file and pay the so-called income tax... they could not
and did no¢ produce any such documentation but sent me a copy of an old 1040
which I had filed before I mustered the guts to stop filing based upon the
information I had seen in MAJESTYTWELVE and from my research which _
'verified that the tax is a criminal fraud. The implication was that the 1040s which Y
had filed in the past was their only authority. In other words T had signed the form
stating that I was'a ""taxpayer". The interpretation of the IRS was that since I had
filed previously it was an admission that I was required to file. Hitler would have
loved their reasoning. :

We also filed FOIA requests asking the IRS for specific documents which gave the
IRS the authority to conduct an investigation of a Citizen of Arizona. The IRS could
not, and did not, produce any such documentation. We noticed Special Agent
Shupnik and Assistant U.S, Attorney Winerip to produce their credentials and
documentation of their authority to conduct such an investigation... they refused
because they could not as no such documents exists. '

We learned of an secret agreement between the individual states of the union and
the IRS. We obtained an unredacted copy and found that it is an agreement granting
jurisdiction to the IRS to require federal employees who are state Citizens and
residents of the states to file and pay the so-called federal income tax. No cession of
jurisdiction aver these people was granted by the state legislature as required by
Law. If the so-called Internal Revenue Service has the jurisdiction and authority to
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require Citizens and residents of the states to file and pay the so-called income tax
why do they have to have an special secret agreement between the IRS and the states
to tax their federal employces who live and work outside the jurisdiction and
authority of the United States government?

We filed suit against the United States government, the IRS, Attorney General Janet
Reno, U.S. Attorney for the District of Arizona Janet Napolitano, and others,
demanding the court simply order the defendants to ¢ither produce the
documentation that allows the IRS to tax and/or investigate a Citizen of any state of
the union or admit that no such documentation exists, and several other points of
Law. The suit has been active for almost three years and the federal judge has
refused to order the defendants to obey the law and produce their authority or
admit that it does not exist. The attorney for defendants, Katz (another ADL
member) has slipped up and admitted in documents that he/she filed in this case that
no such documentation (thus no such authority) exists in the Phoenix District, This
suit is still awaiting adjudication in United States District Court in Phoenix, Arizona.
The government and the ADL wants us in prison or dead before the judge is forced
to rule in.our favor as he must if he obeys the Law, Recent experience &lls us that
‘the courts have been corrupted and the law is frequently ignored. Pro Se litigants
.are all but ignored by federal judges who pass the cases to clerks to handle.

We have not committed any crime; but on June 18, 1998 a United States Marshall
came to the Trust Headquarters in Eagar, Arizona to serve a summons for criminal
trial in U.S. District Court in Phoenix Arizona on "legal fictions'. We told him that
we are not the legal fictions named in the summons and ordered him ofYf the Trust
property. I told him he was trespassing and that he had no federal jurisdiction or
authority within the territorial boundaries of the state of Arizona. He knew I was
right and obeyed me without serving the papers. If he had authority and/or
jurisdiction why did he not serve the papers and why did he obey my order that he
get off Trust property immediately? “

Since no service was made the Court can take no action if the Court obeys the Law.
As we discovered with Waco, Ruby Ridge, and other federal atrocities the federal
Courts seldom obey the Law. The Marshall told me that if we did not appear in
federal Court in Phoenix, Arizona on July 1, 1998 a warrant will be issued for our
arrest. We will not appear as the court has no jurisdiction or authority over us as
Citizens of Arizona and we will not allow an arrest to occur. We will stand and fight
their Gestapo with all the means at our disposal any assault which may be mounted
upon our property or persons, ’

Our children will remain with us, They are not shields, as our enemies will claim,
any more than children have been shields for families which have been attacked by
despotism throughout history. Allowing our children to disappear into the immoral
and destructive government child care and foster home industry run by the mind
controlling bogus Psychology profession only to be abused and sexually assaulted for
many years is a fate worse than death, and we simply will not allow such a thing to
happen to our precious little girls. '

These people are morally bankrupt and in fact are Nazi jack booted thugs of the
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worst SS Hitler storm trooper type. They have no ethics, morals, or respect for life,
property, religion, or the Law. The Nazis were socialists and socialists are Nazis.
Socialists are in complete control of the government of the united States of America
today.

Please remember that we are not anti-government, radical, fundamentalist, crazy,
suicidal, or anything else we may be called. We are intelligent law abiding
reasonable People who have drawn our line in the sand. Our enemy will attempt to
demonize us in order to obtain the public's permission to murder our whole family
just as they did the Weaver family and the Branch Davidians at Waco, Texas. I
never thought I would hear so-called Christians whose ancestors fled the old world
to escape religious persecution say, "The Branch Davidians deserved what they
got... they were just a bunch of religious fanatics," but I heard so-called Christians
say it over and over and over again.

We are not criminals or child molesters, or bank robbers, or child abusers, or wife _
beaters, or husband beaters, or any other label that may be applied. If ye are found
dead it will never be because we committed suicide... it will be cold bloSded
murder... just as they have done in the past... just as they did at Ruby Ridge, The
World Trade Center, Waco, and Oklahoma City., ’

We are pro-government, lawful government, lawful Constitutional Republican
government as guaranteed to us in the Constitution for the United States of
America, We know what the government is and what it is not. We know that the
Constitution for the united States of America constitutes the lawful government and
anything or anyone outside its strictures, limits, and powers is operating unlawfully
and are in fact outlaws. ’ '

We know that the Constitution was not penned by a bunch of dottering old men who
did not understand the complexities of the modern age over two hundred years ago.
The Constitution was produced by the greatest collection of geniuses who have ever
lived. It is the LIVING Supreme Law of our country. It provides within the
document itself the provisions for us to make any changes that we may deem
necessary. Only a very few changes (Amendments) have ever been made. Those
changes or deletions wished for by the socialist/communist Iluminati have been
rejected by the American People. That last fact necessitates the demonization of the
Constitution and all who support it.

1 have served my government all my life. I have been a member of the United States
Air Force and the United States Navy. I am a combat veteran of the Vietnam war. I
fought as a River Patrol Boat Captain in Vietnam earning medals with the "V for
Valor, I took an Qath to, "support and defend the Constitution for the united States
of America against all enemies foreign and DOMESTIC." I intent to fulfill that Oath
until the day I die... and after, if that is possible.

What we have included here is by no means the entirety of our legal position. It is
barely the beginning, only a few facts and questions that should get you thinking.
We will attempt to include much more through links from our WebPages.
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We hope to win this battle although_the odds and history tell us that we won't. If we
win then'all America wins... if we lose the subversive Illuminati socialists in
government and the ADL will LOSE big time. We are not afraid. I have engaged
and fought better troops than any of the techno-spoiled brats they can or will ever
field against us. In any case whatever happens we as a family will be Free... and due
to the sheer volume of our work that is in public hands we will never be.forgotten. It
makes me very sad to know. that all of you will still be enslaved by tyrants and
despotism in a totalitarian socialist new world odor (really stinks)... unless you also
draw your line and take your stand to fight the last battle for'Liberty and Freedom.

Oh... I almost forgot. If they need a negotiator to resolve the situation send
Lieutenant Colonel James ""Bo" Gritz... I would love to see him coming up the hill to
talk us down. Please... oh please... send Gritz.

Please pray.for us and keep coming back to our WebPages

http://haryest-trust.org/targeted.htm. We will keep it updated adding information,

documenting, and sourcing our position within the’Law, and the corrupted
[uminati puppets despotic and tyrannical disregard and contempt foi"the Law,
Who knows... you may even become awakened and join the fight for Liberty and
Freedom for all People regardless of race, religion, or place of ancestral origin.

_ Federal Jurisdiction
Federal Income Tax VOID - Admijnistrative Powers Uncopstitutional,
Public Notice |
»j!'fable of Contents

Copyright © 1997 Harvest Trust. All rights reserved. .
Revised:June 22, 1998,
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Update; Eagar, Arizona - Bill Cooper Page |

K Newsgroups. nusc astrvism.militia

’, S lsiae !pd.xte. Eagar, Arizona - Bilt Cocper
dnmghberty.com |

i . "m 2 ul 98 15:35:04 GMT

rom, htp//harvest-trust.org
Cooper Family Targeted by Feds
; Update Page

: Today July 1. 1998, U. S. District Coutt Judge Irwin (AbL) issued a
1 E%:%m for the arrest of Bill and Annie Cooper for not appearing in
r court on a summons which was NEVER served. The United States has
; n;)uxisdictfon or venue withun the territorial boundanes of the State
Z—{ri:ona except over land that was ¢eded to the United States by the )

v the

LY

Legislature of the State of Arizona.

WARNING 1t Any attempt by the federal government or anyone else to
evecute
the unconstitutional and unlawful arrest warrants fssued by Judge
Invin
will be mat with armed resistance. Any person who attempts to kidnap
our
AN children will be shot on sight.

e are. and have always besn. formed as the Constitutional and
; atful
unorganized Militia of the State of Arizona. We will be Free under
the
Constitutional Republican government guaranteed to us by the
Constitution
for the united States of America or we will be dead. We have drawn our
line
in the sand. Cross it at your own risk.
. Souzces within local “policing agencies™ have informed us that the  * .
’ Federal
} Bureau of Investigation has been put on rotice by seyeral ranking
lacal faw
‘ erfor¢ement personnel that. "We will absolutely not allow another ,
f Rut-
Ri. - Aaco' to occur in Apache County, Anzona ” Glenn Jacobs, ) bé
Q‘Ync“‘ b7C  _we
b7E

"\-; :_‘1; A %3,45334‘32—:9 e e SRR S or, Dren e




s

Lw

gc -02-1593 11126

Update; Eagar, Arizona - Bill Cooper

+ -
*

! and publisher of the Round Valley Paper spoke personzlly last night
m;\t;:;-he County Sheriff. The Shenff told Glenn, *I have put the FBI
oﬁoxlce that they are not welcoms to come into this County and harass
e Cooper family.* '
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

' Militiaman
refuses to

recognize
warrant ..

By Jerry Kammer ‘ .
{The Arizona Republic !
_An castern Arizona militiaman is
.Yowing to defy an:arrest warrant
issued in Phoenix : on "Wednesday

) after he failed to “appear.in federal
; ~court: on charges that he evaded

) income taxes;and defrauded 2 bank: '
| William .34, a media-
| ‘savvy.foe of fhe fedéral governinent
|
|

who ¢laims “tp,belong to.the “Sec:

=

- TR AN a2

S NN

Sy s

e

- public,” posted 2 defiant message in
‘big 'red. letteys Thursday on his
. Internet site:
_ “WARNING!!" Any -attempt by
‘the federal government: of anyone
| .else to execute the unconstitytional
+and’ unlawful -arrest. warrangs & ,.
will be met with armed resistance.” g
Federal authorities in Phoeniix are
responding: with- calculated ¢alm to
Cooper, who warned a 1994 conven.

"~ Please see’ MILTAMAN,* Page 424

L [

Militiaman | -
takingon |

" tion to a bank to obtain a loan.

‘ prudence and “caution and bandle

“incident™. if they moved in 1o arrest:

» .horst, who was indicted on the same

* serting a range of powers, including
. -when he lived in St Johns,” Lee
. said. It was the regular right-wing
" black, unmarked helicopters and the
. 'takeover of *the- United States by

! "broad - following.in.the county,.Le¢’
._$aid, “Not that I'm aware,”

The "U.S; attorney ™ for “Arizond,
José de Jesus Rivera, said federal
agents would .move carefully to

arrest Cooper, who faces z four- |

count indictment on charges that he.
failed to pay taxes from 1992-to
1994 and’ submitted “false informa-

“We are going to. proceed with:

the matter in due course,” Rivera
said, 'declining to comment further,

Apache: County Sheriff "Art-Lee
s2id| he has advised federal au-
thorities to move cautiously against
Cooper, who lives in 2 hilltop house
in Eagar :

‘ jAftcr'xalking with Coopét, Lee |
. said, he cautioned federal authorities |.

that~ “it- could . deteriorate into - an
Cooper and.his: wife, Annie Mord-

charges. .. '

I felt like he meant what he said’
tv:(hen he 1ol ’mtg ‘he "rv;/ghuld ”defe}?d :
-his property. with everything at his
disposal,” Lee said. #

The sheriff said -Cooper owns,
weapons, but he did not know how |.
many or what kind. - R

Lee said Cooper moved to Eagar
two .or three years ago from St.
Johns, where he had once spoken of
opening 2 library where - residents
could research the U.S. Constitution. , |
Militia members believe that: the,
federal government -has flagrantly
usurped the Constitution by as-

the power 10 tax.
. “He sent-me a {ot of literature

stuff—~ militia-type literature on the

United Nations forces.”
Asked whether Cooper bad a,

l

(mmmg.r:na’edw,

newspaper, City and state.)
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» tion in Mesa of a.coming -battle!
- against one-world government,

. “Blood will be” spilled . in - the. :
i streets of America =~ it’s inevitas !
¢ 'ble,” Cooper declared then, even as | i
he stressed that he didn’t endorse
‘violence. He has broadcast the same
message around the world 1in his: ]

~ he has.drawn his line in.the sand, |
. 1 -think ‘he is - expecting to be

Oné sympathizer 1s Glenn Jacobs,

¢ _publisher of a-small weekly newspa« ||
. “per, who said he spoke to Cooper

early this week.

“He told‘me he.is not going o
submit to arrest by the feds,” Jacobs
said. “He-said if they're.goingto-}
murdet him; they're going 10 bave to
dq it in the house, that this i where

and he’s not going o retreat from it. |

murdered by the FBL” ___

daily. short-wave radio program. e
also publishes a newspaper. ;

(LT Lo .

TTLEETAIpIed "Co0per's | Web site
{ report that. “séveral ranking local |
' ' law-¢nforcernent personnel” bad in- |,
, formed!the FBI that they would |
; “absolutely, not allow another Ruby |i
;. "Ridge or:Waco o occur in Apache ||
¢ County, Arizona." "
Y ’lee said, however, that both |,
. Cooper and Jacobs had spoken of |
" Ruby Ridge and Waco, - scenes of ||
bloody confrontations that: in the |
militia movement- have become ||
symbolic of federal government |
| brutality and arbitrary power.
i In Phoenix, Tom Nixon of the
i US. ‘Marshal’s Office said au- |
" thorities intend to act cautiously as
. they enforce the arrest. .warrant
“because no federal agency wants,
‘any copies of Ruby Ridge or
. ~Wac0.“ . ‘
¢, But Nixon added, “Obviously, at
some point, we’ll effect the arrest.” - |i
'Nixon said a federal marshal last. ||
: month .was umable to serve af
simons ‘on- Cooper. He said the’
marshal visited: Cooper’s. home but

was unable to establish téxat the man.
who met him there was N
| Reached +by phone gl%ux@;y,
. ' Cooper refused to answer questions,
_respondingsto A reporter’s mnquiry
! with a stream:of. obscenities before
+ hanging up.
Ir% his Web site, however, he calls'
the -summons ‘that the :marshal
! "attempted ' to. - serve ° *unconstitus
{ tional” and “ynlawful,” He said the
, ‘federal' government has nojuns-.
1 diction in.Arizona “except over Jand”
{ that.was ceded to the.United States.
i M mc-”
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

(01/26/1998)

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 07/02/1998
To: Criminal Investigative Attn: DTOY
SSA
From: Phoenix ‘
' Squad 13/ Takeside RA >
Contact:
A 7

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: '%Pe,nding)

Title: o
MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka Bill Cooper=
V -
FUGITIVE;

AOT-DT

.ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Synopsis: To describe activities underway .in Arizona to bring
captioned fugitives to justice..

Previous Title: _Titl ked *“cChanged” to reflect the fact that
Bill Cooper and have both .been charged
with.tax evasion by the federal district court in .Arizona. .Title

previously carried.as: “WILLIAM .COOPER; AOT-DT.”.

Preliminary Inquiry Initiated: °06/29/1998, set to expire

09/29/1998..

Details: On’7éﬁ111223_fgdax311bench;warxanns;ﬂexfﬂissued;for
Bill Cooper an because refused to

appear in district court in Phoenix in response to -charges of

income .tax evasion. A Deputy U.S. Marshal had attempted to sexrve

Cooper with a summons on 06/197/1998, but Cooper threw the Deputy
Marshal off .his property without receiving the summons.

~ ’Bill Cooper, .a resident of the s%all eastern Arizona
town of Eagar, is nationally ‘known .among militia members and
other right wing zealots. Cooper hosts .a talk show by means of
short wave radio, and he frequently .condemns the federal
government, Justice Department, and the FBI for the “atrocities”
at Waco and Ruby Ridge. He is convinced there is a government-
sponsored socialist conspiracy to establish a “new world oxder.”

bé
b7C
b7E

b6
b7C
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To: iminal Investigative From: Phoenix
Rey 07/02/1998

) Cooper: is a prolific writer on the Internet, and much
information about him and his beliefs can be accessed at his
website: www.harvest-trust.org. Cooper has written defiantly on
the Internet of the bench warrant issued in Phoenix and of his.
intention to go to war with the federal government. An example
of his statements includes: “Any attempt by the'federal B
government ox’ anyone else to execute the unconstitutional and
unlawful arxrest warrants issued by Judge Irxrwin will be-met with

armed resistance. Any person who attempts to kidnap our children

will be shot on sight.”

On 7/01/1998 a meeting was held in Phoenix to

to justice. Among those attending were ASAC Ray Churay of
the Phoenix Division; Crimin ' m Hannis. Desntv Criminal
Chief Mary Murguia, AUSAs __lof the
U.S. Attorney’s Office (USAO), District of Arizona; Chief Deputy

Tom Nixon, U.S. Marshals .Sexvice (USMS); Supervisorv Deputy

| |and_Apting?Supervisory'Deputy‘ of the
USMS; and Chief of Criminal Investigations.James B. Collie .of the
Internal Revenue Service (IRS). '

- _Adconsensusﬂwasureachedwthat_the:f_wonld_bﬁ no _
immediate action taken to arrest Cooper and It should
be noted that Cooper 'has brought one or more armed militia
*soldiers or bodyguards” to his home in Eagar, and Cooper seems
to be spoiling for 'a fight. A local reporter who attempted to
contact Cooper shortly after this initial summons service attempt
was made, .advised USM Chief .Deputy] |that when he visited the
Cooper' residence, the house was surrounded by five pick-up trucks
with several men .holding rifles .in the truck beds. . In a recent

tion: with the Lakeside Resident Agent (SA .
| ) , Cooper said he was at war with the federal government,
and “he has drawn.a line in -the sand.” )

[fffffinate federal enforcement efforts to bxing‘Cooper»and[::::]

.Given this mind set and the fact that Coocper’s house
sits on a high ridge overlooking a quiet residential area, the
participants in the meeting concluded there is no hurry to effect
an_.arrest. The USAO stated that federal agents “could wait for.a

year and half, if necessary.” BAnother factor to considexr is the
presence of Coopex'’s 7 _
The USMS, which ordinarily would be responsible for executing the

warrants, has requested a joint FBI/IRS/USMS approach to the
problem.

The present strategy for dealing with Cooper is to not
initiate .any overt or provocative action, including surveillance,
for' some time, perhaps two or three months. Not only will this
give Cooper time “to cool off,” but it will probably discourage
his bodyguaxds .and suppoxters who may tire of sitting, around with

2
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To: Criminal Investigative From: Phoenix
Re: 07/02/1998

nothing to do. In the meantime, the Phoenix Division wjll be
gathering intelligence on Cooper and his residence. SA

(Lakeside RA), who is personally acquainted with Cooper, will

coordinate with state and local law enforcement agencies and the
relevant federal agencies (IRS and USMS) to try to bring about a
peaceful resolution of this matter. ) '

To: iminal Investigative From: Phoenix
Re: 07/02/1998

LEAD (s):
Set Lead 1:
Amm NIX a

. _

N - Inasmuch as the Lakeside RA has no Internet access,
Squad 16 will monitor activity on Cooper’s website and will

forward relevant information from the Internet to the case agent.

(Bill Cooper is a prolific writer, so analysis as well as
monitoring are needed toc keep the Internet intelligence to a
manageable amount for the case agent.)

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

0
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‘FEDERAL, BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

"Date of transeription 6/30/98

Source, who is not in a position to testify, provided
the following information:

| Coopexr, a resident of

‘Eagar, has

and the source believes that |

Cooper ‘is afﬁllzated with the militia movenment, and. he
hosts: a radio broadcast in which he frequently condemns the
‘federal government.

Investigationoa _6/30/98 & Lakeside, Arizona (telephonically)
e | 173 Dasdicued _6/30/98
by SA

“This docunaeit contains neither recommendations tior conclusions of the FBL Xt is the property of the FBI and js Joaned to your agency;
it ind Rs contents are oot 10 be distridated outsids your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU C)F’III\"E§511¢=INTIC)II i 5743

Precedence: ROUTINE x Date: 07/08/1998
To: CIRG
From: CIRG

National_CenpTx;fgx;;hg;Analzgig;gﬁ;yif1ent Crime
Contact: SSA _ b6

i b7C
Approved .By: pkﬁ%{ b7E

'‘Drafted By: |

Case 'ID #¢ f(Pe’néiing).., 81

3

Title: CHANGBED; A N )
MILTON ‘WILLIAM COOPER, aka BILL COOPER=-
FUGITIVE;

} FUGITIVE;

|
‘AOT-DT

.Synopsis: This case was referred to the National Center for the
:Analysis of Violent Crime by the Phoenix Division.

Details: SA | Lakeside Resident Agency, Phoenix

.FBI telephonically contacted 'SSA regarding

captioned mattexr. He subsequently[fffif:f:i[2/1998 C regarding bé
captzoned ‘mattex ‘to the NCAVC. SA has requested. b7C
signing an_arrest strategy foxr Cooper an

SA| lindicated that there were no

immediate plans to-arrest Cooper, and he would be -forwarding
~add1tzonal information to the NCAVC for their review.

At this'time, it is requested that acase. be opened at
the ;.NCAVC .and a lead assigned to SSA |to assist the
Phoenix .Division.

bé
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CC: 1-SSA
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transeription.  7/15/98

bé

| was contacted by telephone at his place of eﬁ?Iﬁimenﬁ b7cC
located at | ] Axrizona
His majling address is fr_
and his work televhone nunber 1is| ] The fax
nunber for the is | | After
being advised of ‘the purpose of the interview, | |
‘provided the following information:

| | confirmed that recently he received a call
from | in Phoenix,

Arizona. | [had learned that a local resident, Bill Cooper,

had some sort of confrontation with a 1.S. Marshal. After b6
learning of this votential _ contacted | | b7C
of a [of thel [and
obtained Bill Cooper’'s telephone number. [then called

Cooper, but : alk unti
detexrmined

Once |was -able to break the ice with Cooper
during this telephone conversation, Cooper .acknowledged that a
deputy marshal had shown Up to serve him a summons, but Cooper
said he had thrown the marshal off of his property, and the
summons was ne.sze.r:_sxa:cszze.d'..I 'During the course of the telephone
conversation, tried to persuade Cooper that he should
deal with the federal court, but_ Cooper re5fonded, “I don't care

about the system.” He also told_ that he was going to
fight.

<13
b7C

buring the conversation, learned that_Coopen
bnbllshes, and he has a newsletter called “Veritas.” When

asked how he nmight get a copy of “Veritas”, Cooper

told hinm thﬁ&_hg_ggn_ggne over to the house and plck one up b6
personally then agreed to come over within the next b7cC
five minutes, and he drove up to Cooper's residence, but when he

arrived, he noticed that there were about three dogs barking

loudly. | | said the dogs were tied to cars parked by the
house, and one of the dogs was a large Rottweiler.

lavestigationon ~ 06/29/1998 o Lakeside, Arizona (telephonically)
Fils # -% Dacdicuted _06/29/1998
- - b6
by, SA dkn b7C
b7E

This document contains neither reconmendations ot conclusions of the FBL. Rt is the property of the FBI and js Joaned to your agency;
i and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Continuation of FD-302 of .00 06/29/1998 ,mige __2

As approached thearesidence,.aJ |
approximately | approached him and told him that

Mr. Cooper is not doindg any more interviews. The young man was
about. and a military-type haircut. He
W istol on his right hip. The young man gave
[;Ef::i:iffjgome copies of the publication “Veritas,” and he said
a ooper. would not be giving any more interviews until this is
*all over.”

nmentioned that about an hour before calling
Cooper, he had gone to a local residence who explained to hin
where ned’ thls fact,l Inoticed

that| stan with binoculars
from Cooper’'s property. At th ) bicked up the
newspapers at Cooper’s house, noticed that there were

about seven 'vehicles, including three pickup trucks and four
cars.

| |said'that he is not personally acquainted
with _Coover, but he had heard about Bill _annnaLThro’ugh‘ sources

for said that has seen nen
with binoculars on Cooper’'s property before. | | sources

According to | lof
the | 1s a person whom Cooper night trust.

Furthermore, he might trust.Anache_chTty Sheriff Art Lee and
naybe on deputies. who ran a|

store in Arlzona, told| |previously that there
was a lieutenant in Apache County who is affiliated with Cooper
and his militia movement.

During the course of the 1nterv1ewJ
expressed oncern that a confrontation with Cooper could lead to
violence. specxflcally said that he does not intend
of Cooper's apparent intent to resist
arrest. by the federal governpment because he does not want to
create a panic in the town. clarified, however, fﬁff
if shots are fired or a federal seige 1is underway, he will]

b7E
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C. Arthur Lee, the Sheriff of Apache County, called
Special Agent (SA) on July 2, 1998, and
provided the following information:

Sheriff Lee advised that he had just been on the phone
with Bill Cooper, .and they had spoken ‘for approximately 30
ninutes. Cooper told the sheriff how he believes ‘the federal
income tax is the equivalent of a prohibited excise tax.

When asked if he thought that Bill Cooper represented a
threat to the community in which he lives in Eagar, Arxzona, the
sheriff responded. that he believes Cooper could 1live in that
community ‘for the next 50 years and never receive a traffic
ticket.

In a previous conversation with SA Sheriff
Lee had -indicated that he was concerned that federal agents nay’
set up a seige around '‘Cooper’s house in order to bring him in to
custody. Sheriff Lee does not want a ‘Ruby Rldge situation to
develop in his county.

b7E
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Date of transcription 7 /8 /98
Special Agent (SA) attempted to b6
' speak with Bill Cooper at his residence on a hilltop on the east b7c
side town of Eagar, Arizona. At approximately 11:00 a.n.,
SA |drove his government vehicle un the road leading to
Cooper's residence, and in doing so, SA rolled down the

windows to make hinmself more visible and honked the horn to give
warning to the occupants of Cooper's residence. About halfway up
the long driveway, SA noticed an individual (male) who
. had emerged from the house, SA |got out of the vehicle
and asked if he could talk to Bill Cooper. The man responded
that he couldn’t. '

At this point, SA[:::::::;]realzzed that he was b6
probably speaking to Bill Cooper, who is a tall white male and b7cC
wears glasses. The man believed to be Cooper ‘was wearing a daxk
solid gray shirt and dark slacks. Cooper’s hair is brown, medium

,length, and thinning somewhat on top. Cooper appears to be about.
50 years of age and is heavyset.

~ Emerging at Cooper’s si | sliaghtlv towards his back
rhaps who had b6

b7¢C
Oonce 84 |realzzed he was probably speaking to
Bill Cooper, the Agent referred to the man on the hill as Bill, ,
and the man did not correct him. Bill Cooper proceeded to warn
the Agent that he was trespassing and “out of his jurlsdlctlon.
Cooper stated that federal authorities had no jurisdiction on his
land and he plalnly said that if any federal agent approached
rty again they would be shot. He also demanded that SA
convey this information to his superiors. The Agent bé
told Cooper that he had no desire to engag in a fight, b7¢C
even if COOper seeks one. Cooper told SA o go back and
talk to his “snot-nosed superiors .and tell them that he will not
submit to federal authority. The Agent then encouraged Cooper to
call him if he had any questxons or if he thought the Agent could
help along the situation in any way.

/ Cooper responded that the only ' 2il) K to
are Sheriff Art Lee (of Apache County) or

lovestigationon _ 07/02/1998 u:Eagar; Arizona

File -/ . ’ Date dictted 07 /02 /1998

bé
b7C
b7E
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‘This document contains neid:_e‘r‘re;bmmendaﬁom pot conclusions of the FBL. K is the property of the FBI and is foaned to your ageney;
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Contiguation of FD-302 of

b7E

,on 07/02/1998 » Page

As SA

would rally to his aid.

2

b7C

) prepared to head back to his vehicle,
Cooper‘yelled out, “"You guys have really stepped on your dicks
this tine.” Cooper also mentioned that a lot more people were
coming, giving' the impression that he

had other supporters who
then got into .his vehicle

SA|
and backed down Cooper’s long driveway, leaving the area without

further incident.
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. FEDERAL /BUREAU
Precedence: "PRIORITY
‘To: Criminal Investigative

Quantico

‘OF INVESTIGATION

it

Date: 07/09/1998.

Attn: | |

Attn: | |
NCAVC- )

From: Pho ﬁf;f N
,/’gquad'ls/ﬁakeside RA

Contact:

- : : b6 .
v . . b7C
Approved*Byyﬂ | gy
Drafted By: F=dkm;AV7,
Ccase ID #:. (Pending)
Title:. MILTON WILLIAM COOPER,. aka:
Bil) Cooner = FUGITIVE;.
|- ruciTIVE;
AOT-DT
.ARMED AND DANGEROUS.
synopsis: 'To:sét lead to ‘Quantico-(NCAVC).
Preliminary Inquiry Initiated: 06/29/1998, set to expire.
'09/29/1998. 4
,Enclosures' Enclosed for Quantico (NCAVC) are various documents
providing. background information on captioned. subjects..
Details: 'On .07/01/1998, bench ‘warrants ‘were :issued. in-Phoenix
for 'Bill Cooper and ‘because bé
refused to appear in federal district court in response €O b7c

charges of :income tax evasion:.

A Deputy U.S. Marshal attenmpted

to serve Cooper with a summons on 06/19/1998,rbut Cooper ordered
the deputy maxrshal off" his ;property without. accepting ‘the

summons .

(It should -be noted that ‘the. deputy marshal had’'no idea
concerning’ Cooper’s background, .and--therdeputy: marshal nmost

‘assuredly would have ‘handled the situation differently if the IRS'
case agent, who- knows .quite a- bit about Cooper, had. passed on

some of his knowledge.)

Bill Cooper, a resident of the small eastern Arizona
town of Eagar, is'nationally known.among militia menbers..and

other rxght-wzng zealots.

‘Cooper hosts.a talk show by means of

short-wave radio, and he frequently condemns the federal
governnent, the Justice Department, and the FBI for ‘the.



‘atrocities” at Waco and’Ruby‘Rldge. ‘Cooper also publishes a
newsletter entitled, ‘Veritas.” Among other things, he proclainms
there is a government-sponsored socialist conspiracy to establish
a New World Order.

Cooper is a prolific writer: on the Internet, -and much
information about him and his beliefs can be accessed at his
Website: www.harvest-trust.org. Cooper has written defiantly-on
the Internet of the bench warrants issued in Phoenix and of his
intention to .go to war with the federal government. An exanple
of his .statements includes: *“Any attempt by the federal
government or anyone else to execute these unconstitutional and
aunlawful arrest warrants issued by Judge Irwin will be met with
armed resistance. Any person who attempts to kidnap our children
will be shot on sight.”

. The Phoenix Division, in concert with the U.S..
Attorney's Offlce, U.S. Marshal’s Service, and the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS), .has determined that no immediate action
will be taken to arrest Cooper and | It should be noted
that Cooper has brought one or more armed mxlitia “soldiers” or
‘bodyguards ‘to ‘his home in Eagar, and Cooper seems to be
spoiling for a fxght‘__ln_a_hnieﬁ conversation with the Lakeside
Resident Agent (SA ) recently, Cooper said that he bé
was at war with the federal government, and he ‘has drawn a line b7C
in the sand.”

Given this mindset and the fact that Coopex’s house
sits on a high ridge overlooking a quiet residential area in the
town of Eagar, Phoenix has concluded there is mo hurry to effect
an arrest. The U.S. Attorney's Office stated that federal agents

“‘could wait for a year and a half, if necessa Another factor
to consider is the presence of Cooper's | | + be

Cooper  has written that he will not use| | b7cC
his family as a shield, but in fact he seens to be
doing precisely that.

The present strategy for dealznq with Cooper is to not

1n1t1ate any overt or provocative action in the town of Eagar,

including survexllance, for sonme time, perhaps 2 or 3 months.

Not only will this give Cooper time to cool off, but it will
probably discourage his bodyguwards and supporters, who may tire

of sitting around with nothing to do. In the meantime, the

Phoenix Divisi e gathering 1ntelllgence on Cooper and his
residence. SAi (Lakeszde RA), who is personally bé
acquainted with Cooper, ‘'will coordinate with state and local law b7¢C
enforcenent agencies and the relevant federal agenc1es (IRS, U.S.
Marshal) to try to bring about a peaceful resolution to this

matter.




LEAD (s):¢

Set Lead 1:

CO_(FBI AC

AT NCAVC

Will review enclosed materials 'and also Coopers
Website (www.harvest-trust.org) and will provzde Phoeniy L
Insxshglggzgal_afsessment of Cooper, and if feasible, of b6

. Of partxcular interest to Phoenix is' guidance b7c

on how to deal with, Cooper given his stated intentions to kill
any federal agent attempting to execute the arrest warrants.

r____2hoenix_sneci£icall&;désixes_an_onininn_ﬁs to whether

or not. conmes .into bé
town and is not accompanied] | (Phoenix has great b7cC
rcnncerns_abnnt -Cooper’s emotional stablllty if| |

while he remains on guard in his hilltop resi
For 'the time being, Phoenix Qas ‘decided not to apprehend |
even if nd enters town.) Phoenix also seeks
an opinion about whether arresting Cooper’s bodyguards in. town on

. harboring' or’ related charges would help or hinder a ‘successful
resolution of this problen.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: ' 07/23/1998
To: Phoenix Attn: b6
b7C
b7E
e
From: | |
Squad 13/Lakeside RA .
Contact:
P - |

* Approved By

Drafted ‘By: |akm ﬂ"-

Case ID #:3 '(Pending)

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
Bill .Cooner = FUGITIVE; ‘
- FUGITIVE;

BOT-DT
ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

Synopsis: To coordinate aerial photography and site survey.

‘Preliminary Inquiry Initiated: 06/29/1998, set to expire

09/29/1998.
Details: On 7/23/1998 SA|:|called SA| to
confirm an app01ntment to have aerial photographs taken of the
. : wi also carxy b6
b7C
| | b7E
| Tentatively, the |is
scheduled to meet SA| bt the Springerville airfield at

9:30 am on Monday, August 3.

CAUTION: .Cooperx clains to have associates in the
Eagar/Springerville area who are monitoring aircraft activity.
Furthermore, because of the Cooper’s volatile and threatenlng
‘statements .(details found below), there is a. possibility that
someone at Cooper’s residence could open ‘fire on a plane.

By‘Way1oﬁ background, on 07/01/1998, bench: warrants:
were issued in .Phoenix .for Bill Cooper | |

because the couple refused to appear in federal
district court in response to charges of income tax evasion.

Deputy U.S. Marshal attempted to serve Cooper g%hum___‘;ﬂéﬁﬁbﬁxk—
UL 29 1998 P
tD1 =~ Frrocivik y

/ .
—
. b6
, b7C

B b7E




06/19/1998, but Cooper ordered the deputy marshal off his
property without accepting the sumnons.

Bill Cooper, a resident of the small eastern Arizona
town of Eagar, is nationally known among militia members and
other right-wing zealots. Cooper hosts a talk show by means of
short-wave radio, and he frequently condemns the. federal
government the Justice Department, and the FBI for the
“‘atrocities” at Waco and Ruby dege. Cooper also publishes a
newsletter entitled, ‘Veritas.” Among other thlngs, he proclainms

there is a government-sponsored socialist conspiracy to establish

a New World.Order.

Cooper is a prolific writer on the Internet, and much
information about him and his beliefs can be accessed at his

‘Website: www.harvest-trust.org. Cooper has written defiantly on

the Internet .of the bench warrants issued in Phoenix and of his
intention to go to war with the federal government. An example
of his statements includes: “Any attempt by the federal
government or anyone else to execute these unconstitutional and
unlawful arrest warrants issued by Judge Irwin will be met with
armed resistance. Any person who attempts to kidnap our children
will be shot on sight.”

The Phoenix Dlvzslon, in concert with the U.S.
Attorney’s Office, U.S.'Marshal’s Service, and the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS), has determined that no immediate action
will be taken to arrest Cooper and his wife. It should be noted
‘that Cooper  has brought one or more armed militia “soldiers” or
‘bodyguards” to his home in Eagar, and Cooper seems to |
spoiling for a fight. 1In a brief conversation with SA |
recently, Cooper said that he was at war with the federal
government, and he “‘has drawn a line in the sand.”

Given this mind set and the fact that Cooper’s house
sits on a high ridge overlooking a quiet residential area in the
town of Eagar, Phoenix has concluded there is no hurry to effect
an arrest. The U.S. Attorney’s Office stated that federal agents
“could wait for a year and a half, if actor
to consider is the presence of Coopers

| |in_the home. Cooper has written that he will not use| !

his family as a shield, but in fact he seens to be

doing precisely that.

Recently, SA.[::::::::]spoke with one of |

E:::;::]who is very pessimistic about the prospects of Cooper
eaving his home and stronghold of his own will. | |
thinks that Cooper is | [

furthermore Cooper seens |
| | seeﬁiﬁ@I?7_C6Eﬁéf_ﬁag_pUt—nImSEIr—InJo

a corner from which there is no graceful or face-saving exit.

b6
b7C
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b7C
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b7C
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The present strategy for dealxng with Cooper is to not
initiate any overt or provocatlve action in the town of Eagar,
including survelllance, for -some time, perhaps 2 or .3 months.
Perhaps. this will give Cooper time to cool off, and it may

discourage his
sitting around
Division will
residence.. SA

bodyguards and supporters, who could tire of
with nothlng to do. In the meantime, the Phoenix
e gathering :intelligence on Coopex’ and his

(Lakeside RA) , who is personally

acquainted wit

enforcement agencies and the .relevant federal agencies (IRS, U.S.

n Cooper, will coordinate with state and local law

Marshal) to try to bring about a peaceful resolution to this

‘matter.

44
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On 8-5-98, Investigator

receiving a n

telephoned Detective
| of the Payson Department. Detective related

in Payson. e ocume?t is a
It should be noted, S/A

letter om
is investigating case]

] and

is an associate of [in

that case.

sent a copy of the letter to

InvestlgaEEE[:::::::TEi_féx. The letter is dated July 20, 1998

and . addressedlff:fffffff Arthur Lee, of Apache County, Arizona.

In the letter
Sher;ff - warrants, and Wi
: efers to himself

for America Publications

recalls an earlier discussion with the

b7E

b6
b7C
b7E

b6
b7C

I1liam Cooper of EagT

| b7E

as bei e of the
of i Arizona. | |

states his opinion, that Cooper and

[have been u

targeted by the Federal Government
discusses Jurzsdxctxonal authority,

and possibly others.
and his concern that

jurisdictional lines are about to be stepped over and abused by

" ‘the IRS and possibly other federal
that William Cooper is the subject

William Cooper: and his wife have outstanding federal arrest

warrants.

agencxei;..lt;&hgnld_bf
in case —

noted
and

The bottom of the letter lists persons copies sent to:

Mr. and Mrs William Cooper
Mayor Sandra Burke, Eagar, Arizona

Eagar Police Chief Scott

Garms

State Representative Debra Brimhall

State Senator Jack Brown

U.S. Congressman J.D. ﬂgx%orth
FBI Agent

Arizona Republic Newspaper

Other Media

A copy of the letter will be added

to the file.

b6
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20 July 1998 A.D. b6

Sherif Arthur Lee, (800) 352-1850 o
county of Apache

P.0. Box 518

St. Johns, Arizona 85936

Dear Shenff Lee:

It was good talking with you over the past weekend. You will recall that we discussed
the alleged Internal Revenue Service Warrants mentioned in a July 3, 1998, front page
‘Arizona Republic Newspaper article. This article also mentioned Mr. and Mrs. William
C00per of Eagar, Arizona.

mentioned, I am one of the for America Publications of bé
|A.nzona The story T am writing pertains 10 the above allegations. At this time, p7e
this situation involving the Cooper family looks very similar to other JRS ATTACKS
against people throughout America who dare to questxon IRS procedures and IRS
lawfulness. Mr. Cooper is well known as a high profile critic of injustice, who would like
all Americans, including the IRS, to responsibly abide by the law,
It is my early opinion that Mr, Cooper an4:|hav<: been UNLAWFULLY : b6
TARGETD by the federal government and possibly others. b7C

You and I discussed the importance of junsdxcnonal authority. You, being the top

Jawman in your county, establishes that authority over ANY and ALL other law
enforcement, from focal police to federal agents. It is my concem that these jurisdictional
lines are about to be stepped over and abused by the IRS and possibly other federal
agencies. =

Enclosed are several recent documents released by America Publications which will,
no doubt, shed serious light on my concerns.

Please feel free to contact me at any future date My intentions in this matter are toward a
peaceful and Lawful resolve.

Verv tnilv vours

bé
b7C

CC: M. and MrS-William Cooper_ I
Mayor Sandra Burke, Eagar, Arizona, (520) 333-4128, ex. 300
Eagar Police Chief Scott Garms, (520) 333-4127 ¢
State Representative Debra Brimbhall, (602) 542-5861
State Senator Jack Brown, (602) 542-4129
U.S. Congressman J.D. Hayworth (602) 926-4151
FBI Agent |Lakeside Arizona,|
Arizona Republic Newspaper, (602) 444-3000
Other media

o —— -
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FD-302 (Rev. 106-95)

& and &s contents are not 1o be distributed outside your agency.

This document contains neither recotmendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned 1o your agency;

.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Date of tragscription 7/24/98
, , | (PROTECT IDENTITY) was interviewed at his b6
home located atl | Arizona b7C
[ having retired with[ | b7D
the force ofl | After leaving
ut
he Yeft his position because of a| |
I
Proceont] y|
After being advised of the purpose of the interview,
|provided the following information:
Several 'years ago b6
[;:::;:]became aware of an ultra-right wing radio broadcaster, Who b7cC
ies to the militia movement in America. This individual, b7D
Bill Cooper, used to broadcast from a facility in St. Johns,
Arizona, but he has since moved his recording and sound. equlpment
to his own home in Eagar.
| |became aware of Cooper because | | bé
[ ] who refused to identify himself. b7c
Apparently, this man was obsessed with the nilitia movement, and b7D
carefully monitored militia activity, which he thought to be
dangerous aTd_sznzs:erT ‘ was never able to find out the
lzdentltv of bu r_J
P
references to Bill Cooper and various militia activities and
organlzations.
When| |became_ aware of Bill ‘Cooper’s activities on
the radio, | [began to pay attention to Cooper. ran a
I |
name ofl I_| In checking the
: found that virtually bé
nothing [ but rather b7cC
name was used fox] b7D
i o | became aware of a publication put out by Coopex
; called “Veritas,” and at one point, intended to subscribe
Investigation on 07/16/1998 at Arizona zg
C
File A HS Date diwted _07/16/1998 b7E
_ /7Y
by _SA [dKm
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b7E

+ Continuation of FD-30Z of o ,00:07/16/1998 ,mge __ 2  1qc
until he learned that Cooper wff fsﬁxng for $55.00 for an annual

subscription. At -this point, oncluded that Cooper’s
politics and, philosophies had a lot to do with making: money and
taking advantage of people with: ultra-rlght wing beliefs.

In the process of doing some research on Coover and his
activities] i]garngd that there was an b6
I—

b7C

| At one point,| | b7D
resided anl ] and one of | once
.contacted |because it was believed that an [ﬁLd been
cpiling weapons in the nity. 'The officer who stopped
found no weapons, but[ffffjengaged the. officer 'in a .polite
conversation. o ’
er has b6 |
b7C
| b7D
to pd
be.
I
| |
I Iadxiggg;sngs___1
Bill Cooper has attack dogs, and he has had the dogs
| lwhich is located in Lakeside, Arizona.
el fand it

is likely that | ran provide additional information about
Cooper. The telephone number for |
and the fax nunber is |
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of trunserigtion . 7/30/98
| I(PROTEiQL'ID.ENIIIY_)J'aS contacted b6
) shich is located on b7C
[His maxling b7D
address 1s| ] His home
telephone number is After being advised of the
purpose of the interview, provided the following
information: ‘
WMWMJJ:M b
hinself as b7C
b7D
| operates
i a| [explained
| that he bedgan | i _ |
, [Following the instructions of a book,
proceeded to]
I
Prior to that,] _ | b6
| | where he had al _ | b7C
| | Originally, had been born in | b7D
but he ran away from hone i land began workKing as a
confirmed that he is acquainted with Bill b6
Cooper, a_fugitive tax protester, who now resides in Eagar, b7C
Arizona. | b7D

| [Said that he 1s very worried
about] [aiven the current situation in which both
federal fugitives.

| | met Bill Cooper about] | b6

| | b7C
Apparently, cooper had heard abou | b7D
Cooper was very impressed with aj Ehat
At first,] was reluctant to] |

Cooper| |
lavestigationoa 07 /23/1998 el Arizona 230
File 4 *I(O / Date dicuted 07 /23/1998 ~ b7E

: { y : :
by SA f dkn

This document contains neither recommendations not conclusions of the FBL. Itis the property of the FBI and is Joaned to your agency;
it and its contents ate not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Contizsation of FD-302 of ,on 07/23/1998  pyge.
| | He explained that | whose
name 1s| [ o
Furthermore, when Cooper’ asKed -about| lhad

that there were|
could be an admirable] [ana
also double]| |nad concerns about the]
safety.
I1timately, agreed to sell Coover the
| because Cogopber said that he really |
Cooper explained to that he was the director of

intelligence for a group called the Second Continental Army of
the Republic (SCAR). In this capacity, Cooper had a couple of
people threaten and he clained to have
been beaten up by sonmebody-
] ) | said that if anyone poses a threat to Cooper or
ris,famiIYTﬂ |

|

[ ladvised that Cooper also has lwhich
is al Rismissed the fighting

| saying that the |

Tin contrast to thel |

categorizes as al i |advised that recently he
X 10) ~a you ' i friend of Cooper, who was

« _|described‘the young man_as being aboutl |

years of age and| |
believes that this vounqg man, whose name he does not Know, mig
have been in an] does not believe
that the young man served in any special tactical unit such as
the Navy Seals oxr Army Special Forces.[ ______ lescribed the
young man as being a real patriot, but misguided.

S In describing Bill Cooper] | said that Cooper is
| likely |

C?aims_ﬁo
1te a bit about] [since he used to b

and he freguentlv is involved in \ |

b7E
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Contituation of FD-302 of |_

Coopex”'is exceedlngly arrogant,. ‘and -he has ‘been isolated .from the
real world for .so :long that he ‘believes his own bullshit.”

Cooper ‘holds:.firmly and stubbornly to. his beliefs, ‘and-he-gets
volatile.-and unpredictable 1f challenged by anyone, regardless:.of
the topic..

When asked' for his. recommendation :on'how: to.proceed in

Jhandling. Cooper,|[ |

[ went -on. to explain:

That Cooper's | | and undoubtedly,

she. w;ll be experlenclng cabln fever thhzn A -Soon-

[opinion,. Coopex -himself W W ]
:0f the. standoff -with the federal government. Aslﬁl put ‘it

‘How long can: you eéat MRE :(meals: ;ready-to-eat)?”

_ |be11eves that Cooper: feels 1nadequate ‘and
‘therefore seeks to become a: martyr so -that if he ‘ig killed he
‘'will end upzbe1ng sonebody”: 1mportant. As- a result, ‘
believes 'that law enforcement authorities should avoid the use of

v;olence, -and’ they:: should,attempt to ignore Cooper -as . much, as-

‘possible..

[:::::::]was ‘asked;:if there was- anything that. might

‘induce Cooper to come out of his 'home, and esponded. that

he doesn’t think .there is much- of_anx:hin? that would cause:
Cooper to leave -his. stronghold. indicated that Cooner
have any-.need. of bring ouf

said that if law’ enforcement. authorlties ‘feel

.compelled to.go and:apprehend’ Cooper, ‘the (best way to do.’it would
be to .infiltrate: the area around his home with 'trained agents. who
.could conceal -thense ‘ghillie” suits. .These agents would
Jhave to -neutralize with a. tranqulllzer, ‘and they would
‘have: to wait. patlently for Cooper to:’show..up -outside:his- house so

they: could grab.'hin.

1 20a07/23/1998 . pwe o 3.
.| —==—p7C

and*Cooper would  not ‘leave'his residence -even 1f such a
'need1Was:apparentg

b7E
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The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (S3) at Lakeside, Arizona on July 19,

1998:

SA[:::::::]recelved a telephone call from the mayor of
the town of Eagar, Arizona, Sandra Burke*_mhgse_telophone nunber
is (520)333-4691. Her home address is Eagar,
Arizona 85925. Mayor Burke called because of a statement that
Bill Cooper made on his Internet Website. Allegedly, Cooper
refers to Burke's as a “Nazi.” This
anagsyed Rurke anite a bit. Burke's| |
of Eagar.

Mayor Burke also advised that she received a telephone
call from an individual identifying himself as| i

representing American Publications, which allegedly has a nation~
wide circulation. Apparently, ] tried to persuade Burke to
go visit Bill Cooper, but the mayor said that she has no
intention of doing so, and she doesn’t want to make herself a
possible hostage at Cooper’s house.

| | gave Mayor Burke his address:| |
I — A | He provided
1S tclephone NUmMber as I

Mayor Burke said that she is quite concerned about the
situation involving Bill COOper, whom she believes is a threat to

the town's police officers and also to the greater community.
She remarked tha a resident of Eagar, has been .

trying to persuade her' to support Bill ¢ Burke, who is a
nenber -of the believes thaﬁ who 1is also LDS,
has been misled by Bill Cooper’'s philosophies and ideologies.

Following the phone conversation with Mayor Burke, SA

called the phone number of American Publications,
(602)949-9129. A male answered the phone and said he was a
volunteer with American Publications n he began to ask
detailed questions of the caller, SAI | hing up the phone.

Later in the morning, SA|/ ltelephoned | |

cellular Eeleﬁﬁ_ﬁe
pumber is | FJ and his work telephone number is

as asked about his association with Bill
‘Cooper, for whom an arrest warrant has been issued in federal
district court. responded that he has listened to Bill
Cooper and met him some years ago, but[ﬁ:::::]explalned that he

b7E

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C




SFF:dkn

has had no personal contact with Cooper: for some years..
stated that he is aware of the current situation in which Cooper
is resisting arrest by federal authorities.

It should be noted that[::::::] who was agreeable
enough at first when contacted by telephone, becane agitated as
‘he was ‘asked questions regarding; his association with Cooper and
what he thought of Cooper’s philosophies..

After this phone conversation withl | sa

called the Court Clerk's Office of the Federal District
Court of Arizona (Phoenix) to determine if Bill Cooper had filed
a c1v11 suit against the Deffffffff]of Justice (DOJ) or Internal

e Service (IRS) SA spoke to a clerk named
who looked in the database and found listings fox Milton
SR 51

anm - Cooper’ andr__ | but she explalan_that_thQSB
listings were for the pending criminal case against| _ _
[iif:ffffd £ind no entries regarding a civil filing. TLater,
[9)

checked by hand any filings which might have been nade in
enix since July ist, but she said that she could find .none for
Blll_Cooperl |

explained ‘that in order to file a valid civil
suit in. federal court, the plalntlff nmust pay a filing fee of
$150.00 and prepare a complaznt to initiate the case. Filing
packets are available in the Office of the Court Clerk.

b7E
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of tanseription. ~ 8/11/98

[ was interviewed in the orrice

of the Lakeside Resident Agency of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI). has been with |

and he has been involved in | —

home telephone number is| | and ides in

|Arlzona. His work telephone nunmber is
After being advised of the purpose of the intexview,] |

prov;ded the following information:

[ ladvised that| |Bill cpover apd

| who live in the town of Eagar, Arizona.

first becanme aw Coopexr by listening to short wave radio
broadcasts, and explained that he frequently listens to

vari alk shows by short wave radio. Furthermore,
have a satellite dish with which they receive a wide
v ‘

ariety of programming.

Cooper. has visited

[ lmet Bill Cooper in the town of [::::;:ﬁ
Yr's place

[ and] [fas been over to Bill Coope

lsaid that .his last visit to the Cooper home
was| Prior to going konsulted with |

of the Apache County Sheriff's Office (ACSO).
confl

1rmed that his last visit to Cooper took place after] |

for Cooper |

their dicks.” Cooper made other statements which caused

Last SaturdayJ called Bill cooper and advised him
that he would probably be meeting with Special Agent (S3a)

the following week{:::fijthen asked Cooper if there was
anything he'wanted. conveyed to the Agent, and Cooper told
that he should tell the Agent that the FBI “really steppe%:ff:]

some concern and made him feel that not only was Cooper willing
to die for his principles, but he was willing to take his family
with him.

For example, Cooper told |

a_statement_which]|

ven 1f he 1is

killed in the process. Although| Pdes not believe Cooper: is

. lavestigation oo 07/20/1998 . Lakeside,. Arizona

Fie # |

I—/X , Datedioured _07/21/1998

by

SA kn

“This document contains neither recommendations por conclusions of the FBL. Xt is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your sgency;

it and s contents are mot o be distributed outside your agency.
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Contiouation of FD-302 of .Qn07/20/1998 sPage _

| said that when he visited on the

b7E

suicidal, he said that Cooper is a very stubborn and hard-headed
man. |be11eves that Cooper has gotten hinmself boxed into a
corner from which he has no intention of emerging.

In describing his relationship with Bill Cooper,[:;;:]
said but he_doesn’'t consider hinself to be a
| [ Furthermore |sa1d. ‘I don’t have a love
affair with BiIl Cooper.”

When asked about Cooper’s associates at his residence,
there were two
people there he didn’'t know: who had
dark hairuns:_mg_c.umng_‘a handgun, and | |
'who was and of average height. | [ notice
that there was a Chevy plckup with a california license plate at.

Coopexr’s residence. This pickup may have belonged to the
Although Cooper introduced the| |

a man naned who might be staying at Cooper’s house,
said that he was not acquainted with this individual.

[::::]thlnks that Cooper is quite serious about
resisting by force, if necessary, the federal government if an
Efffﬁﬁftfﬁlmade to execute the warrants issued against him and

or tax evasion. said that Cooper could
conceivably call up 500 or 600 militia volunpteexrs to give support
if Cooper feels he is being attacked. When k
by telephone last Saturday, Cooper made some statements which
caused rave concerns. For example, Cooper: made reference

to the fact that if he and his family die here and now, they will

all go to a better place tomorrow.

- was asked if he could think of any circumstances
which nmight induce Cooper to submit to federal authority and
present himself in court. said that the only thing he could
think of is if the government 1s able to refute point by point
Cogper’s arquments concerning tax laws and federal Jurlsdlctlon.
SA| lasked if Cooper might be willing to appear in court
4f the benchlti:ffjts are suspended so that Cooper can show up
our

voluntarily responded that since Cooper has already
rejected a court summons, he doubts that Cooper would now
voluntarily go to court. '

|[said he _could not recall their names. When asked lf{ff:fffﬂ'

alked to Coopex
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b7E
“Continuation of FD30Z of +00 07/20/1998 . pge 3. P°
o mentioned that his supervisor, | | has b7D
ised him to break: off all conta 23 hi ily.
said he is reluctant to do so
but he recognizes ‘that it would be wise for him to "Keep a Iow
profile.” o
, [::;:]was asked_about,anaﬁpparenttsglit between two b6
business partners, Bill Cooper an [said b7c
‘thatJ b7D
when Cooper had]| |making preparations for an .

Apparently, Cooper was.so upset by| |refusal to handle
| |that their relationship was

esrfectaive ly_" ternminated.
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_ The followina investigation was conducted by Special
Agent. (S3) on July 21, 1998:

SAg;:::;;:]contacted Sheriff Art Lee of the Apache
County Sheriff's Office (ACSO) in St. Johns, Arizona. Sheriff
Lee indie?;eﬁ_;ha;_he_rad recently received a phone. call from a
nan naned who wanted the Sheriff to speak with Bill
Cooper, who has been accused of federal income tax evaszon.

Based on his, ation with |Sher1ff id it
appears that ihas strong right-wing beliefs. Itold
Sheriff Lee that he wants to see if there is a way to deal with
the situation without anyone being hurt ox killed.

Sheriff .Lee said that he did call Bill Cooper and ask
him about alternatives for resolving the standoff with the
federal government peacefully. Cooper did not offer any
openings, and Sheriff Lee concluded from the conversation that
there are no good short term solutions for dealin with Bill
COOpers resistance to federal aunthority. sa| lasked

fher;ﬁﬁ_Lee to call and request that| call SA
SAl |§gi§ shexriff lLee that vesterday he had

spoken with

| and that]| had painted a very pessimistic

picture concerning the likelihood of Bill Cooper surrendering
peacefully. Instead, the Sheriff was told that Cooper had made
statenents to suggest that he was willing to resist to the death.

Sheriff Lee indicated that he planned to contact Scott
Garms, the police chief of the town of Eagar, Arizona, to: advise
him to be careful in exposing himself to Cooper. Sheriff Lee
mentioned this because Cooper is upset with Garms for his
cooperation with the FBI.

Following the conversation with Sheriff Lee, SA
| |stopped at the residence of
ihich lies a few miles to the south ofi a_J
_ ot at home, but] [answered the door, an
' asked he or her husband had any affiliation
with Bill Cooper'. iexpla;ned that neither of them was
acquainted with Codper, although they knew something about the
situation because of newspaper reports. SA explained
that. he was trying to locate associates of Cooper to[fffffffne if
s a way to peacefully resolve the situation.

[responded that neither she nor.her husband were in a
position to offer suggestions.
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EPLY FORM ~ INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION SERVICES;

To help-us better serve your- investigative needs, please
complete and. return to:

: FBI, Savanhah Information Technology Center
220 East Bryan st., Savannah, GA° 31401 (Federal Bxpress)
P. O. Box 336, Savannah, Georgia 31402-0336 (U. S. Post Office)

SAVANNAH ITC-RECODRD #£: 120848  UGEN: | |
ANALYST: [ SUBJECT: [

b6
b7C

Was the information ‘provided helpful to your J.nvestzgatlon’e%m‘s 0 No b7E
If NO, please let us know how we could be more helpful to Yyoukr
investigation:

ACCOMPLISHMENT(S) resulting from information:.
PERSON(S) : (Enter total number applicable to each of the following)

..FBI Fugitive(s) Arrested: 0O FBI 0O Xocal ‘Date
(Forward photo of Fugitive arrested with this Reply form)
—Local Fugitive(s) Arrested: O FBI 0O Local Date :
‘(Forward photo of Fugitive arrested with this Reply form) (:ngf:)
—_ 'Subject(s) 0O Arrested O Located [ Identified /{
(Forward' photo of Subject arrested with this Reply form)
- Witness(es) 0O Located ‘0 Identified
] _New Witness(es) O Located: O Identified
BUSINESS(ES): (Entexr total .number applicable to.each of the following)
. New Business(es) Identified
. New Business Associates/Associations Identified
. Financial Audit Trail(s) ‘Enhanced
ASSET(S): (Enter total number applicable to each of the following)
(TYPES: C = CASH R ‘= REAL- PROPERTY P = PERSONAL PROPERTY)

. Asset(s)- O Located [ Identified (VALUE: o TYPE:_ : ]
__ Asset(s) Subject to Seizure/Forfeiture (VALUE:___ . CTYPE:__.__ ]
. Potential Economic Loss Prevented: {VALUE:: . TYPE: ]

OTHER: '(Enter ‘total number applicable to each of the following):
'New Case(s) Initiated
‘New Lead(s) Generated

-COMMENTS ¢

| \/1 - Case Fiale

| 1 - SITC b6
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REPLY FORM - INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION SERVICES

To help us better serve your investigative needs, please
complete and return to:

FBI, Savannah Information Technology Center
.220 East Bryan st., Savannah, GA .31401 (Federal Express)

P. O. Box 33s, Savannah, Georgia .31402-0336 (U. S. Post Office) bé

b7cC

SAVANNAH ITC RECORD -#:. 120849- :UCFN: | | b7E
ANALYST: | . SUBJECT: .

Was the information provided helpful to your 1nvest1gation°%¥£8 O No-
If NO, please let us know how we could be more helpful to your
1nvest1gat1on'

ACCOMPLISHMENT(S) resulting from :.nformatxon.
PERSON(S) : (Enter total number apphcable to each of the following)

. FBY Fugitive(s) .Arrested: 0O FBI O Local Date
(Forward photo of Fugitive a:rqsted,with_this Reply form)

, . Local Fugitive(s) Arrested: 0O FBI .0 Local Date :

(Forward photo of Fugitive arrested with this Reply form), <::§£Zf:>

. Subject(s): [0 Arrested [ Located [ Identified e 4

(Forward photo of Subject arrested with this Reply form)

. Witness(es) O Located: O Identified

. New Witness(es) 0O TLocated [ Identified

‘BUSINESS(ES): ‘(Enter total number applicable to each of the following)

: 'New Business(es) Identified

:::;z?NéW'Business Associates/Associations Identified

Financial Audit Trail(s) Enhanced

.ASSET(8): (Enter total number applicable to each of the following)
(TYPES: C = CASH R = REAL PROPERTY P'= PERSONAL PROPERTY)

. Asset(s) O Located 0O Identified [VALUE: - TYPE:, ]
. ASset(s) Subject to Seizure/Forfeiture (VALUE: - TYPE: "
. Potential Economic Loss Prevented (VALUE: . TYPE:. ]

OTHER: (Enter total number applicable to each of the following)
. New Case(s) Initiated
. New Lead(s) Generated!
'COMMENTS ¢,

CD- Case File
1 - siTC
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at Lakeside, Arizona:

During the early morning of

The following investigation was conducted by SA

received a c om Officer [ e Eagar Police
Department advised that he had Jjx ;

SA

{DROT ITY) of
ihad explained how he had been

Effff to go to the residence of Bill Cooper that night. When

arrived at the Cooper residence, he observed that there was
een Bill

After this conversation with Officen

SA

[::::::::]called the Eagar police chief, Scott

Garms, who pretty
as just given by

nuch re he same account on the Coopers
officer Garms explained that he did not intend to send
s up to

officer

voopers house to investigate as such a response

might provoke Cooper into an: act of deadly vyiolence.

Furtherpmore., if the local police responded,

I | SA.
[ [Eold Chief Garms that he completely concurred with this

reasdnzng{

on th ning of [ lsa called |
at this .honme. | iconflrmed that _he | | had gone
to Cooper's house last night after] [had received a call from

stated that he had listened to Cooper's 'radio broadcast €

that night, and Bill didn't sound like he was well. Thus, |

concerning Bill.| l[even feared that Cooper may .have

surfered a heart attack. |

‘Upon arriving at the Cooper’'s house,

imnediately

noticed that in was like a “free for all”’. CoGper was Yyelling at

—

| land. cooper taoildl [should pack up and go.

| [and he encouraged] |

Jeave the home for the niaht .l luha Was_gnside_llsteninf,
responded by saving that}
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stayed at the

Cooper’'s place for about ten minutes. He felt very uncomfortable
being involved | nd he plainly
expressed this feeling| believes that the Cooper’'s

are feeling the stress and tension of isolating themselves since
the federal warrants were issued.

Eould provide no furthexr

descrivtive information onl

When he laxrived at cooper’s house late
that,night‘ drove up without incidept even though he doesn’t
believe Bill was expecting him to come. noticed no
defensive measures taken regarding the arrival of his car.

SA asked 1f he knew of] bresent
whereabouts. He sald he didmaf- and he denied that had
cone to his home_that_night. said he has no .intention of
returning to the Cooper’s home again. He said hellnst_a]lot_qf
_xespect for Bill based on what he saw last night. stated,

however, that he would serve as

) sa| rteld[::::]he would like an opportu '
talk to [even 11 conversation is by phone. I
The point

distrusts the agent, hould call from a ﬁay phone. The
is to establish a dialogue with said he wouéd convev

this message if he has an opportunity, but he doubts tha
will contact him again. "Furthermore, will talk
to SAa| under any 'circumstances. K
On the morning of 9/11 sA __lcallea chief Garms
again and learned that| [had watched a white Bronco
leave the Cooper's house earlier that morning.[ __ |went to the
local Super 8 Motel, bu dldﬁ% ‘'get a room, probably because
it was too late to get a desk manager :to check[fE::::] Afterx
leavinag the Super 8 headed_nest_nniﬂlghwax_ﬁﬂ_tgﬂards_shOW
Low. cou] if ‘
Garms noteda that home lies in that direction. As of
the afternoon of 9711 . Chief Garms could not tell if | had
returned to Eagar.
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The fo;lowing~invéstigation‘was conducted ijSA[::::::]
| “|at Eagar, Arizona on 9/15/98:

SA | contacted| lat_her place of

epplovnent. s the] |
| The

fﬁfff:ff%bér is | | she has beenfrnnningi |
| for about five years.

| | confirmed that] as a| |
r wh

on she has seen .in her

| |in the nanme of
store previously. According to the store's account information,

Herx
phone number 1s listed as | [ has an,l_
A:r.ma_dadm linancal Yo c¥navre acr~ount nunbex
A _ has also
seen| Bill Cooper in her store.

mentioned that she once had a an argument ox
dispute 'with Cooper about |could not recall
the exact reason for the dispute, but she said that Cooper struck
her as being very strong. willed, outspoken, and even arrogant.
lhas also seen the| |

rdﬁsg:ihes as beinag guite bright. Even the] ]

j I

| who is not well acquainted with either Bill
Cooper or| |believes that Bill is the dominant
partner in their relationship. senses that is quite
submissive. lalso suspects that the |is -

| which is certainly the case with the

|mentioned that she has seen the
GOper's on_a few occasions at a local Mexican restaurant.

The Coopers have been fre uent_visitdrs;at[::::::g _
| |durina the past year.] |checked her account data

base for| _ |and noted that’ AI_I

| lon,aune 27, August 20, August 28, and Seotember Sy
checked receipts and found the signature of on
‘invoices dated August 20 and 28.

After the conversation with| sa| talked
with two of her .employees who work as cashiers at
the store. Both recognized pnotos or Bill and and both
said they had seen them in the store within the last month or so.
Neither of them recalls seeing -a man .in his nid-20’s 'who:might ke
acting as Cooper's bodyguard.
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A and her two employees seem very cooperative, and bé
*  they indicated they would call SA] |if they bave further ~ bp7C
contact: with the Cooper family.
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FD-302 (Rev. 106-95)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Source, who is not in a position to ‘testify, provided
the following information:

Date of transcription 9/9/98

The source advised that Bill Cooper, a tax protestor

and federal fugitive, ‘has been publlshlng quite a bit of anti-

government propdganda by means of his Internet web-site. The

source, who is |

For the most part,

lin other states see

[ e
The source believes that Cooper 1s not l1likely to

—

~ Furthermore, Cooper has a'very"smaﬁl_hase_gi;idpport
within his own community in Eagar, Arizona.

»

being a bit crazy.

| The source describes | ps

Ihvesdg&ﬁbn?} 9/7/98 - ,;l; |, ‘Arizona

b

File #

by .

Date dicued  _9/9/98

' 21
SA

This document contains neither reconmendations nor conclusions of the FBL. Itis the property of the FBI and is loaned to yous agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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The fAllowinga investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on
Septenmber 17, 1998:

sal |received a telephone call froml
| | around Eagar
and| [Arizona. | [€elephone number is

| ]

| | confirmed- that she has a lot for sale (#22)
which lies immediately north of Bill Cooper’s lot on a ‘ridgetop
in the town of Eagar. There are several other parcels or lots
surrounding Bill Cooper’'s property, but ‘none of ‘them are:
occupied. | |is aware ‘that Bill Cooper is a tax
‘protestor, and he has declared his intent to resist arrest by ‘
federal authorities.

| |adv1sed that there .are a couple of‘parceis'to
the - west of Cooper's re51dence which - might be .available. for

e property owned' by

in ‘Eagar. Allegedly,
this property has been leased for $500. 00 a month, and the lease
was due to expire in August, 1998. Another piece. of progertf

Imh;gh_m;ght be available for lease is Lot. #34, owned by

| le¥niained that she had prev1ously| '
by Bill Cooper, but she has-had

no business dealings or personal relationship with ‘Bill Cooper -or
his family.

|25~
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The followinag investigation was conducted by Special’
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on

September I7, 19987

SA[::::::::]recelved a telephone call fronm
name unknown (LNU) who said he was calling from Houston.
explained that he has been monxtorzng the statements, radio
broadcasts. and Internet writings of Bill 1:n::neJ:_.t:s:r_seszm:al_____I
years. stated. that Cooper will soon
and in ‘the near future he will begin broadcasting on shortwave
radio on band 74.5. The new call letters for this radio
broadcast station are W?QQ. which originates in the state of
Maine.. This station is who has two )
‘telephone numbers: | [Bill Cooper will

broadcast, starting next week from 9:00 p.m. to 12:00 p.m.
midnight (Eastern~standard Tinme) .

[ ladvised that cooper] ' » |
I Pllegedly, Tim
McVeigh)| |

With respect to Bill Cooper’s radio broadcasts,
advised ‘that Cooper continues to do live broadcasts, although he
occasionally runs replays of previous programs. Not long ago,
Coopere made a statement on the radio to the effect that he would
rather that his family die than fall into the hands of
government authorities.

Sometime ago, Cooper made reference to an incident
which took place in Phoenix in 1994 when he was arxrested for
getting into a fight at the Ambassador Suites Hotel. Allegedly,
this incident took place in August of 1994, and Cooper used his
family as a shield to protect him from police.

| supposedly, Cooper has made disparaging comments on
the radio about his former family.

Allegedly, Bill Cooper has been involved in a process
called microbroadcasting, in which people can download his
transmissions on satellite and then rebroadcast them locally.on
FM radio.

stated -that Cooper claims to have anti-air
weapons, and he has made statements about having long range
rifles which can accurately hit targets out to one mile.
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o [ ladvised sal | that he. would send him a copy b6
of a| |whichl b7c
described as being a spoof_of Cooper's  own booK called: “Behold a

Pale Horse.” According to prior to moving to .Eagar,

Arizona, Cooper lived in California and othexr places in Arizona.
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. (01/26/1998)

‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

‘pPrecedence: ROUTINE

Date: 10/02/1998

To: .Phoepix Attns

|Sqd.16l

From: Phoenix o o
‘Squad-13/ _Lakeside. RA.
‘contact:

,Approved‘By:*| |

DPrafted ‘By: | Lﬂ’
7
Case .ID #:: | (Pen'ding}

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka

.Bill Cooper- FUGITIVE;.
I FUGITIVE;

‘AOT-DT

ARMED 'AND 'DANGEROUS:

'Synopsis: 'To request:technical assistance.from Squad 20.

Details: .On:9/28/98.a meeting was held at the-"Us. Attorney's

ﬁOffng_;nézhgen;x_ﬁoncerning 'the. fugitive:status of ‘Bill Cooper”
‘and: ‘Both have been..indicted ‘by" IRS ‘on federal

tax ‘evasion charges. Cooper ‘has vowed to- shoot any. -federal

agents ‘who - attempt to arrxest him.

‘Attending this. meeting were high ‘level representatives
of the- US:Marshals Service, IRS;, US.Attorney’s: Office, and.ASAC

b6
b7C
b7E

b6 .
b7C

‘Ray’ Churay .of the PhoeniXx Dlvzs1on. Participants ‘were updated. on
the status- of Bill Cooper, ‘who .appears -to- have 'come 'out ‘into ‘town:

‘recently,.an event not antlclpated this soon: in his. self-lmposed

‘exile. at 'his hilltop.hone 'in: the town:of Eagar..

iburing ‘the-, meetlng it was: determzned that more

‘intelligence:was :needed' on: ‘Cooper’s- actxvitzes, but .the: time was.
not 'yet right for ' deploylng a‘team to ‘conduct survezllance or -to

{arrest him. ‘Instead,, it was~determ1ned‘that the ‘Phoenix. Division:
‘would ‘examine the feas1b111ty :of using- ‘technical means:to.

monitor Cooper’s ‘activities.

Another .inter-agency ‘planning. .meeting will: held’ in the

-in. Lakeside "and. scheduled a 'site survey to be- conducted

-future -after ‘more- intelligence. on, CooTerséggt;y;txes ‘has ‘been
fffhered ‘and .assessed.. On-'9/29/98 SA contacted’ SA:

In Eagar .on.October 6 .and 7.,

]
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(01/26/1998) '

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 10/19/1998

To: CIRG Attn:

From: Pho ﬁi;T o )
ﬁquad 13/ ido A
Contact:

Approved By:

Drafted By: | ,4%?/

case ID #: | | (Pending)

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER
UGITIVE;
UGITIVE;

AOT-DT
.ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Synopsis: To request profiling assistance from NCAVC.

Administrative: oOn 7/9/98 Phoenix set out a lead to NCAVC <::§£:;>
(Quantico) to obtain a PSYCWMDSL on captioned %

fugitives. On 10/19/98 SSA f NCAVC and SA
| the Phoenix case agent, conversed by phone about the
possibility of arranging for meetings in Arizona to better:
understand the si with Bill Cooper and Phoenix
suggests that SSAEfffiff]travel to Arizona during the first week
of November.

Details: i ' background, several months ago Bill Cooper
and were indicted in Arizona for income tax
evasion, and bench warrants were issued for them on July 1, 1998.

Cooper, who is well .known among members of the nation’s militia
groups, has stated that he will kill any federal agents who
attempt to apprehend him. He has also said that he would rather
have his family die than be subject to federal tyranny.

In effect, Cooper has barricaded himself and his family .in their
residence, which lies in the middle of the quiet town of EBagar,

Arizona.

While the apprehensxon of Cooper is the responsibility
of the US Marshals Service (USMS) and the tax investigation has

been conducted by IRS, the Phoenix Division has been coordinating

with both agencies in the event the Bureau is needed to provide .a
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To: ’ : ’.hoen’ix‘ . -
Re: - 10/19/1998 b7E

tactical response, especzally if Cooper resorts to violence. :
Furthermore, since ‘the USMS and IRS have no agents assigned in

the rural area of eastern Arizona where Cooper lives,. the

‘Lakeside Resident Agent (SA has become a primary source b6
of :intelligence for the other agencies. b7c.

If SsAl;l comes to Arizona, it will be with the
,purpose of surveying e situation to get more insight into
Cooper and the' rural area in which he lives. Tentatively,
Phoenix has 'set up a working meeting with the: IRS, USMS, US
Attorney's Office, and the Phoenix: case agent on November 3. It
is recommended that this proposed trip be approved. i

bé
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K U.S: Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

In Reply, Pleasc Refer _to Phoenix, Arizona | |

Octobexr 28,1998

Navavache Blectric Cooperative. Inc.

Lakeside, AZ 85929

Dear

I am requesting the assistance of Navapache .Electric Cooperative,
Inc. in connection with an official investigation being conducted

by our agency in the area of Round, Valley.

In orxder to further an FBI investigation your assistance is being

requested in .the area. of Round Valley regarding the ava:.lab:.lxty

of electric powerx' of 110 volts for the operation of equipment. and

the use of power poles’ for the J.nstallat::.on of that equipment.

This installation will most l,:.kely .t:ake, place in mid-November.

1f you have any questions concexrning this request, please contact
| |

|Lakeside, AZ ox

at

| |PhoeniX, A4.

I appreciate youx' efforts in this matter.
Very truly yours,

Guadalupe Gonzalez
Special Agent: in Charge

+ Supervisory Specia.

1 Agent
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transeription. , _ 10/19/98
who has not provided his last name, called
Special Agent .(SA) collect from Houston, Texas

and provided the following information:

| advised that he has been monztorlng the Internet
statenents o 111 Cooper .on a Website called Deja News.

According to his Internet ‘readings] |said that 8111 .Cooper

put out a reward on an individu ed| in the
anount .of $500.00. Apparently, has said many critical
things about. Coopexr on the Internet, .and: Cooper does not 1ike it.

Therefore, Cooner has offered $500 00 to anyone who can prov;de
Cooper with address and telephone number.

II [ lindicated that there are| |
| For example,| |
L _ 'bith;Cooéerf ut they
had .a falling out. Allegedly, Cooper] |
1o £ _

‘because whon
Cooper .detests. Allegedly, Cooper has made a statenent on the-
Internet to the effect that.‘I wil)l shoot |comes up the
hill (to negotiate with me) .” Cooper has also made statements in
the Internet to the :effect that the Freemen of Montana were very
weak, and they gave :up to the ‘Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) as soon ‘as their electrical power. was cut off .

I | who,i,s_,al__| -
L____T——___thth;sirl Cooper_and - — 5 |
with En: Cooper brok

During the course of the phone conversation w1th[:::::]
he played a recording from Au ust, 1996, which he said was a

response to something done by |
| |in this brief recording, Cooper said that,| |
| |

lavestigationon- 10/08/1998 o .Lakeside, Arizona (telephonically)
File # '33 y Date dictated 10/09/1998

2 6 N -
by _SA fdknm

“Ihis document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. .It is the property of the FBY and is loaned %o your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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The following investigation was coﬁductedgby.SA

on 11/10/98:

r__________SAI::::::::1xgggiyed_a;gall;ﬁrgm[:;;:]an,em91°y€e_at
ore .in Eagar, |

Arizona. | ladvised. that lastl|

| and their “bodyguard’ came
into the store td | Bill cooper did not enter the
store. | |came into the store at abou

The bodyguard remained ‘in the background, and- he ‘seemed

to be very watchful and alert. He wore .a brown. windbreakexr over

‘a white .polo shirt, which[ __|said is his typical attire.. The

bodyguard carried a semi-auto pistol on ‘his hlp as he always has
when visiting the store.

After this visit, ]checked the store’'s records'and
deternined -that since May 1998, the store on

ccasions, ‘and these visits have always been made on |
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The following investigation was conducted bY'SA[::::::]

|at Lakeside, Arizona:

on 11/16/98l |(PROTECT IDENTITY), an
employee of the store in Eagar, called
&hg_Lg&ggﬁde Resident Agency and left a voice mail message for SA

In this messaqge,| hdvised that | |

|

did not see | | Bill Cooper.
o Oon 11/17/98 - Last Name Unknow A 1 Lxrom
Houston and left a voice mail message for S

advised that the night before he listened ‘to Bill Cooper’'s
nightly short wave radio broadcas:‘__Qggnﬁr_was_up§§£_§292%.an
incident in which an Eagar cxty had

dared to drive up the road which leads to his residence.

Allegedly, Cooper said that if he can take on the federal

governnent, he can most certainly handle the town_of Eagar.
Cooper also mentioned an incident with a dog, but[:::::fprov1ded
no further details.

After rev;ewxnd[::::::]message, SA[::::::::]calle& the
Eagar’ pollce chief Scott Garms who confirmed that Cooper did have

Zith | | Apparently,

|and he

drove up to check on| | Last night] called Chief
and explalned what happened when he drove up the road

'leading to Cooper’s house.

drove up the hill,
he saw Coopexr's Then a o
Rottweiler ran out to| |trdck | told him to roll
up his windows because their dog is a “trained killer ?c Then
Cooper drove out in his truck and started swearing at

explained that he owned property nearby and that he was a

but this had no effect on Cooper, and it these
statements ,probably provoked him all_the,more.T::i:::]was very
upset about -the confrontation with Cooper.

on 11/18[98J LNU of Houstan_called_SP |
again and confirmed tha [Eii:fiokento about his

confrontation with Cooper. also said that Cooper has cut

back his radio program to one hour in length because of
interference from a Voice of America short wave broadcast
emanating from Africa.
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» fbe;fbllnuing_inyas:igation,WQS conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on
‘Novenbex’ 13, 1998:

_ _SA[::::::::]receivea a call fron Last Name
Unknown (LNU), who resides in Houston, Texas. bavid (LNU)
advised ‘that ‘Bill Cooper is '‘cutting back his nightly rxadio

program from two hours to one hour in length. This radio program

is aired by shortwave radio Monday through Thursday night.
Apparently, Cooper is cutting back on hours because the U.S.
governnent :is sponsoring a Voice of America (Voa) shortwave radio

program originating in Africa, and this program shares the signal’

with the shortwave station by which Cooper broadcasts his
‘program. As a resn o powerful VOA broadcast tends to jam:
Cooper’s program. (LNU) suggested that the U.S.
governnent add an additional hour- on the front end of the VOA
program which would -effectively terminate -Bill Cooper’s nightly
broadcasts.) ' ) ‘ '

o At the present time, Bill Coopexr’ is broadcasting-on the
following band: 74.15. Previously his program was airedon a
shgrtwavé_stationncallea~WWCR[‘with_a_fréqpency'9£:2380i|
(LNU) explained that lower frequency nunbers work best for nig
broadcasting, while the higher frequencies work -bettex in: the
day.

ALh
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| |Last Name Unknown (LNU) called Special Agent (SA)

at the Lakeside Resident Agency and provided

the following information:

(LNU) said that he was calling with xegard to
Bill Cooper, the fedexal fugitive and tax protester, who lives in
Eagar, Arizona. (LNU) advised that Cooper is involved in
illegal broadcas.lng by means of shortwave radio, and Cooper
presently is casting from a shortwave station using the call
sign WBCQ. ] (LNU) mentioned that he has been delighted
recently to find that Voice of America (VOA), which broadcasts by
shortwave from ‘Africa, has been on the same shortwave signal used
by Cooper's station, and as a result, Cooper has had difficulties

in broadcasting by shortwave radio recently

Up until recently, Cooper has been able to afford

broadcast times by means of sponsors. For example, two of his
sponsors, who were affiliated with a firm

called thd |

In ordexr to pay for this time, Cooper has been very
aggressive about advertising during his radio program, which has
been reduced to two hours a night.

’ LNU), who frequently monitors Coanper’s radio

progran, said that a nild sound1ng man namned| has emerged as

incipal salesman on Cooper's radio program« In describing

on a .recen adio xogram, Cooper said, ‘“There should be
more people like He is very loval.” Unfortunately for
Cooper, however,| LNU) said thatﬁ:::::jls a terrible
salesman. Perhaps this is why Cooper recently threatened to shut
down his radio program unless his listeners start sending in more
noney.

LNU) also monitors Bill Cooper's Website, and
(LNU) said that on or about October 24, 1998, Cooper made

reference on his Website to the Callfornla Mllltla, which had
brought. him sone “unspecified device.” formation was soon
withdrawn fron Coopers Website, leadxngi RLNU) to believe
that the California Militia had instructed Cooper to remove this
entry from the Website.

About two weeks ago during this radio program, Cooper
stated that he was planning to go somewhere, perhaps to a
conference, but then he told his listeners that he had canceled
the trip. The reason he gave for .canceling his trip was because

b7E
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he didn’t want to be stopped by a local pollce officer and thus
forced to shoot .the officer because of Cooper’'s fugitive status.

Cooper also said on a recent ‘broadcast that he was
thinking of enploying remote - ‘controlled planes mounted with
cameras in order to conduct photo surveillance of the area around
his house. (Presumably, Cooper is ‘worried about: federal agents

sneaking up to apprehend hin.)

According to[:::::](LNU) Cooper” has had a running feud

over the Internet with a man named

(phonetic) , who

is -from | | ‘Apparently,] |writes

demeaning things about Coopexr on the Internet, and Cooper .is not
amused by these comments. 1In fact, Cooper offered a reward foxr

anyone who could provxde him with

nunber .

address and telephone

b7E
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A -igation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) at Lakeside, Arizona on October 23, 1998' b6

b7cC

SA received a call from __|LNU (last name
unknown) who lives in Houston, Texas. has called before,
and he has declined to provide his last name oxr his telephone
number). During this phone call| brovided the following
information:

| played a recordlng of an excerpt of a radio b6
broadcast made by Bill Cooper’ in which Cooper states that the b7C
Marxists and Communists in the: government are destroying the
country, and it is the duty of Militia -to bring then to justice.

advised that currently Cooper is broadcasting on

a local FM Channel, 101.5, and Cooper is probably not .Jicensed to

do so with the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). Coopers b6
radio program has recently been reduced from a three hours, five bC
nights a week format, to a program running four times a week for

only two hours. Allegedly, Cooper” has said that unless he gets

more donations and support, he will be cutting back the program

to one hour nightly.

‘ said that he listened to Cooper’s shortwave b6
‘broadcast on October 21, 1998, and Cooper’s| |came on the b7C

air. ‘Furthermore, a man who calls hinmself[ ___ [has been
broadcasting on Coopex’s program since September.

7 ) [:EEEE;:]describes[:::::]as having a meek or nild voice. '
‘Lately, i has been selling equipment such a_shortwave

radio sets. On the radio program, Cooper and have

instructed individuals to send their money to ‘Eagar b6
Arizona. When instructing people to send money, Cooper andﬁi::::] b7C
have said_that jindividuals should send blank money orders, gold

or- cash. advised that Cooper used to instruct people to

send money to him in the name of:

|advzsed that there is another radical radio bé
broadcasteér whose name is ‘Brothexr” Stare (PH). Brother Stare b7C
[Eff:ff?sts out of Walterborough, South Carolina. According to

v

Brother Stare is extremely radical, and he advocates

jolence. Brother Stare’'s success on shortwave may have spawned
other programs such as the one currently being aired by Bill
Cooper.

L 407E
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(12/31/1995) .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 12/14/1998

To: Phosifix: Attn: sqa' 16. b6
/ . ‘A,SAC’I I b7C
b7E

From: Phoenix _ o
Squad 13/Lakeside RA

;pprove; By:

Drafted By: EJ'F:dkm
y J

Case ID #: (Pending)

rTitle: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka

ill Cooper - FUGITIVE; :
FUGITIVE;

AO0T-DT

ARMED AND ‘DANGEROUS
Synopsis: To set lead to Squad 16.

Details: Earlier this fall, a “joint meeting was held with
representatives from the IRS, the U.S. Marshal's Sexvice (USMS);
and. the U.S. Attorney's Office. Representing the Phoenix
Division were ASAC Ray P.. Churay and SA| | The b6
purpose of the meeting was to discuss strategies for dealing with b7C
the fugitive, Bill Cooper, who insists that he will kill any b7E
federal .agent who attempt to.apprehend him on federal income tax '
evasion charges. Various issues were discussed at this neeting,
and a decision was made not to pursue, for the time being, any
tactical resolution of the fugitive situation. Decisions were
made to_increase_intelligence gathering, and IRS volunteered to
set up

* I |

o _ Tech.agents from Phoenix installed this camera in
Eagar, Arizona on 12/01/1998, and the quality of the camera image
is .quite good:. | | bTE

| b6
‘ the case agent (SA] | and the investigators from b7C

‘ IRS and the USMS can better formulate plans: for bringing Cooper o
: : V.. tunately, however, maintainfng;Shiﬁﬁ;::;i:]
rln;g iwill,be_ | SA i |

expend approximately four to five hours | |




To: ¢ 'Phoenix
Re: , 12/14/1998

4 | Given the
nature .of his pending caseload, he will not have time to
physically review| |and maintain an -intelligence log.

, __ Therefore, it is recnmmendeﬁ an analyst or ‘agent in
Squad 16 be tasked to review and compile a log. If
Squad 16 lacks the manpower to do so, LaKeside recommends that

be delivered to the USMS or IRS for the purposes of

gleaning information from the

b7E
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Phoenix

Re: . 12/14/1998 ‘
LEAD (s):
.Set Lead 1:
. PHOENIX
Wo - _
Will ‘review| ltaken from

| and_WLll.complle,aciiVitY
logs concerning |

ARMED 'AND: DANGEROUS

‘e
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(01/26/1998)

‘Title: ‘MILTON WILLIAM ‘COOPER; "aka.

‘Details:>idn;07f‘ . federal
.Bill ‘Cooper’ and ‘because

. k> | | ~
e e

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: -PRIORITY Date: 12/29/1998

To: ‘Oklahoma City:
San.Antonio: ' .
Training ATTN:, NCAvC

From: Phoenix ‘
. Squad. 13/Lakeside RA
Ccontact::’

:Approved. Bys:: | |

Drafted By: F:dkm

‘Case ID. #: (Pending)

GITIVE;
- ‘FUGITIVE;

"AO0T=DT.
ARMED  AND :DANGEROUS

Synopsis: To'set leads for interviews.

Administrative: The purpose of ‘the leads set forth below is to

interview two sxbllngs of the fugitive,. Bill Cooper. To
facilitate this interview, Phoenix has attached a chécklist of
General Assessment. Questions which has :been prepared at .Quantico

by the National Center for-the’ Analysxs :of 'Violent -Crime: (NCAVC),

former%y 'referred to as:the Behavioral. Sclence Unit. The .

-enclosed questlonnazre isiquite lengthy, and:-it may not be

feasxble for the 1nterv1ew1ng Agents to-utilize the. questionnaire
if Cooper’s 'siblings ‘are. uncooperative or .if they have had little
contact with 'Cooper 1n~recent‘years., The 1nterv1ew1ng Agents are.
encouraged to use-.discretion tos;gain as.much iinsight into

-Coopers personality, phzlosophies and nmindset aSapossxble,*w1th

or without use of the. questionnaire as a gulde.

‘Enclosures:. An, 1l-page questzonnalre prepared at Quantico

entltled ‘General Assessment Questlons.

rants: were issued for

refused: to-appear -in -District Court-in Phoenix in-response to.

.charges ~of Income-Tax Evasion. 0On 06/19/1998, a. Deputy U.S.
‘Marshall attempted to..sexrve'.Cooper with a sumnmons, but,Cooper

threw- the ‘Deputy’ Marshall ‘off .his property-iwithout ‘receiving the

sunmons .

b6
b7C

b7E

b6
b7¢C



To: nglahgma_cixg From: Phoenix’ ’|
Re: , 12/29/1998

A Bill Cooper, a resident of the small eastern town of
Eagar, Arizona, is nationally known among militia members and
other right-wing zealists. Cooper hosts a talk show by neans of
short-wave radio, and he frequently  condemns the federal
‘governnent and especzally the 'FBYI for the “atrocities’ at Waco
and Ruby Ridge. Cooper is convinced that there is a government-
sponsored socialist conspiracy to establish a “New World Order.”

Cooper is a prolific writer on the Internet, and much
information about him and his beliefs can be accessed at his

Website:r www.harvest-trust.org. Coopex’ has 'written defiantly on

the Internet. of the bench warrants issued 'in Phoenix and of his
intent to go to war with the federal government ‘An example of
the statements include, “Any attempt by ‘the federal government oxr:
anyone else to execute these unconstitutional .and unlawful arrest
warrants issued by Judge Irwin will be met with armed resistance.
Any person who attempts to kidnap our children will be shot on
sight.”

Whlle it is primarily the responsibility of the
Internal Revenue Service (YRS) and U.S. Marshal's Service (USMS)
to apprehend Cooper and brzng ‘them before a federal
judge, FBI assistance has been requested in peacefully resolving
‘this situation. Since the bench warrants were issued in July,
1998, Cooper and his family have effectxvely barricaded
themselves in their home which sits in the middle of the town of
Eagar It should be noted that Cooper’s home sits on -a high
.rxdge overlooking ‘a quiet residential. area, .and the prospects of
1n1t1at1ng any sort of tactical seige in the community will be
avoided.

The U.S. Attorneys Office has made it clear that even
if convicted, Cooper is not 1likely to spend -more than a year or
two in jail. Because of ‘this a
all ‘intents and purposes, using
as ‘human. shields, the involved .federal agencies have decided not
to initiate any overt or' provocative action. Essentially,.

federal authorities have resolved to wait until: ‘Cooper - eventually

‘cools down, grows weary of his self-lmposed captivity, ‘and comes
out into the community where he can be ‘apprehended at riinimal
risk to himself and others.

oon after the bench'warrants were issued for Cooper
and - the: Phoenix Division set out a lead to the National
Center for' the Analysis of Violent Crime (NCAVC) at Quantico 'to
request a Behavioral nt ‘and advice on how to proceed :in
bringing Cooper ‘and ito justice. While two Agents .from
NCAVC have traveled to Arizona and briefly visited the community
‘of Eagar, NCAVC is unable to prepare a proper behavioral

2
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To: OKlahoma 05.9 From: .Phoenix . :
Re: | | 12/29/1998 | bTE.

assessnent: without further information on the subject. Since
little is known about: Cooper’s background, NCAVC recommended that ;
some of Cooper’'s family members or siblings 'be contacted for *
information. This is the reason' for setting forth the leads

described below.

_ Milton William Cooper, aka Bill Cooper, .is described as
a'white male, date of birth (DOB): 05/06/1943, Social Security
Account Number (SSAN): 447-44-4324, 6’3" tall, 250 pounds.
Cooper has an artificial right leg, and he claims to have lost
his leg when run off the road on his motorcycle by assasins
dispatched by the .CIA. ) r

' - b6
Cooper’s| brc
] _'Bill Cooper has at ‘Ie?é:’p*_s_imms‘_._xyho are
fraternal twins. One of the twins is if}c
b6

fraternal twin is| I b7C
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Fron: Phoenix

12/29/1998.
LEAD (s):
Set Lead 1:
0 OMA_CI
.AT_GARBER, OK

.‘

Oklahona,

ﬁull_intexniew?
concerning BiI1 Cooper.

Set Lead 2:

SAN ANTO o

- T

lof ‘Austin, Texas,

Will interview)
concerning Bi1ll Cooper.

ARMED . AND - DANGEROUS

R A
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The following investigation was conducted by -Special

‘Agent. (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on December 8,
1998¢
) SA received a voice mail.message;fromE;::l an’
enployee at. |store in own
: . |
Jast two
stated that
the first visit was made at about]| | while the second
visit took place at
SAJ |"alled| | who reside at | |

in Eagar.l |is a: retired |

[and -he “is also a retired ‘police officer from the City
of 'Phoenix. His home telephone nunber is.

| |was asked if he has any information on the

curren ituation with Bill Cooper, the accused tax protester in
'Eagar. responded that he often listens to Coopers FM
radio progran generally consists of lots of music and no
commercials. mentioned that the other night, Cooper spoke.
about how 'a clty council member named had tried to go: up

and’ .encroach on ‘his property- [said’ that he had no other
information régarding Cooper’s present state of mind), but he
advised that he would call SA if he learned anything
significant about Cooper’s present status.
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- (01126/1998) «
FEDERAL BUREAU: OF INVESTIGATION

'‘Precedence: i{ROUTINE Date: '01/29/1999:

[ ‘To:' 'St Louis ' i

From: efix ‘
Squad 13/ Lakeside RA :
‘Contacts: | " bE ¢
] b7C
5Approved'By(§y b7E
Drafted:By:- | V _ l{ :
,cabeVID~#:,| |~ (Pendingr

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, ‘aka

AOT- DT

ARMED AND'DANGEROUS

‘Synopsis: 'To.set lead to obtain military:records.

.Details: ?n;ﬂlinilaa_fedexal_bengh warrants were issued for Bill s

Cooper’ and as they had"failed to: respond. b6
to-a sumnons: concernlng thelr .recent indictments.on' charges of /
1ncomeftax evasion. :Since then, .Cooper ‘has vored_zg_shgﬁt any

: ‘federal .agent ‘who ‘attenmpts. to apprehend him'ox ‘His -

E ' ‘threats ‘are not being taken 1ightly since-Cooper is known.'to be

. -well axhmed,. .and his. home is sométhing of a:fortress .in 'that ‘it ‘is.

: ; 1located: on a prominent ridge overlookxng ‘the small Arizona ‘town-
of _Eagar.

‘Cooper’ is natlonally Xnown: in the American militia
movement. ‘He' runs ‘a nlghtly talk show by means..of short.wave:
radzo, and{his radio program can be categorized- as. extremely
right wing and .anti-goverment.-in. tone. He also ‘publishesa:
newsletter called-VERITAS, .and- he maintazns an Internet website:
at www.harvest-trust.orq.

‘ ‘Federal agencies: responsible -for: brxnglng Cooper ‘to
L Justice, which ‘include the .US Marshals Service, IRS, and .the iFBX,
have adopted.a: strategy ‘of 1gnor1ng Cooper :for the: txme’belng
.since he seems eager 'to:engage Ana ‘Ruby‘dege-lzke .siege’.. "The
threefagenc1es;have‘)ointly ‘decided not ‘to:give .him‘the fight he
wants. JInstead, ‘the: strategy: ‘is to wait unt11 COOper relaxes and.
‘becomes more vulnerable to- apprehen51on when he is away' .from his:
"hone.




Since the

To;eisthouis From: :
- 01/29/1999 b7E

'
f
i ‘

Phoenix

federal bench warrants were issued in July,

Cooper has hadra young man living:at his. home who has been acting

as]

as Iﬂlguard. Until now, the young. man has only been known

S, but recently, jdentified Cooper’s bodyguard, b6 -
I_ﬁmg_is_b.el.m_To be. af | b7C

Phoenix recently ran a data check through the
Savannah Information. Technoﬁggx_ggn;g;;ig;:glL_Jh1ch confirmed
the name of the bodv gquard, It seens ‘that

he familyv apparently comes from the town of | .

|Coopexr’s bodyguard 1is fturther

described. below.

.Descriptive Data:

Reference
Name =
| Last:
| First:
| Middle:
| .DDN{
| ‘Race?
Sex:
| DOB:
| SOC:
‘> Alias (es)
| Last:
First:
, Middle:
' 'DDN:

/
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To: rsr_rm_i_s_‘a:nn: Phoenix:
‘Re: 01/29/1999 b7E

LEAD (s)¢

Set Lead 1:

ST _LOUIS
AT ‘ST LOUIS
]
4311 1 review '1itar“recdrdsron| | De
| _ _ | Piease forward a b7C
conv of hid | and anv records summarizingl

. F _ , | Also provide
infornation on .his parents, next of kin, emergency contacts,
and/ox® spouse and dependents.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

‘e




FD-302 (Rev,.10-695) «

= =
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Datcof tnnscription 02 /12/99

| were interviewed
1ointliy at theixr home, | | b6
b7C

| Considering
that | |is Coopex's | [he was included

in the interview. Aftex being advised of the ;dentlty of the
interviewing Agent and the purpose of the intexrview, thel |
provided the following informations

The] Edv;sed that they werxe not aware of any of
the facts and circumstances surrounding Milton Coopex’s current
status as a federal fugitive. After Cooper's fugitive status was
explained to the they replied that they were not at all bE
surprxsed | stated that Cooper considers himself to ..
be a patrlot' and had aligned himself with extreme right wing

organizations. Subsequently, Cooper’ becamg moxre and more

difficult to deal with and eventually, the ceased all
contact: with Cooperx'.

, explazned that the last time they saw :3
Milton Coopexr & i vy wag ‘about five years ago ¢
when the At that
time, Cooper continually attempted to engage them in debate ox
conversation about various conspiracy theoxies. If anyone
disagreed with him, Coopex’ became belligerant and argumentatlve,
so the smart solu was to simply agree with Cooper. During
that v;szt,nthe|[f;ff;::lalso noted that Cooper tended to binge
drink when he drank alcohol and that he became even more
agressive and argimentative after drinking-

After’ that visit, the[::::::::]deczded ‘they would not bé
visit Cooper again. They tried maintaining telephonic contact . b7cC
with Cooper: for a short while, but Cooper's attitude and demeanox’
led to them not even calling. It appeared that Coopex’ was in the
process of distancing himself from the entire family.

continued, that although Coopexr has
distanced himself from h;s famlly, he had made attempts prior to
£ive yedrs ago, .to devi y relation=
ships. Cooper came to buat no 230
lovestigationon . 02/09/1999
Fle #. EQG}B~ Datcdicated 02/12/1999
X b6 -
by{v{ A : b7¢C
b7E

“This document contains neithex recommendations vor conchusions of the FBI. Itis the property of the FBY and is Joaned %0 your agency:
it and its contents are not 20 be distributed outside your agency,

| o - 3 o 7 o o .



FD-3022 (Rev, {0-695) -

Contiauation o ED-302.of _ .00 02/09/1999 . page.

2

family members were able to tolerate Cocper. On the one hand,
Cooper attempted to be friendly and supportive, but on the other
hand, he would not accept: anyone disagreeing with him or refusing
to accept his extremist viewpoints.

The[::::::::]adv;sed that although they did not have
any knowledge concerning Coopex’s current dealings, they could

provide background information:on him and other facts about him

known to them.

|descr;bed Cooper as a very eloguent and
articulate ‘speaker. He said that Cooper' has the ability to hold
someone’s attention when he speaks and ‘suspects that. Cooper. does
very well as a radio talk show host. Cooper is knowledgeable
about many' subjects and could probably speak well on any of them,
unfortunately he has focused his efforts on extremist views. The
one problem for' Cooper is that when he speaks ox has an opinion
on a subject, he cannot; tolerate dissension or disagreement with
him. He will become argumentative and ixrational, thereby
becoming very unpleasant company.

According to the| [though Coopex: is an isola-
tionist and may have various mental disordexs such as parano;a,
he is also very intelligent. Coopex has a voragious appet;te for

;nformatlon and reads contlnuously Addltzonally, Cocopex’ is very

Cooper has a need to be dominant in any relationsbip
and thev describedl |

|dld not. Xnow 1f

regarding the status or whereabouts of Cooper’s

physical abuse is part of Cooper's relaticnship wit |

‘but they were confident that he mentally abused |;f Just by

his .agrumentative ‘personality. The h ion

_ Regardless of how he
a very close relationship with

| . | could not xemembex]| [txue name and
believe | They have never seen
put celievel | Cocper is vexrv

protective of |
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FD-3022 (Rev.-10-6-95) =

Continwation of FD-302 of

1@502/09/1993

The lowexr paxt of one .of Cooper's. leq;
a motorcycle/automobile accident. Cooper told

that' the accident occugred_mhenhhedmas_b
Agents. To the best o

3~ wag amputated in
eing pursued by CIA
knowledge, Cooper's leg

was cut off -in a “normal” accident.

Coopex’s varxents are |

They reside at L _

| home

telephone numbex

advised that

Milton Cocpex: has not maintained any regulaxr contact with his
parents and it ‘is likely that they are not aware of his cuxxent

situation.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 02/16/1999

/‘{o ¢ Phoenix Attn:

'From: , San Antonio o
Squad 11/Aus in RA

Drafted By: | |

//GéSe_ID #: (Pending) .

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
Bill Coopex = FUGITIVE;

. - FUGITIVE;
AQT-DT
ARMED AND DANGEROUS '
Synopsis: Lead covered. |
[ | intexviewed regarding subject.
Reference: Serial 37
Administrative: | pdvised that: they did

not maintain regular contact with Milton Coopex’ and that they had
not even spoken to him in about £ive years. with that in mind,
questions from the attached questionnaire were asked selectlvely;
nclosures: Enclosed for Phoenix, Lakesi inal
plus two copies of FD-302 Y€ .intexview of
| |alsc enclosed in attached 1-A envelope i1s the original
11 page questionnaire which was initially provided by Phoenix.

Detailg; | | who is
the - | wexe jointly interviewed
regaxding Coopexr. Thel [advised that they wexe not awarxe

of Coopers current status as a tugitive considering that they do
not maintain regulaxr contact with Coopexr: due to Coopex’s extre-
mist ideologies, combative attitude, and aggressive personality.

Thel[::::::::]last ‘visited Cooper approximately f£ive
years ago. During that visit, Cooper contxnually espoused his:
conspiracy theories and became argumentative whenever anyone
dared disagree 'with him. Additionally, Cooper consumed
significant amounts of alcohol and became more aggressive aftexr
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Re: 02/16/1999 \

To: _Phoenix From: San Antonio

&r;nkxng For a short time thereafter, the attempted to
maintain telephonic contact with Cooper, but: due to Coopex's
continued attitude, they eventually quit trying to xeason with
him.

Cooper increasingly distanced himself from othexr family
nmembers and became moxre involved with the “patriot” comminity and
for all intents and purposes, he ceased contact completely with
members of his family.

The| hdvised that Coopexr might be mentally
unstable, but he is also very intelligent.

Lead covered.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on
Decemnberxr 21, 1998:

Sd |contacted| _1 the owner of the

| | Jocated .in Lakeside. The nailing
address for thel Lakeside, Arizona 85929.
The telephone number is|

confirmed that a group calling itself the
dependence Press Club held a conference
The Independence Press Club (IPC) is another name for an
organizatlon also called the Harvest Trust, which is headed by a

2 ane Cooper. The IPC held a second conference at the
According toff:f::]

approximately 60 people attended the conference sponsored by Bill
Cooper and IPC. _|described the people attending the
conference as. being friendly and not rowdy.

mentioned that after the first visit of IPC to
his ranch, .he found out that Bill Cooper had done a short wave
radio broadcast from his property. | drd_nns_like_nhe_ﬁﬁgt_.
that Cooper had made the broadcast from the
and he told Cooper that he didn’'t appreciate it and that he didn’t
want it to happen again.

[:::::]explaxned ‘that: Cooper oﬁf:fffjerns about his

security, and as a result he asked that close off the gates
and entrances leading into| Ison [:;:::;T
refused to do, explaining to Cooper’ that was ome.
and .he wanted to make it readily available to his friends and
neighbors. '

Despite these minor differences of\Cooper{:::;::]found
that Cooper and were nice, and he noted that the people
attending the conference helﬁed clean up the ranch before theirx

¥

departure. Cooper’s took horseback riding lessons while
she stayed at the ranch.

‘ described | | as “boisterous.”
! | |also mentioned that Cooper -drank enough alcohol that it

| caused| |a little bit of concern about Cooper’s stability.
|
|

uring the course of this conversation, sd |
advisedl that. Cooper is now a federal fugitive, having
refused to comply with a summons to appear before a federal court
with regard to an indictment on Income Tax Evasion charges.
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[ Tnentioned that on one occasion he had been -over

to Cooper’s house in Eagar, Arizona, and at -that time Coo
dog, Crusher, actually backed[:::;:gup against the wall.

explalned that Coover had
the name of

from the. FBI, and after this visit, he called Cooper ‘an
know that he had been contacted. Cooper was upset that

‘had spoken to the FBI.

Eer S

btaine he dog from a dog trainer by
Apparently, eceived a visit
let him
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, Fhe_fnllomingrinyesﬁlgation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona, on January 9,

'1999¢

received a collect telephone call. from
T:Eiff}vnknown '(LNU) who was calling from a pay phone in
Houston. LNU said that a few weeks -ago he heard' a short-
‘'wave radio broadcast by Bill Cooper in which Cooper said -that he
contact with Tim McVeigh and another individual named
before the bombing of Oklahoma  City building. Allegedly,.
Cooper told his radio listeners that McVelgh and Michael were
planning to carry out some: sort of action, but they did not tell
Cooper what their exact intentions were.

Since making this broadcast, Cooper has made statements"
about. establishing his own television station. Furthermore, he
has been asking his listeners to:send more money, and if they
will not, Cooper said he will cut back on his radio programming.

ccording to[:::::]LNU, Cooper hardly ever mentions ‘his
on 'his radio broadcast. However, Cooper has mentioned

that| ]
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) ths_ﬁgllgﬂing_;nzggﬁégat1on was conducted. by Special
Agent (SA) t Lakeside, Arizona on January 22,

1999:

SA[::::::::]recelved a return phone call from Scott
Garns, the Police Chief 'in the town of Eagar, Arizona. Chief
Garnms confirmed that there have been at least two confrontations
between ' Bill Cooper and local cxtlzens near’ Bidl Coopers

property, which sits on a ridge . .
The first confrontation involved

a few months -ago.

The second confrontation ‘took place when| |
ape

went he ridge to video
the surrounding community, and there iwas confronted by
Bill Cooper, who turned out armed with a handgun. Details of
this confrontation were provided separately by Chief Garnms in an
‘Eagar Police Department Report.

Chief Garms advised that he has heard rumors that there
' have been other confrontations between Coopexr’ and individuals
visiting the ridge where .Cooper lives, but the chief does not
have the names of the “individuals who may have encountered Bill
Cooper: near his home. Garms said he heard one rumor ‘regarding a
woman who went to the ridge .was “targeted” by a red laser dot,
presumably originating from the electronic sight of some sort -of
firearm. Unfortunately, Chief Garms does not have the name of
the woman who allegedly had this experience:

Chief Garms indicated that Bill Coopers bodyguard, who
goes by the name recently filed .a police report on ‘behalf
of the| or which he works. In the course of £iling
the complalntl [1listed personal information which would
further: identify hinm, ‘but at the time of the telephone
.conversation, the chief did not have this information available.
‘He ‘said that once .he receives the identifying information he will
make it available 'to the FBI.
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£ 1nvestlgatlon. , S

SUBJECT'”

. ERSON(SQ (Enter total number appllcable to each of the folloW1ngf

Ly

‘ b7E
Was the information provided. helpful 't your 1nve§t&gatlon;>§:éEs J NO- ,
If NO, please let us know how We could ‘be more helpful to your . . S

vv h‘
P

ACCOMPLISHMENT(S) resultlng from informations

FBI Fugitive(s) Arrested:. ‘! ‘FBI o L0cal ‘Date.
(Forward photo of Fugitive arrested ‘with this Reply form)
‘Local Fugitive (s) Arrested: D'FBIa O Local Date_

i (Forward photo of Fugitive arrested with this Reply form)

~Subject (s) O Arrested 0O Located O Identlfled
(Forward photo of Subject arrested with this Reply form)
Witness (es) O Located Identified ' v‘j;,f
_____ New Witness(es) [ Located [ Identified o %k’?”
BUSINESS (ES) : (Enter total number applidable to each of the fOllOWlng)
' New Business(es) Identified P R

New Business Assoc1ates/Assoc1atlons Identlfled
Flnanc1al Audit Trail (s) Enhanced :

i ASSET(S): (Enter total number appllcable to each of the follow1ng)

. OTHER: (Enter total number applicable to each of the followlng);“

COMMENTS : TRy g

,L”d Case Flle

(TYPES: C = CASH R = REAL PROPERTY P = PERSONBD PROPERTY)dt?,
B ASSet(s) 0 Located [ Identlfled [VALUE: TYE
Asset(s) Subject to- Selzure/Forfelture [VALUE:
Potentlal Economic Loss Prevented [VALUE:

- New Case(s) Initiated

: New Lead(s) Generated

1 - SITC '
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The following: investigation was conducted by’ SA.
| at Eagar, Arizona on.2/25/99¢

] o b6
) SA : : CT IDENTITY b7C
I_uhu.dm.s_e.q 't a b7D
» 1. s i1l Cooper at t:he(L_I [store. recently-
Allegedly] bas previously ha with Cooper:
shen
Fw | on which Cooper's house is locate
When- Cooper. determined that |was not: a threat to him and
e ‘really was th | Cooper gave

an autographed copy -of his book. on: the Oklahoma City

bombing.
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FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

—

“1-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF .INVESTIGATION

Date of tanseription . 2/2/99

wing information to Special Agent (SA)
on January 21, 1999:

Source ‘advised that an individual identifying hinself

as |

Source, who is not in a position to testify, provided

| Apparently, the | [is

looking for a place to conduct “future maneuvers® and have a

vacation.

[ The Source subsequently determined that

ne |

‘I‘he Source. also provzded information involving an
undexr the business name

lavestigationon  01/21/1999 o Lakeside, Arizona
File # 196D-PX~-0 Datedicuted 01/22/1999
by __ SA 4):6‘0

This document cootains neither recommendations nof conclusions of the FBIL Xt is the property of te FBI and is loaned to your agency;
i and its contents ace not to be distributed outside your agency. 5’
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Continuation of FD30Z of ___SOURCE ,0a 01/21/1999 ke

b7E

i

The Internet ad promises bonuses for the referral of
five customers. You can earn an additional $150.00 a month for
fifty months. According to the ad, ten customers equals ‘
$8,500.00 in commission and bonus. '
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.
Precedence: :ROUTINE , Date:. 04/01/1999
‘To: 'Phoepix ‘ ATTN{ Sqd '7°

| f Sqa 1s.
ASAC Ray Churay:

From: Phoenix.
Squad’ 13/Lakeside RA

.brafted-By:: F:dkn
‘Case .ID #: szn;px% ;&90/

_ FUGI_’I‘IVE,
FUGITIVE INVESTIGATION® FOR;

OTHER . D*AGENCIES®

-ARMED AND ,DANGEROUS

Synopsieﬁ)”ro change*classification'of‘captioned’inVestigationh,

:Previous:'Title: Title. marked.‘Changedf 'to reflect the 're-
gcla551f1cat10n of: thls.anvestlgatlon from.-an 'AOT-DT matter to one
involving a fugitive .investigation: for' other federal agencxes.

Details: .Captioned investigation was opened. in. July,. .
federal bench warrants were issued for lel‘Cooper ‘an
. for .failing to appear in federal district court
'in response to RS'1nd1ctments regardlng -income tax evasion.
Bill Cooper is well Xknown_in_.American militia .circles, .andhe’
broadcasts .a radio progran ‘nationwide: by means of :short-wave:
'radio. Cooper also -publishes a considerable -amount ;of material
.on_his: Internet web-site.

‘Prior to-his indictment on tax' charges, ‘Coopexr’ hadfbeenf

Ainterviewed: prevxously by..SA. concerning the-Oklahoma
city .bombing.case ‘and also with-regard: to: Coopers association
with an individual who'was' ultxmatelyfslain in: a. shootout with
‘the Albany Division SWAT*team  a couple of .years. ago- - Based on:
‘his' rhetoric. and, publlshed statements,. it .is ;apprent that Cooper.
-despzses the .federal government generally, and. the FBI, IRS, -and.
ATF in‘-particular. :Since the federal warrants.were::issued,
Cooper 'has "Vowed  to shoot any’ federal agent who attempts to
apprehend ‘him:or approach:his property
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To: Phoenix . ATTN: | Vsqa 7

[ I Sqd 16

From: Phoenix ]
Re: 62E-PX-NEW, 04/01/1999

Initially, captioned -investigation s ed as a

case (DT’matter) The assumption made by SA! at the tine
was that a serious problem was brewing, and was likely to
.be involved in the apprehension of Cooper, one. way or’ another,
even though the warrant was secured by IRS. While this
assumption is still valid, SA[:::::::f]belzeves it is
inappropriate to naintain this investigation as a DT matter.
(This opinion is, shared by the Bureau agents who reviewed this
case file durlng the Phoenix Division's recent inspection.)

While Cooper's comments and rhetoric about the federal
government are anything but flattering, there is no hard evidence
to indicate that Cooper is planning terrorist acts or attemptlng
to use violent means to overthrow the government. Coopers
apparent crimes are to avoid federal taxes and to resist arrest.
by federal authorities. In view of the situation, it is
reconmmended. this case be reclassxfled as a fugitive investigation
in support of other federal agencies, namely ‘the IRS and the US
Marshals Serxvice.

Undoubtedly, the U.S. Attorney’'s Office, the U.S.
Marshals, and the IRS desire continued FBI assistance .in trying.
to resolve this matter. Moreover, SA is the only
federal agent assigned in the White Mountains on a permanent
basis, and so the .burden has effectively fallen on him to gather
1nte111gence about Cooper from local sources around! Cooper's
residence in the town of Eagar, Arizona.

It should be noted that on 03/26/1999, a meetlng was
held in Phoenix at the U.S. Attorney’s Office to d4i
resent situation with Bill Cooper. Besides AUSA
ﬁi::::::]the meeting was attended by representatives of IRS and,
‘the U.S. Marshals. No one from the Phoenix . Division was present,
and_sa| was out of state at the time. At any rate, SA
was later ‘advised that the participants in this meeting
expressed a des;re to continue the present intelligence gathering

A

| |]of the U.S. Marshals has advised SA |
‘that his agency is h;ghly unllkely to authorize an arrest of
Cooper. by means of a raid or ruse on or near Cooper’'s property in
the town of Eagar.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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rhe_fnllnninn_inyestigation_Was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Eagar, Arizona, on March 5, bé

19991¢ “ b7cC

sal | met with |

Also present was

‘the] and a friend of

[ buring the interview,] lexplained .

how he came to have contact with Bill Cooper, an accused tax
evader and federal fugitive.

[ Jadvised that on December 23, he and| | b6

L
Round Vallef fEagar and Sprlngervzlle) prior to taklng a trlp

[Eook a drive so they could videotape the area ‘around b7C

back to home in Illinois where the remainder of his
family lives. ‘At the advice of a Jlocal re51dent,i drove up
Hillcrest Drive to the top of a ridge which overlooks the Round
Valley community. Soon after 'he arrived at the ‘top,[_____ |heard
a voice which cried out, “Get. that .camera out of here!”

Shortly thereafter, a large blue pickup txuck quickly
rolled up to the place where] lhad parked his vehicle. At b6
the time,| | b7C

| The man inside the truck, who was 8111 Cooper,

said to| |frd appreciate your erasing the tape.” While the
man was not screaming, he clearly sounded tense r’'s truck
cane to rest very close to ehicle, and| kould see
the seat of the pickup truck that Cooper was in. On the seat was
a high-beanm spotlight and a hunting knife.

[:::::]could not see if ‘Cooper had a firearm, but b6
durlng the course of their conversation, Cooper seemed to blade b7C
h;s body in such a way that any sidearn: would not have been
visible.

Cooper asked[ __ |many questio at who he was, b6
where he was ‘from, and what he was doing. -

explained that b7C
he was the | and” he
did his best to placate Cooper, who was clearly uneasy. Coopex ,
went on to say that he was affiliated with a “freedom” group-

(Cooper did not use the term “militia”.) During the course: of

‘this conversation, Cooper said that there are over a million of

“them” (presu%abff ?111t1a members), and that there could be a
civil war. had the impression that Cooper was actually
trying to convert him or persuade him of his cause. said
that this sort of talk made him feel very uncomfortable, and he
just wanted to leave the area.

b26-px- b36/7-83
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[:::::]gave Cooper the videotape which was inside his
.camcorder, and the two men agreed that[:f;:::]could ‘return the
next day to retrieve the videotape after Cooper had reviewed it.

The following morning,[::::::]retﬁrned to Cooper’'s

residence, and .he approached in a verv glow and deliberate manner
so as not to alarm Cooper. en arrived at the door,

Cooper came to meet hlm, ‘and | could see the two large brown

‘ ide the house. also saw a.
|

was standing in the darkness inside the residence, and| |

N ~on this occasion,| lclearly saw a pistol, which he
described as a Smith and Wesson'model 4506 .45 caliber pistol
which was on Cooper's right hip. (During the interview,

advised he used to be a law enforcement officer, and he 1s.well
acquainted with S&W pistols.) Cooper was yerv frjendly during
this conversation. Not only did he:.return his videotape,
but he also gave him.a copy of his book, which iIs entitled,
“Oklahoma cxty. Day One’.

_ oper was apologetic about the confrontation he had
with day before, and he also made a remark ‘that

puzzled Cooper said, ‘I hear they're going to let you go
at | | cooper went .on to elaborate that he had
contacts 1in tov these people had told him that[ _____ ]in
his role as had apparently angered some of the

prominent residents 'in town.

| | next contact _with Cooper took place on the

I_f;i.r_s.t_?ay'] fter the | | At that time,

was in | [and Cooper walked in to
the | [from the front entrance. They exchanged
a greeting, andj /ent on about his business. [ ]is not

sure what transpired inside the administration building of the

‘Three or four weeks ago] was at the Safeway
store in Eagar, and he thought he saw Bill Cooper in ‘the parking
lot. At first this made[::f:::]nervous, and he thought that
Cooper mlght even be following him. Later, however, he learned
ad seen at the Safeway was a man named
is sure-of this point, because he

uently saw| sonme time later, and gnized
truck from the Safeway parking lot. stated
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that both Cooper and[______ ].are tall heavy men, but_:l is b6

biggexr than Cooper. b7C

[ Jaavised that he has_ .Cooper- since the

very ?blr.i.er_ens;o_un:_er_in_»immthe] the first day
after | — said that ,hel_u—m.uﬂtify the
FBI if he has any further contact with .Cooper. ] is aware
of Cooper's -status -as a ‘'federal fugitive.
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A - The followin investiga:ign_ugg_ggnchted by Special
Agent (SA) at Arizona, on March
31, 1999:

SA et with Steve West, the Chief of the
Springerville Police Department. Chief West said that he is not
'personally acquaxnted with Bill Cooper, and he would not ]
recognize ‘Cooper r were to pass him in the street. (At
this comment, SA showed Chief West a photograph of
Cooper and | ]

Chief West explained that he has | Bait the
effect that Cooper occasionally is visiting who
now resides in Snowflake. Chief West said that he could not

vouch for' the reliability or veracity of this rumor.

| Following the visit with Chief West, SA

vigited ice in the town of Eagar and there he spoke
tol that Postal facility. ?
has been empﬁoyed with the U.S. Postal Serxrvice for abou

nine vears. confirmed that her office| |
[ShEe T

seen Bill Cooper for a long time, probably a year oxr more, and
she said that if she were to pass Cooper in the street she
probably would not recognize him.

] hen _asked who picks up mail for t:h,e,'.‘s:sm.er‘s._'a.t:_‘r.h.e_I
Post Office, responded that it is usually who

picks up the mail. He sometimes does this on a daily basis.
Very occasionally, Cooper's picks up the

‘mail.
I

Following the visit to the Post Office, SA ]
spoke to Chief Scott Garms of the Eagar Police Department. Chief
Garms advised that Bill Cooper and have not been causing
any problems in Eagar, and the chief is not aware of any recent
confrontatlons between Cooper. and other citizens, at least not
cident at the start of the new vear involving
. The Chief

P and unobtrusive
presence in. town, causes hzm a lot less of a problem than sonme
other citizens in town do. Chief Garms said that he would
contact the Lakeside Resident Agency in the event that Cooper is
spotted in town or has any more confrontations .near his home.

L, 2& -PX- éaé/7~5"yx

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
b7E

b6
b7C

b6
b7C




»“‘
| ' . ‘
: »
*
&
s

FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

w1
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

‘Date oftnnscripion 4 /14/99

| |was interviewed atl | b6
ocated on | b7c
The name of the] | .
urzng_the_cnnxersa:igm,Withj | he was

| initially accompanied
[;f:fze,town_of
' gent,

I | contirmed that he used to run [ ] be

| [in the town of] | Arizona, and at that time b7C
he developed an association with B Cooper, who now resides in '
Eagar, Arizona. |
several years ago. When this occurred, Cooper was planning a

b who i olice officer
Arizona, and later byl |

vised of the identity of the interviewing
provided the following information:

Fec1ined‘_saxing_that_he_nesded to | [
whose ceremonr_was_tn_he_hrldI______J
l | Cooper tried to overrule decision,

rhn&l__________Jghid]that he had enough. He not only refused to
but he also ended his association. with Bill

Cooper.
In response to this, Cooper began to condenn)| | bé
on Cooper’s shortwa , took every b7C
occasion to malign and | |
rsa;d_that1000per effectively forced him out of the communiy
Subsequently, [ reestablished their
business in the town of | an ey said they 1like the
N comnmunity..
has no good feelings for Bill Cooper, and he bé

said that iIf he ran into Cooper, he “would beat him up with his b7C
(Cooper's) ‘wooden leg.”

; | is aware that Cooper ‘has not been paying his b6
taxes and e has been charged by the federal government for b7c

Income Tax Evasion. He is also aware that Cooper has been hiding
out in his hxlltop home in-Eagar since the federal arrest
warrants were issued.

Iovestigstionon __04/08/1999  u | | Arizona , b6

) ) b7C
File £ '55 A ___Dawdicued 04/08/1999 i b7E
by _SA f dkm

“This document contains neither recotamendations nog conchusions of the FBI. Xt is the property of the FBI and is loaned 1o your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Cousiomtonot D300t __ || L ,0n04/08/1999 pge 2 DO

'When: asked what could be- done: to get Cooper -to stand ;
.before-.a ‘federal judge in .response. tor the tax*chargesJ | ,
‘said:he really couldn't think of a good:option. After much '
'thought, he said that it might be possible to:contact the radio
sponsors of Cooper's -program and-have them encourage COOper to
meet with.'a representative .of the federal government on neutral
ground. Perhaps.that representative could. persuade Cooper to

'show-up' in court without having.him-arr npelled to:
.appear before the judge. Nevertheless, Hid ‘not.
of s pla

‘express nmuch: optlmxsm for the. viability n.
| ladvised that Cooper has:several firearms in b6
his ‘residence, :including, a. 9mm Taurus’ pistol, ‘an. SKS 'rifle, a b7c

Maverick 12-gauge shotgun, and'a .375'° "H&H "hunting: rifle.
was asked if Cooper also has access to a .50, caliber \
sniper rifle, and responded. that if Cooper has such-a
weapon,, he acquired it after and: Cooper. parted
‘company’. “

b6 -

-On: several occasions,. -said’ that. if Cooper is e

‘apprehended; law' enforcement officers 'should-be .very careful not

to turn their back on| He.
indicated ‘that |should‘not'be trusted as she could' very well
try to. harm, anyone ‘who interfered
‘explained ‘that ‘is- quite devoted to {
‘Even 1f Cooper were 'to| | |
‘would defend"him: and" ‘worship.him as if he were on a pedestal.” :

b6

| |mentioned an incident that took place e

several ‘years ago.during ‘a. conference which Cooper hosted..
Apparently, ‘Cooper | |

[ For a couple of days;,
‘but 'she returned despite her .anger .over ‘that's tuation.

| |said.’that Cooper became a. changed person b6 -
;after the’ bomblng of ‘thefederal ‘building in:Oklahoma Cityw b7C

}After that ‘bombing, ‘Cooper’s. ego: swelled; .and no one could' tell )
‘him anything. g:;j;;:;;s;gdescrlbed Cooper ‘as being paranoid -in ‘
personality and n g .delusions-of grandeur-

i

In talkmgl_ahma:_ixims.el.t‘-.l 'described -some of b6 ¢
his experiences as a ‘the: state he b7C
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Coctionation of FD-302 of _| . ,0a 04/08/1999 ,pige

]

) inallv . .and | lin the town of
recounted .one experience in which ‘he was
Yesponsible for working a drug case that resulted in ab

arrests, including members of prominent families in thei |

‘area . !

|denied the existence of ‘an organization

I
called the Second Continental Army of the Republic (SCAR). ‘While

Cooper clains, to be the. Director .of Intelllgence of this
organlzatlon 1 | said that SCAR .is more of an ‘imaginary
‘organization than a:real ‘one. A few years back, Cooper began

ﬁuin&ing_gﬁrtificates -and ‘docunents for SCAR members, but

gave. the impression the organization _is more a matter
of wishful thinking than a wviable organization.| |
denied being a member of a militia, at least as-the term
‘nilitia” is:used presently. He expla;ned, however, that. he

believes in the Second Amendment, and he considers: himself a
militia member in that sense of the word.

advised that he has served in, the U.S. Arny

on.active duty, and later he Tas_a;memben_nf_xhe U.S. Army
Reserve. He .left the service although he could
have stayed another month and been|

b7E
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- (0126/1998)
'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 04/15/1999
) ‘Tos Phoen{; | Attn: /Squad 16

From: Phoenix " o
Squad 13/Lakeside RA

-

Approved By:

Prafted By: akm/41f

4 A8 :
Case ID #:  (Pending)

'62E-PX-62617 (Pending)
. () -
Titles. H

LIBERTY TOWNSHIP; .
UNSUBS; * ‘)
AOT - DT -
A\
ﬁ@ﬁ?/

MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
_Cooper. - FUGITIVE; —— .
- ‘FUGITIVE; ‘

AOT - DT

ARMED -AND DANGEROUS

Ssynopsis: To provide background on an interview conducted with
|on 04/08/1999.

Enclosures: ‘Enclosed is a copy of an FD-302 concerning an
interview with !

Details: On 04/08/1999, the Lakeside Resident Agent ‘(SA |
decided to pay a visit to[_ an alleged
[ﬂunxkxnijmilitia menber, who presently resides in the town of’

Ari e were. severalrrgasgns;ﬁgxh:hg_degisign
/ to interviewTifff;;::fffj First .of all
of BI1l Cooper, the fugitive taX protestor who
nmues—To resist federal arrest. SA[::::;g;;]thought that
night be able to provide some insig into Cooper's
personality.

Second, by means. of an EC-dated 05/28/1998, ‘SA

| set out a lead to Takeside to .further identify

While sA has previously respended to

_sgyg;gllleacs,set out .In the above-captioned case.
SA figured: that much could be learned about

from direct contact in an. interview.

ORE-PX~ baary- 5@}



’ Phoenix '

Re: 04/15/1999

Finally, on 04/07/1999, a reliable source advised SA
‘that about a month ago, an Hispanic man, :Humberto
Morales, was killed in a vehicle accident in the town of St.
Johns, Arizona. There have been rumors circulating among
Morales' family to the effect that Humberto’'s death was caused by

| Allege ad
been { (o) is [
| Supposed y,lwﬁ )
1Ie SA| [aId NoTt INtend to guestion
directlv ahon |
SA was hoping that| | might

ring up € topic. (He did not.)

At any rate, for these reasons'SAl went to

| business called which is

|Ts actually part of two adjacent

businesses.. Inside the buildinas owned or leased by |
and is an

[ This building is located In the virtual center of

the town off just north of the police department.

In order ta conduct the interview, SA[::::::::]appeared
at unannounced, and the greeted
by | who said that| __ |was away. When SA explazned

his purpose, which he said was to discuss ‘the w1th Bill
Cooper,i Ealled who soon returned to
interview. who is a pollce o cer

t e

Arizona, andl were present at various times during

~interview.

It should be noted that were polite,
talkative, and friendly during the course of the interview. This
came as a surprise to SA Ibecause since bexng assigned
to the lLakeside RA, the Agent any negative thinas

about! | Frankly, sa expected! to
gruff Yy or protanely decline an interview or to answer questions
in a very terse and hostile manner. This was not the case.

‘ | Epoke in a fairlvy open manner, and sonmetines
he was even quite witty. SA especially appreciated his
conment that if he | [had a chance, he would take
Coopers wooden leg and beat him up with it. (Cooper lost one of
his legs in an accident several years ago.)

Prior to the interview, SA| had heard rumors to
the effect that Coover was occasionally s Efgng out of his house

and visiting Although SA _lhad
pretty much dismissed these rumors, the interview with

2
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‘To: Rt ‘ Phoenix .
Re: 04/15/1999 |

caused hin to conclude there is little likelihood

.communication between]| and .Cooper. Botl and

were quite outspoken about their dislike of BIII Cooper.

had been: told, that

Prior to the ‘interview. SA ! en _
It should be noted

that] | appears to have] and she speaks English
with a very pronounced accent, which the 'Agent found difficult to
understand. "bears some of the] features
of his mothe Jas virtually silent during -the time he
‘remained in i which was: about half ‘the length of the’
interview.

"ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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Automated Serial Pexmanent Charge-Out
FD-5a (1-5-94)
Case ID: 62E-PX-62617 Serial: 57
Description of Document :
Type : ROUTSLIP
Date = 05/12/99
To & PHOENIX
From & PHOENIX
Topic: COOPER, WILLIAM
Reason. for ‘Permanent Charge-Out:

deleted pexr xrotor 5

‘Employee:

® C

Pater 02/04/02 Time: 11:39

bé
b7C



4 - '
'Compiaint Form ‘ .
FD-71 (Rev, 4-1392) : .

NOTE: Hand print sames Jegibly; bandwriting satisfactory for recdinder: !
Indices: [J Negative 8 'See below . i §

' Subject’s name dnd aliases’ , Character'of case.
. UNSUBS' 100
Militia Group

? Complainant Protect Source. / :

Complairt received .
@ Persomal [ Telepbonic  Date i .‘ ; Tmc_i‘_lﬁpm_

Address of Subject _Complainant’s address and telephone mufaber

'| Unknown:
Complaioant’s DOB SSAN Race. Sex
i 2/13/42 J | M
Race. T Sex  Height Haif= Build / Birth Date and Birthplace

158 & pate Wei - jon Social Security Nuzcher
4 gg Age. 0 Female ﬂs’fﬁ_ | Eyes ,Coy(cxm Socia ,fcunty unober

% Scars, marks'and other data /

y " - Vs
' Facts of conoplaint

Complainant appearxed at tie Tucson Resident Agency of the
‘Federal Bureau of Investigation. to report what ‘he believes to be a
militia group organized and.oper:

\, &

ing in the Springerville, Arizom: arek.,

Complainant stated he has lived/in the Sorincexville, Arizona area for

approximately Eafex*_Ar;zcna*__1
however, complainant indicatef his post office address is
Springerville, AZ 85938§.

Complainant stated:that an/individual, who may .be William Coop
(phonetic) , known. to him- nly through broadcasts from' a small xadio
station located next to the local radio ‘station, has previously been on
the air’ talking about cij J.zen<~l r;ght to bear arms. .Complainant
indicated that this radho station is found at 101 FM on the dial,
however, it is difficult to locate. Complainant stated this station
refers to itself as tHe Voice of Freedom. Complaznant further stated
that this station broadcast sEatements subsequent 'to the bombxng of the
fedexal building in Oklahoma City, 1
involved with: the bomblng wexre at a
in| | Arizona two months prior to the. bombing~ Complainant could
provide no address ox further information about this radio station.

H

. Kﬁ Do oot write in this space,
LQJAé;\Aﬁ

TCompiaint recerved by) P . BLOCK STAMP

L2E - K- 62617 -535
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'

Complainant was very vague concerning information provided, and
was Unable to provide names of militia members, or specific
incidences involving this militia group, including any meeting
places, ox' training facilities.

the[ ] ks :
in Eager, b7C

Arizona, someone from this militia .group ‘placed poison in 'his
lunch and he became serzously 111, Complalnant indicated he was
treated with antlblotzcs in Tucson, Axizona. Complaznant also

stated that in ing of 1997, while at work, an individual
by ;he_name_oﬁ LNU (last name-unknown), gave him candy
which made him i. oxr three months. ‘Complainant stated that

subsequent to this ;ncxdent, while attending a .caxrd game, he was
drugged. Complainant: indicated that many of his buddies are part
of this, and he can no longer go to a restaurant to.eat with them
because when he does, he becomes ill. Complainant could not
provide the names of any of these individuals. Complainant
stated he believes local law enforxrcement personnel may be a part
of the militia and somé of these individuals have mllltary
backgrounds and are ‘capable of being very dangerous. Complaxnant
‘believes he is being targeted by these lndxvzduals because he is
not: a membex’ of the group.

Complainant. believes these people are dangerous because they axe
paranoid and he has heaxrd they are concexned about ‘a national
calamity occurring. He stated he has heard they will blow up
bridges and secure the area to prevent anyone else from.entering,
in the event of any calamity:

Complaxnant ‘further: indicated| __ | zgc
to one of the militia men. He ‘believes
isTinvolved in drinas and drnag traffi ckina hecanae

complainant's|

| Complainant's|

and | reside An] | Arizona.

A review of Universal Indices located an[EC;dxaﬁ:edﬂhz_lxsl;:::::] b6
[:::::;] Phoenzx Division, in file numbex b7c
Sexial 146 d March 15, 1999, -which was a xesponse to a. b7E

Project Lead concerning a group of individuals in the
Springexville, AZ area.-




.r ‘

“62E-PX-62617
66-PX-A62265 Sub ANA
'JAS:jas.

The following investigation was conducted by Intelligence Research Specialist

(IRS) on June 2, 1999 in Phoenix, Arizona: b6
i : . i . b7E
According to review of surveilland] keovering the period

| , _ _ the following observations can be made:

On Friday, Monday; Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday,

it was|

| This activity suggests a person going to work.

This s'amc_:l l‘etumecj td

| This suggests a person going home for lunch, then back to work:

| Hrove up the road for short duration visits orf

IMos_t likely dropping ofl supplies 10} |

Once the logs fr n{ |are recovered, a more comprehensive analysis
can be conducted. Fover| |

LQEFY ¢ _es7-8T
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

(01/26/1998)

Precedence: ROUTINE ‘Date: 05/19/1999
To: Phoenix

From: Phoenix
Squad 16

Contact: | o

— b7C

Approved By:

rafted By: A:jas

B~
Case ID #,.62E-PX-62617 (Pending)
66~-PX-A62265-ANA (Pending)

Title: [;;;f;:;:f;i;ffﬁ]

Synopsis: Lead covered.

Reference: 62E-PX-62617 Serial 4

Details: Due to the change in statis of this gase to a fugitive
mat:ter,_Int:ellJ.gence ‘Research Specialist (IRS) will no

longer: be reviewing Cooper's website, harvest-trust.oxrg, on a b6
daily basis. . bTcC

This lead is considered covered.

IR | review the website on a weekly basis,
I.a’n‘.d_’a;nLn_e[rtJ.nent information on the movements of Coopexr’ or
will be forwarded to SA| |




‘ . I

80-PX-65071
,62E-PX-62617 40
66-PX-A62265

ACS:acs:
i
On 6/29/99 Investxgator contaccea[::::] zgc
an investigatoxr R 3 Department of Economic
Security, in ated ¢
o b6
Milton William Cooper, a.k7a. William Cooper; Cooper is a b7c
fug;txve with a federal bench warrant for failure to appeax: on
IRS income tax evasion charges. In the past, on the intexnet,
Cooper' ‘has vowed to shoot -any federal agents that attempt to
apprehend him, and he has requested :539rs to assist h1m4//,7
| | opexates a busin b8

at] ' p7¢
aipfains a webb

¥s webb site is &

anothexr webb site

siter |
1link to William Cooper’s, The
on the Internet.

ourioﬁ‘the_Timi,

b6
b7C




62E-PX-62617

SFF;
1
7 The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona:
on May 12, 1999, SA[::::::::]recexved a fax ffgm_g%e
AdAe hv

Eagar 'Police Department concerning a phone call ) |

f the fugitive Bill cCooper.

called the Eagar Police Department to indicate that he had
received a disturbing e-mail message fronm Fn_which_Bill
Cooper said. that 'had Ie e country so
they wouldn’t be killed. Bill also told his father through: e-
mail that the government was going to try and arrest him, and he

will not be taken -alive.

On May 13, 1999, SA attempted to call[::::]

| did not answer the phone, but Sa

Teft a voice mail message requesting that he call.

prOVided<the'following information:

] _ - Oon May 14, 1999, SA returned to the Keside
i g etrieved a voice mail message fromn
n called_____ ht his residence in
and

[ Jconfirmed that he is lof Bill Cooper,
whomn he refers to by the nickname explained that
while serving in the Air Force as a pilot, he acquired the
‘niCRnameI:::%;]‘As 111 was gqrowina wp, he was typically referred
to as Both and Bill Cooper share the sanme

.| lagvised that | l1e£t] [when

ears of age. Even then, Bill was-having problems, but
did not elaborate on what these problems were. He
did explain, however, that at the age of 17, Cooper wanted to
marry a Japanese girl, but | Iresisted
this. About a year later, Cooper tried to marry another Asian
girl whom he had met while serving at Tinker Air Force Base.

o Over the years Cooper has been marrled to or has lived
with: about nine different women. is acquainted with
Cooper’'s does not believe that
[Effffjwould Teave Bill, and she is quite devoted to him. In a
recent e-mafl_mgssagg*jwhich described as disturbing,
Cooper told that | had gone
out of the country. | [ does not believe this statement.
Although |has _received several e-mail messages ‘of a
disturbing nature from |has chosen not to

| who lives in| ’ [ Texas. His telephone Tfffff:ff]
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<62EvP3F62617
SFF:dkn

b6
b7C

do about

During the conrse of this. telephone conversation, SA
explained .to the situation regarding |
] that Bill Cooper is considered a federal fugitive.
confirmed thatT:f:::::]has an_alcohol abuse problen,

and| lis quite-convinced | is mentally
unstable. During the :conversation, was asked if he:

‘or any’ ot?er_fam;lx_member might be in a position to reason with
Bill, but said that he''could. think of no one, either

,1nside or outside the family who could talk sense into Bill.. In
‘fact,[;;:::;::;:]said that :any’ approach by a family rember was.

likely to make ooper angry and even more unstable.

could not offer any suggestions-as .to how b6

to deal with] ‘He said that Bill has been .separated from. b7c
all of the family members for a: long time.

o ‘During the course of the conversation, sal |
asked if] was familiar with the circumstances
involving a motorcycle accident which caused Bill to ‘lose his:

respond,rand;he_adzfsed,that he and his wife don't know what to

foot. explained that the incident took place near

Palo Alto, California when Bill came too fast around.a corner and

‘then. had to brake. to avoid -a truck that was there. The result bé
was that Cooper caught his foot in:the rear bumper of a pickup p7C '

truck, and Bill'’s foot was severed. Bill:Cooper was then treated
‘and cared for at the Stanford University Hospital in Palo Alto.
The doctors there attempted several times to re-attach Bill's
‘foot, but they were unsuccessful.

When ‘told that I_—_|_claims_10 have been 1.hu1.c.m.m| b6
‘of a CIA assassination plot replied that b7cC
often comes up with wild explanations for things, .and he is not
‘mentally stable:

bé
b7C

At the conclusion of the conversation,
indicated that he would ‘contact SA[_______ |if he should receive
any information or e-mail messages that nmight indicate that Bill.
is in a state of crisis.




. U.S. Debartm‘)f Justice

United States Attorney

District of Arizona
4000 U.S, Courthouse (602) 147500
230 North First Avenie FAX: (602) $14-7693

Phoenix, Arizona 85025
May 27, 1999

Guadalupe Gonzalez

Special Agent in Charge

210 East Indianola

Phoenix, AZ 85012

Re:  United States v, Milton William Cooper :jc ,
CR-98-345-PCT-SMM

Dear Mr; Gonzalez:

As you may be aware, the above-named individuals were indicted for federal income tax evasion in June of
1998. Since that time a task force, including representatives of the FBI, has met regularly to discuss efforts

10 arrest and detain Cooper] | Because they are involved with the militia' movement, because bé
Cooper has threatened violence if the governmient attempts to arrest him, and because he is believed to ®7¢
control substantial firepower and to have the potential to cause significant harm if the government attempts

to arrest him, we believe that the F.B.1. should play an active role in the effort to arrest and detain Cooper
| |pursuam_ to the outstanding warrants for their arrest.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter. please feel free to contact the prosecutor on this case,
| | or the case agent, :_6’
) C

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely yours,
JOSE de JESUS RIVERA

United States Attorney
District of Arizona

~ "THOMAS P. HANNIS Be

W Chief, Criminal Division (ﬂ a g P K (/ZQ /._.
(’/ oa & EEe=E
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(01/28/1998)’ ‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 07/29/1999

To: ﬁigspiéf’

From: Phoenix

. Squad 13/ Lakeside RA

/1% - -

J
“Approved By: [ |

A/SSRA

b6

Drafted By: | | b7C

‘Case ID #: 62E-PX-62617 (Pending)

Title: WILLIAM MILTON COOPER, aka
Bill Cooper- FUGUTIVE;
l ] FUGITIVE;
FUGITIVE INVESTIGATION FOR
OTHER.  FEDERAL AGENCY

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Synopsis: To provide status update on this case.

Details: On 07/28/99 SA was advised by SA| | b6

i ew developmenbs in captioned case. it appears that b7C
Cooper’s idence in Eagar about
three months ago. She took with her. She has
been living in the Los Angeles .

rnns;_asggx;g;nrd recently when

Since the “discovery” of in california, she has’
retained an attorney, and ausal[ | has made contact
with this attorney. It appears thad |will come to Phoenix
[ffff:jarlly for an arraignment in the near future. Although

bé
b7C

could have been arrested hv lacal police officers on the
pending federal warrant, AUSA directed the California
officers not to execute the warrant. In all likelihood the
warrant will be quashed in the near futuff:::fﬁﬁA[ lesania,
prefer not to pursue any. .charges against ntil
has been anprehended.

o attempt will be made -to de-br;ef[:::::1a b6 .
concerning aily routine, activities, travels, etc. b7C

She will also be de-briefed concerning Bill’s financial .dealings
with regard to the pending charges of lncome tax evasion..




To: Phoenix From: Phoenix
Re: 62E-PX-62617, 07/29/1999

At this point, it appears that[:;::;]will receive bé
favorable treatment from the prosecutor and the court if she b7C
assists investigators. The fact that she is represented by an

attorney may actually be beneficial inasmuch as her lawyer nay

dampen ‘the paranoia she is likely to feel towards representatives

of the federal government.

The Phoenix Dlvision“casefﬁggn;_gSA[::::::::b intends b6

to participate in the de=briefing o o b7c

rAr;znna‘__ﬁhe fact that
ay allow for more and better options to apprehend
Bill, while minimizing risks to federal agents, Cooper's

associates, and Cooper himself. An_ inter-agency meeting will
‘probably be scheduled very soon. This meeting will likely
include the Phoenix Division, IRS, the US Marshals, and the US
Attorney’s Office.

Phoenix investigation continues.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

+
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66-PX-A62265-ANA

&M!AS:jag

The following investigation was conducted by Intelligence Research Specialist
(RS bnJuly8, 1999 inPhoenix, Arizona:

Reference 62E-PX-62617 serial 36, Lead 1, This lead is to be considered covered.

IRSEeﬁeWed [taken from a in:
Eager, Arizona, Thesel Fover the period from|
| through
| rendering it useless.
The remaining] |cover a period of] ] - 1
| [IRS maintained a log with

observations of the date and timd

Because identification of th

observations made during daylight hours, from

IRS created a database and entered the information fromthe [ |
| [were assigned a unique identifying number for the purposes of this

analysis. Still photos were printed of the

and are included in this folder. The

data are presented as a series of events. An event is defined as:|
;;; [dentified

Cooper reportedly]

[It came from the West on thg

Significant findings aré:

1

]

S

|1t is possibly]| lis Cooper

| [Monday through Friday]

is seen leaving

feturns to

| This pattern suggests someone going to

GAE-PI-62b(7- 65
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62E-PX-62617
66-PX-A62265-ANA
JAS:jas

()

| Jit is assumed the
| ' [after dark;, thus not reflected in the database.

b6
Mp7C
b7E

According to Cooper’ 's Internet website, harvest-trust,org, at the “Cooper Family
Updat page, ‘the month of December was uneventful. This means he had no significant visitors
and there was no law enforcement activity that he reported on the Internet.




| Apparently{::::]was recently
Md that had been .living

62D-PX-62617

‘/W{ :dkm

» The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on July 28,

1999:
SA[:::::::]recelved a telephone call from [::::]

L a Special Agent with_the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) .
number is | lcalled to -
advise SA tha{ lof X ;-
had ‘apparently moved to California three months ago.
further explained that he recently received a- ‘telephone call from
the Los Angeles County Sheriff's Office (LACSO) concerning a man
named -a registered sex offender.

at an apartment -located at

| The telephone

number for| |

‘Allegedly, officials from Child Protective Services
(CPS). adv1sad_the_lnnal_shanlﬁﬁs_gifzgf that | who was
living with 2] a registered sex
offender. Supposedly, were checked by a .
doctor for evidence of sexual- abuse, but none was found., During-
[theaggn:sT of her conversations with the[sherjiuﬂs_daputies,

said that she left Arizona and Bill -Cooper

three months before.

[;:;;:;:lexplained that he had contacted AU; Al |
an a e was in the process of contactlng |
of the U.S. Marshall's Service. At the conclusion of this 3
conversation, 'SA [:::::::]recommended that be contacted
soon to see. if she would be wxlllng to provide further
in concerning the | | Bill Cooper?,
SA |suggested that| | € debriefed in California

e

in - near future.

bEFPK~bo6/7-66

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7cC

b6
b7C




«62E-PX-62617
66-PX-A62265-ANA ~\3

V AS jaS

The following mvestxgatxon was conducted by Intelligence Research Specialist,

(IRS)

on August 6, 1999 at Phoénix, Arizona:

William Co.

oper is attached an part of this insert. This postmg was sent bv a

A posting to the Internet newsgroup misc.activism. militia supp: Vy't €n by

’ (no further in ormatxon) This posting states that Cooper s and:

instant date.

are no lqnggr in the country, having left in mid-Macch. er
writes, “If anyone wants confirmation have them call

This posting was faxed to SA at the Lakesidg/Residence Agency on

3
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FD448 . (Rev. 2-1695)

@R ORITY

, FBI. FACSIMILE —
‘COVERSHEET
"’“'1
‘PRECEDEN‘CE CLASSIFICATION.
O xiic' | O Top Secret Time Transmitted: .
onty* D secret. Sender’s Initialsy AT
Routmc DConﬁdcmxalA Number of Pagess = 5"
AR [ sensitive -(including coversheet)
nclassified.
To: %&W/ .  Date:_ g / b / 99
oE Name of Office. ’ YAN4
. v b6
Facsimile Number:: ) b7C
iAttas i , :
7 “Name ’ Rbéom Telephone '
From:, . __ )ﬁ ﬁo«mf/(é | _
4 Name of Office ’
ézg /ﬂ)( M’Z/? 5

Special Hn;ani.il.i"ng_ Instructions:: Kg /7 Z> /4 Sﬁ /J

i . 5 - - -
Originator’s Name | Telephone:
"1 Originator’s Facsimile Number:-

;Approvcd:i_ @ 3
~Brief Descnpugof Communication Faxed: — JW/MM % M é{é

\4@47/24/;717/ WSe . Qctreishy. V700X i o»l \M/dﬂ/a’@
mwif s it A e M




‘Re: Bill Cooper and Two Households? .
v .Y i

Subject: Re: Bill Cooper and Two Households?
Date: Fri, 6 Aug 99 3:20:00 GMT
From: "Monty Butterfield @ Radio Free Vermont 96.5 FM" <tfv@sover.net>
Organization: Vermont's Hometown Radio Station
Newsgroups: misc.activism.militia

***The following is posted by request of William Coopex***’

Michael is Michael Pardo an atheist homosexual who runs a website called
Universal Way. He is a mental case. I forced

his discharge from the Second Continental Army on mental incompatability
grounds. Needless to say he hates my guts.

I d& not smoke... anything.
Michael Pardo is a liar.... and he sucks, literally.

Annie, Pooh, and Allyson did not leave in April they left in mid March
when I made them pack, put them in the cax, and

forced them to leave. Doyel was here and helped. It was the hardest
thing I have ever done. If anyone wants confirmation.

have them call Doyel Shamley at 520-333-4578. Since he works full time
with @ lot of overtime the best time to get him

is at about 7:55 AM mountain standaxrd time.

And yes I did deceive everyone simply by not telling anyone they had
left in order to give them a really good head

start. I did not ever lie to anyone but just simply did not tell
anyone..; and I felt bad about .it. However their lives

and Freedom depended upon having at least two or three months in which
to'accomplzsh their jouxney. They are no:longer

in this country- >

Please post this to the newsgroup where you found this nasty worms lies.

William Cooper

The Happy Harpy wrote:

}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}

‘Cocp wrote:

>

>Listening to Bill Coopex's mnightly show and heard Bill
>had sent his family out of the country.

Untrue. .

>I would have asked him why but his topic was related to off
>shore banking.

Yet another scam from the olde audio-visual clerxk..

>anyone know what is happening with Mr Coopex and 'his- family?
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This is the latest that I've heard...

<message as follows>

From: "Michael" <iamone@erols.com>

Newsgroups: misc.activism.militia

Message=-ID: <931909803$3954@black-helicopter.psychetect.com>
Subject: Have you been deceived or misled by Billy C? Not me!
Date: Tue, 13 Jul 99 23:50:03 GMT

Have you been deceived or misled by Billy C? Not me!

The Billy C. in this ipstance is Bill Cooper, not Bill
Clinton, but both of those Billy C's qualify to some degree,
as a .liar and deceiver, don't you agree?

Were you misled by this recent Billy Cooper deception?

Sometime in eaxly-mid May of this year, after his family had ,

left him on April 29 like he later publicly confessed on his

radio show, Bill Cooper presented a radio show which was

obviously designed to mislead his listeners ‘into thinking
that his wife and children were still on the mountain with
him, when they were really not. Right fxom thc‘beginning of
the show, it had a strange and upusual soundabout it, and
it even sounded like B;lly right have been drinking again ox
smoking doobies again (I smoked one with him myself many
yeaxrs ‘ago) .

This particular show had an obvious uncomfortable and
dishonest ring to it; it actually sounded like Billy was
Using tdped matexial to xeproduce a live-sounding
environment, and during the couxrse of the show Billy seemed
to be trying very haxd to prove that a wonderful time was
being had that night by so many pecople up on the mountain,
including his wife and children. After a while it began to
become relatively obvious what had really happened, and
anyone who did not already know that Billy had become
estranged from his family, would have easily been able to
use some sort of inverse deductive reasoning to figure cut
the truth in the mattex from the desperate nature and the
incongruent flaws of the Cooper presentation.

What is clear about the show is that Billy obviocusly and
undeniably tried to mislead his listeners -dinte thinking that
his family was still on the mountain with him, when they
were not. Now, protecting his family while on-the-lamb
during an escape, by misleading his radioc audience, might be
something that anyone would do, but this was coming frxom

someone who declares 100% truth-telling status and who

claims that he has never lied to his audience. 0Of course, it
is true that as part of Billy's job as an Intelligence
Officer of an alleged mzlxtary organization, he would be
required to lie on some occasions regarding cextain issues
in order to accomplish his desired result, and then after

8/6/99 7:57 AM
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lying, he would be compelled to continually asserxt that he
had never, in fact, lied -in the first place, in oxder to
protect his credibility and continue the performance of his
duties; however, this does not change the ‘fact that an
obvious deception was intentionally perpetrated for the
specific purpose of misleading his listeners :about the truth
in the matter.

That particular radio show so affected me and made me feel

so sad about what had happened to Billy, that I remcoved some
materials from my web site that I thought might have been
adding to Billy's pain and suffering. In fact, this entire
story about Billy Cooper is a sad, sad story about an
unfortunate man who has lost e€verything that he once truly
cherished in his life, and to try to undexrstand all of the
pain and suffering which has apparently befallen Billy
Cooper is also to wonder what a person needs to do to
satisfy a God such as the one chosen to be worshipped by
Billy.

Many people will surely ask; how is it possible that Bill
Cooper has allegedly served Jesus and God so well in his
life (as he asserts) but is continvally burdened with such
sadness and suffering that it would make even his most hated:
enemies shed a tear for his plight? How could somecne who
has given so xmuch of his life for his spiritual battle be
punished with so much sadness and suffering by their God?
What is it that Billy did and what could he possibly be
doing wrong now that still makes his vindictive, jealous and

Just God deprive Billy of his freedom and rxip his family

f£xom his bosom?

1f there is a God of the nature that Billy believes there to
be, then there must be an answer, but instead, in June of
1998, Bill Cooper was deprived of his freedom, when warrants
were placed for his arrest and when he holed himself up on
the mountain with his family in fear and self-defense
against impending attack by the Feds, ala Waco, Texas, Billy
thought. And then, the biggest insult of all must have been
when in April of 1999 (April 29 we have been told by Billy),
Bill Cooper was deprived of his beloved family, when his
wife Annie took her two children by Billy, Pooh and Allyson,
and secretly left the mountain and fled to safer lands.

Yes, a terrible tale it is, and it might be enough to
disrupt the faith of some people who are not able to see the
light, and who desperately wondexr what a person has to do to
be apprecxated by their God. But, in the end, perhaps the
trath is, after all, ‘that there is a terrible betrayal that

‘has been perpetrated, and a texrible lie that has been told,

and is being told contznually, even though he has been

presented with the truth in the matter in the past, and we ,
wonder if only because of this terxrible betrayal and

terrible denial, does Billy continue to come undexr the

burdensome wrath of a God whom he allegedly so woxships.

8/6/99 7:57 AM
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The following investigation was conducted bY'SA[::::::]

at Lakeside, Arizona on 7/29/99:

SA[:::::::]received a call from | who sometinmes
calls from Houston regarding his concerns about Bill Coopers
advised that Cooper’'s family is probably no loniii:i:]ﬁagar

bé
b7C

Wi ill, and they may have even left the country. bases
this assessment on_ statements Copper has made on his short wave
radio program or through the Internet. For example, just last
night Cooper told radio listeners that he is now maintaining two
ds. A few weeks ago he said that] |

are no longer with him.

Cooper's short wave broadcast .on station WBCQ has now
been cut back to one hour, four days a week (Monday through
Thursday )

Recently, Cooper was the subject of Internet

speculation by a writexr named who goes by the Internet bé
address of suggested that Cooper’s b7cC

family is no Ionger with him in Arizona.

®
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 08/20/1999
To: Criminal Investigative Attn: V Vc-Fug Unit
ASAC Ray Churay
From: Pho ﬂf:i o )
Squad 13/ keside RA
Contact: |

&proved By: | | b6

A/SSRA. b7C

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 62E-PX-62617 (Pending)

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
F;ll.gggner:_EquTIVE,
FUGITIVE,
FUGITIVE INVESTIGATION
FOR OTHER FEDERAL AGENCY

ARMED AND DANGEROUS /v{

Synopsi3° To provide the Bureau (CID) with background
information on this case.

Administrative: A request for a case update wa e during a_

phone conversation on 08/20/1999 betWeeﬁ_A/SSRAj |o£ the bé
Flagstaff RA and SSA| |of CID. b7cC
Det;ils{ In July 1998 federal bench warrants were issued for

Bill Cooper and because.

refused to show up in court in response to charges of income tax

evasion. 1In June 1998 a deputy US Marshal arrived at Coopers
residence in Eagar, Arizona with the intent of serv;ng Cooper
with a criminal summons. Cooper refused to receive the summons,
and he ordered the deputy marshal off of his property.

Regrettably, the federal officer had not been advised of Cooper's

background before attempting to serve the summons.

, Bill Cooper is well known in right wing militia
circles. He publishes a periodical newspaper called “Veritas”,
he has published a couple of books, and he is the host of a talk
show which is broadcast throughout the nation by means of short
wave radio. Cooper also maintains an Internet website at
www.harvest-trust.org. Through his writing and radio talk show

/ bo & PX- 0o6!7-67
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To: Criminal Investigative From: Phoenix
Re: 62E-PX-62617, 08/20/1999

Cooper frequently vilifies the federal government in general, and
the FBI, ATF and IRS in particular.

Since the bench warrants were issued, Cooper has
threatened to kill any federal agent who attempts to apprehend
him or approach his property. For example, on the Internet he
has written: “Any attempt by the federal government or anyone
else to execute these unconstitutional and unlawful arrest

warrants issued by Judge Irwin will be met with armed resistance. bé
‘Any person. who- attempts to| ~ | will be shot on b7C
sight.” (Cooper [)

‘ ‘ I-CE |

describes| ‘ as being unstable and 1irrational. Even

Cooper’s ‘friends are concerned that he might be capable of taking

his own life and the lives of | Given this mind set

and the fact Cooper resides in a veritable fortress on a high b6
ridge overlooking the otherwise peaceful town of Eagar, the b7C
involved federal agencxes (IRS, US Marshals, Phoenix Division,

and US Attorney’'s Office in Phoenix) have been in no hurry to

bring Cooper into custody. Indeed, during the past 13 months

Cooper has been in veritable state of house arrest, and he is

probably irritated by the fact that the federal government has

not ‘honored him® with a Waco-like siege.

Although Cooper probably leaves his residence on an
infrequent ba ndent upon_others, most notably an
adnirer named| to bring him food, supplies, nail, bé
etc. To. date, no attempts have been made to dlsrupt Cooper’s b7c
access to food and supplles, nor has any attempt been made to cut
off his utility service. Thus far, the strategy for dealing with
Cooper has been to ignore him and let him relax until he feels '
secure enough to start venturing into town.

To gain intelligence about Cooper, the Lakeside RA has

rmdntained_cnn:act]thh local sources and hasl b7E
for the pu e of]

|Thisi coverage has been only

maraginallv useful because of the excessive |

puring the past four months this

| Meanwhile, the IRS has maintained a| |

In late July 1999 the Phoenix Division got a break in
this seeningly j inable fugitive investigation. It was
determined that| had taken and moved to b6
southern California. Since then,_Phoenlx, in concert with the b7cC

other_i ved federal agenci ce call b7D
with nd her attorney.

2




To: Criminal Investigative From: Phoenix
Re: 62E-PX-62617, 08/20/1999

It is not known if Cooper 1s aware that|

have been located by federal 1nvestzgafors. resumably is
‘not maintaining any communication with

The US Attorney’s Office has ¢
arrest warrant executed. Instead, AUSA

arranging for and her attorney to come

arraignment in the near future. At tha

rﬁnlly_dg:hx;eﬁgd; and it is hoved that

During the courseTgﬁ_ghf above referenced phone

and SSA

conversationjbetween:A[SSDl
discussed’ the use of the

the two agents

The Flagstaff RA

was advised that the| fwas a legitimate investigative
technique in such a case and that other logical, legal means
could be enployed, if necessary, to bring Cooper into custody.

Phoenix investigation continues.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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7 The fallauwi i igation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) on July 29, 1999:

S | |asked that a'ﬁecogds‘seagch be_dqne,oﬂ
whose date of birth is and

brother, | |whose date of birth is

Acngxding_tnkArizona Motor Vehicle Division (AMVD) recoxds,]| i
esides a in the town of |
| His mailing address is | |

A.\:.chma_I | iSoczal Security Account Number

According to CJIS records,[ _ |was arrested by the
Arizona Department of Public Safety (ADPS) in May, 1997 for )
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia and Possession of Marijuana. In
August, 1990,[:::%:]was arrested for Possessing A Dangerous
Weapon and also for possessing a weapon at a school in Stockton,
California.

(SSAN) is |

In Novenmber, 1996] was arrested by the Mesquite
Police Department in Nevada for a DUI. He was also charged by

‘the Mesquite Police Department for Possession of a Hypodermlc
Device. AMUD records show that [ resides at

bog. pa-b56/7~20
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Dawofmmcrigﬁon:x . 5/20/99

Source, who is not in a position to testifv, provided
: wing information to Special .Agent (SA) |
on April 22, 1999:

The Source prov1ded information on] | who
apparently has an affiliation with the right wing militia

novement and| lof Bill Cooper, a

federal fugitive and accused tax evader. |

| |married a woman by the .name of

|[have a white |

[ AITegedly; | lare setting up a Web page to
advertise their business Reportedly, the

ave firearms, including a semi-automatic .45 caliber
pistol and another semi-automatic pistol which resembles a
Beretta.

[ lis in the process of setting up a business to

|[Reportedly will provide items like |
etc. | ims to be a “patriot.” He brags

about not having an Arizona driver5LJ;gensa_and_abgn&;ngs_pézi?g
his taxes. He also claims to be

rand_alleqedly_ha1wants to

The SoMsmﬂJha&l: may be selling other
products besides Specificallv, the Source

susvects that

Iavestigation on 4/22/1999 o Lakeside, Arizona

File # 62E-PX~62617 Date dictted 04 /22/1999

{
by ‘SA dkm

This document contains neither’ recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBland is loaned to your'agency;
it and its contents are not o be distributed outside your sgency.
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_ The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA)| | at Lakeside, Arizona on August 24,
1999:

o (PROTECT IDEfofff:jalled SA| at
the Lakeside Resident Agency (RA) explained that Bill
Cooper, the accused tax fugitive, pecentlv sent -an Internet
response to a statement written by .(phonetic) who
had ‘accused Cooper of smoking marijuana with him sometime back.
After Cooper attacked statement on the Internet,
responded on the Internet, say hat he had smoked marijuana
with Bill Cooper in Nevada in Apparently, said that
he and Cooper were in the vicinity of Site 51, a notorious secret
government installation in_.Nevada.

According’ to| | Bill cooper has been playing
lots of re-runs on his nightly radio program. Recently, he:
played a re-run which featured members of his family during the
program. Last night was a 11ve broadcast of Cooper's .radio
program, and Cooper said that he would like to Sllp away if he
could. Specifically, he said to a caller fr rleans that
he would love to go out ‘and have Cajun food. nentioned
that previously on his ‘radio program, Cooper has said that he
would. like to get away from his:house, but he ‘is afraid that he
would have to kill a police officer if an officer inadvertently
.stopped 'hir on the highway.

A couplT_nf_mnnths_aqa on his radio program Cooper
nentioned a woman who is helping him. Coonf:fif]
not specify what sort of help was providlng, and

said he has not heard mention o ince that particular

radio program.

advised that' Cooper has not made mentinn_ﬁﬁ‘his
uite some time. The last time eard

was when Cooper said that lhelped his

Cooper also said thaq is working .full

associate
Cooper mention
fanily get moved.
tine.

[:::::gadv1sed that, Cooper is: presently encouraging
‘people to Invest money in offshore banks. ‘Previously, Cooper ‘had

encouraged his listeners to set up spec1a1 trust accounts for the
purpose of tax avoidance.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 09/08/1998
To: Phoenix

From: Phoenix o
Squad 13/Lakeside RA

Contact: bé
b7C
Approved By: | | b7E
Drafted By: F:dknm
Case ID #¢ | | (Pending)
Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
Bill Cooper = FUGITIVE;
- FUGITIVE;
AOT~-DT
synopsis: To document alleged sighting of captioned fugitives.
Details: On 09/03/1998, SAl:l telephoned Scott Garms, the b6
Police Chief of the Eagar Police Department. Chief Garms . b7¢C
ed that he had gotten a report from a ci : \{L b7D
(PROTECT IDENTITY), that Bill Cooper and
had been seen in town last weekend. /&ﬂf
o Following this conversa*d@—ely beé
telepho who is the in: b7C
} n Efff::::lizi;sﬂ ; =T b7D
_Istated that] h , | had come to thel _ |
earlier in the summer, but until last weekend he does not
recall having seen the Coopers since the end of June 1998.
‘Last Fridayl __|was at 4] | b6
in Eagar called at approximately 7:00 b7¢C
p.m. While he was théFe, he was surprised to see Bill Coogerf b7D
| sald tha he Coopers were accompanie Y a
o at the time_mas_nnerly armed with a semi-
istol. This who is described as al |
[ drove.
the Coopers in a white Bronco, wh1ch| PBescribed as being
like the Bronco driven by 0.J. Simpson.
] does not Z the name of the but he :jc
has seen him around town. estimates his age as being in b7D

boE-PX~ 626178
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To: : . Phoenix:
Re: . 09/08/1998

has been seen ‘in town: paying for
<the water bill, and he also been observed over at the local Radio
Shack. :

advised that Bill Cooper is approxxmately 6’1"
or 6’2" tall and weighs about 230 pounds. He is: somfffff:ffavy

ortfifffff:fn the middle. Cooper wears eyeglasses. told
SA| that he would report any future sightings of Bill
Cooper or his family.

_ ,rSince_this_infnrmatinn_nas_renorfod. sal | has
contacted |located in

Eagar | but the agent has not been able to speak
with i X
thejir: whom
SA has' spoken with by phone. She seems cooperatlve, Jbut

she has not yet been asked -about any  possible association with
the Coopers. She will be. contacted in person soon.

This. information will be conveyed to the IRS, US

Marshals Service, and AUSAl o3 Lo the IRS: US e
Office.

'
————
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_ FFhe;ﬁbllguing_inxesﬁ1gation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on

September 13, 1999:

. (PROTECT IDENTITY) called SA mandﬂ
advised that Bill Cooper has apparently terminated ebsite on

the Internet.[ Jadvised that last Friday (September 10),
attempted to_access Cooper’s.Website but was unable to do
‘SO, Furthermore, indicated that lately Bill Coop; d
program has consisted of taped programs from the past..
suggested that perhaps Bill Cooper has left his residence.

io
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Date of transcription 09/24/99.

Two employees ‘of 'the United Parcel 'Service’ (UPS) were
interviewed at their place of employment. Both employees asked
for complete anonymlty, and therefore their names will not be:
written in-this report. The following information was provided:

UPS makes frequent pick-ups at the home of Bill Cooper
on Clearview Circle .in the town of. Eagar, Arizona. Recently,.
Bill Cooper requested that the UPS driver call him before coming

a'up to his residence. Allegedly, this is because Cooper is

sending out .fewer items than he used to. 'Previously, the UPS
driver went to Cooper’'s house on a daily basis to pick up items
being sent out by the Coopers.

About once every week or two,. Cooper also receives
shipments through UPS. Often -times these packages consist of
heavy objects weighing over 70 pounds. Supposedly, some of these
packages are related to equipment Cooper needs to set up a
television studio. The packages:that Cooper .sends out through
‘'UPS .are usually small, normally 'in boxes ‘about 8" x 8" x 12".

Cooper was last - _his ‘dence yesterday
(September 22, 1999). were last seen at least 230

a month and a half ago.

When making deliveries at. Coopers home, ‘the UPS driver
parks close to the front of Cooper's residence, and Cooper
emerges with a package to deliver. Two dogs are chained: outside,
one, the Rottweiler named “Crusher” is chained to the right
(east) of the house, while the other dog is: described which as a.
‘nutt’, is chained on the left side(west). The UPS driver has to
be careful to stay out of reach of the: dogs which are restricted
.by chains. On one ‘occasion two or three years ago, the smaller
dog whose name is “Sugar Bear”, broke off his leash and bit the
UPS driver on his boot.

Cooper has been receiving UPS dellverles at his home
‘for several years. Since arrest warrants were issued over a year
ago, UPS employees have not seen Cooper away from his residence,
‘but his late model green Chevy truck has been missing on a couple

of occasions. Apparently,| _ ] | has taken the bé
b7C

Tovesipaionoa __09/23/1999  » Lakeside, Arizona

File #

62E-px-62617 =75 Duecdicued _09/23/1999

by

~ ) b6 .
SA 7dkm b7C

This document contaios neither recommendations nor conchusioas of the FBL. 1t is the property of the FBI and is Joaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not 10 be distributed outside your agency.
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Cotinmtion of D303 of  UPS EMPLOYEES ,0n 09/23/1999 ,pye 2

white Ford Bronco, because that vehicle has not been seen at the
residence for some time.

Other than Bill Cooper, b6
| |only one other individual has been seen at the b7cC
residence, and _that is[ I__tho works for the cable
company’ called| drives a full-size Ford
pickup truck, which is white in color. also has access

to a company truck which has a tool box on 1t.

Some months ago a UPS employee, who is not the regular
driver for that route, showed up to make a delivery with a new
rdrl!er;__ﬁggause of the presence of two drivers,| | b6
came out and confronted the_drlven about the b7C
presence of more than one employee. At the same time, Bill

Cooper circled around the outside of the house and watched
suspiciously from a distance.

Most deliveries made to the Cooper residence are made
in Bill Cooper's name or Harvest Trust. Before coming up to make
pick-ups, the UPS driver calls: “Cooper at his home telephone,
(520)333-4543, and asks if there is anything to pick up. Most
pick-ups take place between 11:30 a.m. and t00 p.nm.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Duts of tunseription  __08/16/99

~ Source, 'who is not in a position to thr_i_ﬂL‘._m:QIvided_
owing information to Special Agent (SA)

Iiﬂllon_ July 29, 1999:¢

The Source advised thatl:l a resident of
L has two individuals 1iving with him. One of them
is| His Social Security

Account N'er_gr_(_s_s_am_ii I The other individual
i with |1 date of birth
| HIs SSAN is\ I
According to the §ou‘rce.T J

\ - ‘of Bill Coopex, .
federal fax fugitive, The Source was nol aware if the tw@
also have contact with Bill Cooper-«

Tavestigation on 07/29/1999 a Lakeside, Arizona
File # | 62E~-PX-62617 ) :’Decedicmed’ 07/30/_1999'

by
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Date of transcription 09/21/99

| [was Interviewed In the U.S. Attorney’s ©

I
— ﬁI;s_e_m_Ehg_enix}-
Arizona. Also present during the interview were

k Represent na the

attorneys,| ] 7 ]
nt werel |of the U.S. Marshal's Service,

of the Internal Revenue Service (IRS),

34

the Federal Bureau of JInvestigation (FBI), and Assistant United |

States

Attorney (AUSA)

‘was not

advised of her Miranda Rights prior to the interview because her

attorneys were present, and the subje
was not intended to cover issues of

U

sct matter of the interview

| During the interview,|

[provided the

followil

ing information:

Bx;ggingiggngﬁaE:::::]arrxved at the Coopers' residence
Yy in t the t:l.'i.xn.e_z:_1:|na.n11.t:sz_I1...s..._lflanaha.l_I N
o YWhen

| ‘
| to sta
attempted to serve a summons o
[:::::ﬁarrived he brought with |
lavestigationon __09/15/1999  « Phoenix, Arizona
‘ Fte# 62E-PX-62617 ~ 7 7 Date dicated.  09/15/1999
| , _
‘ sy _SA dkn

This document contains peither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. Rt is the property of the FBI and is Ioancd to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Continuation of FD-302 of |

| ,0n 09/15/1999  pye

b6

| mentioned that[:::::]

always carries a ha

At firstl:::::::]only job was |

ake care of se

ndgun with him.

curity. Eventually, however, he secured ‘a

full-time job with the local cable company. He continues. to live
- and he assists Billrxn_uatchlnn]for

-intruders. |

[described him as Bill's

In explai
| said they
| Sometines
‘broadcasts. Prior

ning’ Bill Cooper's relationship to| |

each other like[ , |
lhelps Bill perﬁormjhis»nightly‘radio
to moving to Eagar, used to listen to

Bill's radio broadcasts, and then he met |

‘Caleornia while Bi

11 was traveling for a semxnﬁri______rjand
is the

Although

is the person who provzdes the most

| support to 8111 Cooper since he has been in a fugltxve status,

Since the

federal arrest warrants were issued, Bill

rcnoner_hasl

[ Oth an_that,

said that

Specifically, she denied that Cooper has been | |

Bill has

|advisea that there arel lin

Cooper’s |

En Eaqar. | |
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b6 .

Contfation of FD-302 of ,0a 09/15/1999 ,pyge __3

| |acknowledged that with the passage of time

1 [1eft Eagar. [explained that after a

nightlyrradio;hrnadcaTt iIT] land he began
to yell Finally, he said,]

Whenl [Jeft thel |

i
After spending the first nig town,
o | Arizona, they drove'on t here

they stayed for two weeks.

| | insisted’ that, since] _ L
[ | she has had no ﬁnntant_nhaxgyer_witﬂ | She did
mention that RilI had
sone | and a note saying that he | |
[ | i at~¢cgngx_a::gmnt£d_§9ifind ou rough'
| |but did not reveal

her whereabouts.

acknowledged that in early September, 1998,

she and B3 do , )
| [ Bill learned that] _ I__Ihad_
some money which had been given to| ['B1ll,

after learning of the monev, assumed that]| [lhad taken the
_nmonev from the !and he callrzcl_h-l-s_I

was qgoing on,

B That night left thel |and
she drove to where she stayed in a motel room. The

“b7C
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Contiouation of FD-302 of ,00.09/15/1999  , page;
mnext day she drove to | Where she stayed for ten days. b6
Fronl |
b7c
b7D
: ‘Showed up a
r;residenceland continued -to] _ Qn this trin.
took the Ford Bronco that belongs
| laduiced that after her return to Fagar. she bé
b7C
b7D
According to| | Bill cooper]| b6 .
b7cC
b7D
In addition to the Ford Bronco belonging to the
Bill Cooper has a 1958 Chevy and a 1977 Buick Skylark. b6
r_____iﬂhg_ggn;;nngdjto .1ive in Cooper's resxdence at the time of b7C
drives a gray rd pickup truck b7D
having an extrT_cab_and_a LCR radin. aid that Bill
does not leave
| |denjed that she qot involved in] :gc
b7D
| wvas asked about certain things which Cooper b6
had written. on his WebSLte.i |denied ‘knowing anything b7cC
b7D

‘about an alert orImghi1;za:i9n;bz;the_sg9Qnd_sgnslngnsgl_éxmx_gﬁ]
Republic (SCAR) .
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Contiouation of FD-302 of ,0n 09/15/1999.  page_

|advised that |

Cooper receives frequent deliveries from UPS, and

| said that the UPS man: |

‘Cooper dislikes speaking to the media, and he has[lzxtlg_sgntact
fanily. | |mentioned that Cooper ,
perhaps once a year, usually during the Christmas’

. !belleves that Cooper has gas masks-at his
residence. € deniled hjﬁing anv knowledge of bombs or

explosives at .the house,

|reca11s that on several occasions individuals
came up on the top of the ridge where the Coopers live. When
such events would happen, Cooper would leave to confront the
‘visitors”, accompanied by his dog “Crusher”. Cooper would then
order the visitors off his property, and normally he would be
angry after such encounters.

'Towards ‘the end of the interview,| |was asked

come in to federal court to answer to the tax charges aga;nst

him.
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b7D

At the conclusion of the 1nterv1ew,l |was/a$ked
I

and her

if she wrnld_be_mllllna_ta1take a polygraph e
attornev said he didn't see any problem with

this. , [and her attorneys were then excused
said that evenina they would be catching a plane and

.Mv_l
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This 1nvestlgatlon was conducted by Spec1a1 Agent (SA)

|at Lakesxde, Arizona on November 15, 1999:

SA| received a telephone call from

| | who is the publisher of a small town newspaper called the

ladvised that last night he had been

Iistening to the nightly radio proaram o% Bill Cooper, who is a
nearby resident of as upset and confffff]
because Cooper attacked him over the airwaves and accused

of being a *“Judas” and having sold out to the feds.

nnrina the course of this phone conversation with SA

.acknowledged that Cooper is an arrogant man and

he even strikes out at people who are ph1losoph1ca11y aligned
with him. | | expressed concern about the safety of Cooper’s

|a1so advised that about a month ago[:::::::]had
seen Bill Tooper in the local Safeway store in the town of
Sprxngervxlle, Arizona. Cooper has made statements to the effect
that federal agents have rented a house down the street from .
Cooper’'s residence, and Cooper claims to know which house it is.

| mentioned an 1nc1dent in which he talked to an
l:rgl_gtflggzjabout the possibility of cCooper
Apparently, this information
1ltered back to Cooper, and| | suspects that this officer
has sympathles for Bill Cooper. As a result, hentioned

that in the future he will only convey 1nform ) Scott
Garms, who is the cChief of Police.
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» igation was conducted by Special
.Agent (SA) at Lakeside,..Arizona on bé
November 15, 1999t

(PROTECT IDENTIIXi;gaﬁledfthe,Lakeside b6
‘Resident Agency and advised SA that Bill Cooper, a z;g

‘fugitive tax protester, |

| Nevertheless,| |

suqggeste is i - |
| |

N [ Jalso mentioned that a couple of months ago Cooper, b6

fuul;nnidﬁand;n_nroaram_for two consecutive nights a guest named b7c
is notable because he is a former IRS

Special Agent who has determined (in his own mind at least) that

the 'U.S. Tax Code is unconstltutlonal, and therefore he resigned

his position as a Special Agent for the federal government.

Since then, has been: featured on various r1ght-w1ng or

anti-government publications because of his strong views and his
‘opposition to the U.S. Tax Code.

Allegedly, .a_woman  named| | was on a radio b6
program one day, and| listened carefully to what she had b7c
to say. Apparently, he was so moved by her statements that he
: is own examination into the: legalities of the tax code.

is said to be a well-known tax protester and a vocal
opponent. of the: Federal Reserve Board.

According “td |has set up his own °
‘Website,, he appears to be making a living by railing against the
constitutionality of federal taxes. bé

b7C

According to[;::;:} sometime ago Cooper had on his
radio ‘program some local s eriff’'s deputies who claimed that the
killing of | Jback in the late 1970’s was part of a
federal conspiracy. Allegedly, federal marshals were killed
because they knew too .much about what -had happened .in this case.

[:::::]also mentioned: a conversation he heard on . ch

Cooper's radio program when a caller asked Cooper why he lives in
such a “barren area.” Cooper’s response was that if he lived in a
blg city ‘he would probably be dead because he couldn't protect
himself.

b56- Y~ bI6/7~ 79




FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95) ‘ .

S %

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dato of transcription 10/12/99 ]
Source, who is not i stify, provided
the following information on ch
The Source advised that the famémgjm,_l who " b7D
is currently a tax fugitive, is said to b on ’

a recent radio broadcast, Cooper remarked that he is "missing the
kids.” Apparently, Cooper has made a reference on his radio
program to the fact that his family has left his residence.

| b6
[has voFnrnad + b7c
I - ; —] 1° b7D
The Source also advised that | ] a fugitive. b6
‘wa _ ) aation' (FBI), was captured b7C
in Previously, the Source b7D
had adv has connections with a man whose last
nane i who resides in that state.
Iavestigation on 09/27/1999 ‘Lakeside, Arizona
166E-PX-62789 ) be
Ele | | 62B-PX-62617; '88A~AQ-58IZBuetius  _09/28/1999
7 5% o

by _SA| [/ axm

This document containg neither recommendstions nor eonchusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBY and i is Joaned to your agency;
:undmeontentntenotlobednmbmdoumdeyow-gency (aaE P)\ (05254'—7 g/a
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A

ﬂhe_fhllguing_inxgsflgatxon was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Eagar, Arizona on November 30,
1999:
sa | lvisited]| |
‘ | | in the town of
Eagar. hecked her computer database and determined that )
| there have been by since June of
\ 1999. §g;d she does not recall seeing|
| visit | in recent months. Furthermore, she indicated she
| has not seen Bill Cooper,| ] for a very long time.

did recall having seen| on occasion. but when

she queried her database, she saw no listing for a

or for

Bill Cooper in her database.

SA[:::::::] attempted to contact Chief Scott Garms, the

Eagar Police Chief, but he was not in his office.

sal |made a brief visit
| but had

information concerning Bill Cooper.

bos-px- 626 17-g/

the
no neW’
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' The following investigation was conducted 'by Special \
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on May 30, b6
2000: b7C
SA[::::::::]recexved a phone call from| | a

Criminal Investigator with .the Internal Revenue Service (IRS)
sa[______ Jadvised that he checked the: Internet website of Bill
Cooper earlier that morning, and he found'a ‘hit” for -a daily
update, dated May 11 through May 25. In this update, Cooper
wrote that he had gotten his television station on the air, and
he is broadcasting e name of “Round Valley Television
15." According  to ‘Cooper’s website address is:
HTTV:\\williamcooper.com.

After receiving this' information from SA[:::::::] SA. bé

called Scott Garms, the Police Chief of the town of b7cC
Eagar, Arizona. Chief Garms advised that very few people in
Round Valley receive television transmissions by 'antenna.
Instead, most of the: local residents utlllze cable television or
satelllte 'reception services. Chief Garms indicated he would
attempt to locate a television with which he .could receive a
signal broadcast locally to confirm if Cooper’'s Internet
statement is accurate.

Lo py. bLo6/7.8
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The following investigation was conducted by SA[:::::]
on 6/8/2000¢

Scott Garms, the police chief of the town of Eagar,

.advised that about a week ago there was an .incident on the
hilltop in Eagar where the fugitive Bill Cooper 1lives. At night
a local man drove up the hill,. and he was accompanied by ‘a woman.
Another man, presumably Bill Cooper, drove over and ordered the
“intruder” to get off the hill -and his property. Bill Cooper
could not be positively identified because he was hidden: by the
headlights. of ‘his vehicle.

‘Tater, the “intruder”, whose name '‘Garms doesn’t recall
-off hand, filed a complaint with the Eagar Police Department.
The man was plainly told of Cooper's fugitive situation and the
fact that the town was unlikely' to deal .with Coopex until federal
agents got around to apprehending him for more serious offenses.
Garms said he would forward a. copy of ‘the incident report to the
Lakeside RA.

bé
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The fbliowing'inVestigation_wasxcondQCtedAbyﬁsK[:::::]

‘at ‘Lakeside, Arizona:.on.:6/30/2000:

‘SA'l |‘réfi)f'npa a.call) +a. an Arizona-
| _ b\wﬁo had Jleft a voice
mail message the day before.. | | home telephone pumber is
| _-During their ‘phone conversation, [asked SA"

hﬁaE the .real .purpose wasof ‘the .interview that was held
at the | |

[::::;]statedtthat'hexwas<up3etpaboutjthe:tonegoﬁVthe )
‘interview, an heffglt;insulted“whenwhejwhswfbrmally’advisedTOﬁ
&the ‘provisions. of the federal harboring. statute. [ Idenied,
harboring Cooper in' any:way’, -and he. said he -had: not. withheld
‘useful’ information: from .federal agents.

A 'stated that herwould call SA if ‘he.
‘contacted Cooper ‘again in the.future. He sald.he was no longer

Willing'tq'talk*tofanyTnﬁ;An_:he_ﬁedenal governnent ‘about Bill
-Cooper ‘unless .it" is.-SA' -said he:was- offended -by

'Deputy US Marshal| ['during 'the interview. [::;:}wiLL 3
‘only talk to othexr federal agents .if 'their agencies make-a formal:

‘reqﬁestgthroughhséniorkDPS‘manageméntﬁ‘andithenjDP31orders[::::]
to .participate in such-an 'intervieéw.

, [::::]reiterated;a;pbiht he:made :in the previous
‘interview, that .is:he.said he would.be willing tohelp the
'federal gov nt. with the. Cooper situation if .someone’s' life s
.in. danger.. 'believes::Cooper may be developing ‘suicidal
"tendencies. Other ‘than'.intexvening. in a_.life ‘threatening
situation,[::::]said;he would rather 'not be -involved with the.
government's Case at all.

oe-PX-ba0l7-8Y
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_ The followina' investigation was conducted: by ‘Special
Agent’ (S3) on Lakeside,.:Arizona.-on June 29,
-2000:.

sA | |received a call from] |a trooper

o |called:
Lnecause—né“wa§_ﬁ§§§E about a meeting the nrevxous night whlch

included himself, SA a‘U.S. Deputy Marshal,

rand_Serqeant_LSat_lL________r__vaJa .DPS", sergeant and- | l

'sald that he :had nothing to:hide

* concerning: his relatlonshlp ‘with: Bill Cooper, who has beéen a:
-federal ‘fugitive since July, 19984:;:::;]saxd.that_he1was
particularly upset thh the tone taken: by: and he was
‘angry about the 'wa haa’ said that :he was ‘embarrassed: to be:
in same room as

[ ]stated that in the .future he:would not make - -any.
statements: to federal agents concerning .Bill C oper ‘unless- he ‘was

talklng to .sA alone. Otherwxse, .said ‘that he would.

only talk to o r federal agents if the FBY made a formal
request fron through the regular chain of command. Then, if
‘his ‘agency required -him to-talk, he would speak to.whichever
federal agent agreed upon by hls departnent.,

-‘During this conversatlonJ |conf1rmedeaga1n that he
‘has ‘had '‘a few.face-to-face visits-with.Bill C
that it had nothing to do with his . duties as
‘He also acknowledged- havzng had ‘previous. telephone. conversations
‘with Bill ‘Cooper..

During the course of this conversatlon[:::::]made it
clear that .he felt .insulted when he: was formally advised ‘of
provisions of 'the ifederal harboring statute.
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T) ! 2i igation was conducted by Special
Agent (S3) t LakKeside, Arizona on July 13,

2000:
Sd .xeceiVed a telephone call ‘from | |

[ffﬁffj Sheriff in Apache county. During this conversation,.

acknowledged that recently he paid a visit to the home of

on a hillton in the toun of Fagar . Arizona

Bill Cooper, who is a tax protester and federal fugitive residing

sold on the
idea of visiting Cooper.] expla 1t is a
|.and 1t was| belie at Cooper

could<beran_inflnential_!nlﬁe in the community to persuade
citizens 7
Although! | had nisgivings aboutl idea,
a

ultlmately he decide t a good word from Cooper and his
supporters was better than a thousand negative words from Cooper,
who hosts a radio program in Eagar. explalned that a
nunmber of people in the community are quite supportive of Cooper,
and there are a few school teachers who listen to him regularly
and are quite persuaded by his rhetoric.

In any event,[ | accompanied byl | paid a
visit for a couple of hours at Cooper's home.| |noted that
Cooper has. a large, violent-looking dog named Crusher at the

residence. Ingide Cogper's residence, ‘the house looks quite

cluttered, and described the house as being more or less
like a "cow trail.™ | !sald that there were boxes and radio

equipment stacked up, and it appears that Cooper effectively
ive i i i tioned ‘that Cooper's
simply responded that

-he could understand why.

During the course of his conversation with Cooper,

[ Iwas asked if he is a "patriot."[ ] appreciating the

nuances of the word "patriot," asked Cooper to define his term.
Cooper really didn't do so, but nevertheless provided a
response to Cooper's question. He said that if by the word

"patriot" Cooper meant men running around with camouflage

clothes, then the sheriff's candidate did not consider himself a
patriot. If the term "patriot" referred to people who believed
in and upheld the Constitution, then[ ____ |considered himself a
true patriot.

625 Py 6207 86
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earned ‘that Cooper had made reference to

rater] |1
isi , a lukewarm endorsement in
his Apparently, Cooper made a

statement to the effect that | ps not a "true patriot."

| |mentioned that sometime ago |

jwent up To Cooper’'s house an nockeda on [e] o) ot

|had no idea. of Bill Cooper's status.as a federal
fugxtlve ) Cooper's reception of| at his house was

hostile. Cooper’ 'told her that she had to leave, ‘and when she
asked him who he was, he gave his name as "Bill Cooper." It

wasn't until later that]

|[learned about Bill Cooper's

situation with ‘the law.

bé
b7C

b6
b7C




ot ' °
@wl&Ml%% o - . ’

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION:

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 08/08/2000
To: Phoenix Attn: SA e
) ) Lakeside Resident Agency b7:
From: CIRG '
NCAVC ,
Contact: SSA-
—2
Approved Xy W
s W ‘L 4//
Drafted Byv, meo
(A E 7 .
Case ID #: | (Pending) “)‘?‘-’
Title: CHANGED
MILTON WILLIAM COOPER,
rAKA_BILL_CQQEERj- FUGITIVE;
N - FUGITIVE;
AQT-DT
ARMED AND DANGEROUS
‘Synopsis: Phoenix Division requested NCAVC assistance on :
captioned matter. ; .
Previous Title: Title marked "Changed" to reflect the b6
reclassification of this investigation from an AOT-DT mattexr to b7C
one ;nvolv;ng a fugztlve investigation for othex’ fedexal
agencies. Title previocusly carried as " Milton William Cooper,
aka lel Cocper: = Fugitive;| |~ Fugitive; AOT-DT.
Details: The Natiopal Centex: for' the Analysis
(NCAVC) agents SSA| and SS2 .
now the SSRA for the EBugene, Oregon Resident Agency, 1ed TO b6
Phoenix, Arizona and Eagar, Arizona on captioned mattexr. The b7c
primaxy purpose of this trip was to suxvey the ax ar
where Coopex and his family xreside. (Coopex: and -
[ [ Prior to_ .
______ gar suxrvey, a meeting was -he I ) 7 ArYzZona with the _
followxng pecple to discuss captloned cases
l YRS /CID/Phoenix, . b6
RS/CID/Phoenix . b7C
FBI/Phoenix
FBI/Phoenix
USMS/Phoenix. b6
b7C

ploadad_
- Ujgl :37[&_6”" eo

L3 EPX Laer7-87 b7




Phoenix  Fron CIRG '
, 08/08/2000

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

USAO/Phoenix

The following background information on Cooper and
| wexre discussed at this time:

Both Cooper and were indicted on 06/10/1998,
in Arizona for income tax evas;on, and bench warrants were issued
for them on 07/01/1998. Cooper: is well known among members of
the nation's militia groups, and he has stated that he will kill
any federal agents who attempt to apprehend him. Cocpexr has also
gaid that he would: rathexr have his family die than be subjected
to "federal tyranny". Followzng the lndxctments, Cooper isolated
himself and his family in theixr residence which is located at the

end of a long road atop a bluff overlooking Eagar. The house,
which is in name, 1is situated so that anyone b6
attempting to drive up the road would be easily seen by Cocper. ’ b7cC

_ The Phoenix FBI had been coordinating with both the
U.S. Marshals Service (USMS) as well as the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) in their investigations of Coopex. The USMS is
responsible for the apprehension of Cooper and the tax
investigation was being conducted by the IRS. The Bureau's role
at the time of this meeting was to provide a tactical xesponse

plan should Coopexr resist arrest and resort to violence. FBI
case agent SA |was also a primary source of bé
intelligence for all the agencies since neither the USMS ox the b7C

IRS had agents assigned in that rural area of eastern Arizona.

According to investigators, Cooper does not interact
with members of his community, and it is anticipated there would
be minimal community support for him should his arrest result in
a stand-off.

Thexe were reports of several incidents in which Cooperx
either threatened or assaulted somecne. In one incident, Cooper
threatened a former black police chief and appeared to be

shielding himself from the officer using | b6
Reports of friends and acquaintances indicate that Cooper had b7C
[ |on priocz occassions. (Subsequent

investigation conducted by Phoenix indicates that |

Coopex' had been described by those who knew him and
interacted with him as being paranocid, having a sense of
grandiosity, hypersensitive to real or perceived criticism;




TOF%M*CIRG ’ _ ‘
Rer | - 08/08/2000

possessing ‘a sense. of entitlement: and a belief system susceptible
to conspiracy theories.

including a 50 calzber snlper rzfle, and a 45 calibex pzstol ‘He
also owns a Rottweiler guard .dog.

In ordexr: to determine

iagitrarg ¢~ Coacnerliac yoagsdence .

As the 1nvestlgatzon contxnues, the 1mportance of

Cpoper,«hzsl |the1r lzfestyle, habits,
family, friends, etc., was emphasized.

] At this time, no further request foxr assistance has
been ‘made of the’ NCAVC, a@nd no work remains outstanding- “This
lead is considered :covered.
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. FEDERAL.BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ;‘
‘Precedence: ROUTINE. ‘Date: 10/02/1998 ;
4
To: Phoenix ‘Attn:
, | bé
, | | sqa 16 b7C !
From: ‘Phoenix o ) /7 b7E .
Squad ' '13/-Lakeside: RA ’ , ‘
Contacts 7 : | , .
Approved By: | | ;
‘Drafted. By: | , | | y
case ID ‘#: | _ | ‘(Pending).
‘Titles MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, ‘aka: ;
— IITIVE,
| _ FUGITIVE;.
AOT-DT. t
ARMED AND DANGEROUS' “
,synopsisE To.request technical ‘assistance . from SquadAzdg )
Details:: On 9/28/98:a meetxng was-held at the US Attorneys
Office :in ‘Phoenix concernlng the .fugitive.: status of Bill'Cooper
-and "] | ‘Both 'have ibeenindicted: by. IRS-.on_ federal b6 .
tax. evasion: charges. Cooper has vowed. to ‘shoot .any federal b7C
-agents who .attempt to. arrest hinm. ’
Attendxng this. meetlng were hlgh level representatives i

of the-US*Marshals’ Serv;ce, "IRS,..US Attorney’s .0Office, and /ASAC v
Ray :Churay 'of the' Phoenix Division. ‘Participants rwere updated on:
the..status of ‘Bill .Cooper, who. appears - -to :have 'come out into ' town:
recently, .an: event -not-anticipated this .soon in. ‘his self-imposed
exile  at :his hilltop-home ‘in the town of :Eagar.

Puring the meeting it was determined.that more:
intelligence was needed ‘on- Cooper’s . activxtlesh but the .tine-was
-not yet .right for - deploylng -a. team. to..conduct , surveillance: or ‘to-
.arrest-'him:. .Instead;, it was determined that the ‘Phoenix Division
‘would.examine the: feaszblllty of using- technical means ‘to
‘monitor Coopers actxvxtlesﬂ

‘Another sintexr-agency: ‘planning meeting- will held ‘in-the’

future after imore 1nte111gence on. Coo?ens_aghlymtles ‘has. 'been ;
[fif;ffff]and ‘assessed. O0n:.9/29/98 SA contacted SA: b6
1

in Lakeside.and scheduled a ‘site' survey ‘to-be- conducted, b7C

n.Bagar on October 6 .and 7. ’:E%EE:‘_—_’
o S b7E
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1

‘ ) ' ! zina igation was conducted: by Special,
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona -on October 12,

62E-PX-62617

'SFF;dknm
A

| 2000

who works in Phoenix, Arizona. SA alled to
determine if 'the 'U.S. Marshals Service ' (USMS) .intends to take
‘proactive measures. to. apprehend Bill Cocner__anugxtxve now
residing in the .town .in Eagar’,.'Arizona. replled that he.

|

! .

‘ [Eff:f:ffltted a 'proposal for survezlllng ‘Cooper's resxdence,lbut
i 1)

|

|

|

SA. I:l called | -a Deputy’ ]L;S_._;Marshai_

boss had told him that .his. agency. would ‘not. carxy .out .any
perations against 'Bill Cooper until ‘after the new calendar year
fbeglns.

Durlng ‘this phone conversatlon,E:::::]confxrmed that
Jex's had visited him a few months ago, and: the.
had. sald: that. a woman was plannlng to move in .with ‘Bill
‘Cooper . Apparently, this woman is Cooper's present gxrlfrlend.
_Supposedly, Cooper and: the.woman .spent ‘a weekendr at the Thunder
‘Horse .Ranch, which liesjust outside 'of LaKeside.

'SA| |rem1nded[:::::]that -a visit bhad been paid
by SA | [to the Thunder Horse Ranch, a .couple of years .ago,
and | |‘the ranih_shgnjd have advised the :FBY of
Cooper:'s presence .there. recomnended ‘against - taking any,
action. agaxnst| ‘the Thunderx Horse;Ranch because any
contact now would: simply ‘let Cooper know was:stlll bexng
watched-.and :monitored.  Reluctantly, SA agreed .with this
1ine of reasoning although he would have. 1iked to. have "gotten .in
the .face" of | _]of the: Thunder ‘Horse ‘Ranch.
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FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

FEDERAL ‘BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription. 10 ) /200 . !

u Source, who is not in a position to-testifv, provided the
‘following  information to Special Agent (SA) b6
‘ ' b7C

The Source advised thatl | b7D
: _ | close 'to Bill Cooper, a .militia

‘radio .talk show host, i X
warrant in Arizona.

- ource advised that tF 1sed to reside at[ ] b6

Apparently b7C

they resided .at that address for about| | b7D
The Source believes that the |probably became b6

earnest listeners of Bill Cooper's radio show before deciding to tzg

nove out to

‘The Source ‘also provided a copy of a lettexr written to
concerning letters o the I bé

b7¢C
This letter is not 'related to Bill Cooper. b7D
Jovestigation on ~ 09/28/2000 .t Lakeside, Arizona
Fite 4 Lrrx-62617 sDato ditated’ 09/28/2000 . w1
by SA | dkm 7D
This docuaent contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is foaned to your agency: d){

It and its contents are not to be distributed outsids your agency,

GL2E-Px- L2\ -




(Rev. 10-01-1999) . ‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 01/29/2001
To:  Phoenix Attn?

Rotor 135

From: Phoenix )
Squad 13, Flagstaff RA
Contact: SA

Approved By: /ZJ |
) \ o
Drafted By: J:djh

CaseID#:  G2E-PX-62617 (Pending)
Titles MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, ak.a.,

Bill Cooper-FUGITIVE; o
[ IFUGITIVE;
AOT-DT;

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Synopsis: Request for change of title and reassignmient of case:

Administrative: ‘Per conversation between SSRA ‘ land SA
this matter is being re-classified as an AOT-DT matter.

Detailss Special Agent (SA) ltransferred from the Lakeside Resident Agency
(RA) to the Provo RAin December of 2000. Recently, SA of the Flagstaff
RA was notified that he was being re-assigned to the Lakeside RA fo work Domestic Terrorism
(DT) matters. '

‘Duée to the nature of the above captioned matter and due to the fact that Milton
William Cooper has stated that he will kill any federal officers who attem_?t to arrest him for

Income Tax Evagion. it is recommended that this matter be re-instated as | atter and
reassigned to SA

‘ARMED AND DANGEROUS
+4

' IX=- 6w 17-9]
LoF PXW
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¥ Rev. 1001-1999) - 1l' ""

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 05/08/2001
To: Houston Attn: bé
— — b7C
b;’ghoenix. C | bR
Lakeside RA

From: Dallas B
Tylex RA
Contact: SA

Approved By:

Drafted By: | |Azjan
Case ID #: 4 _ (Pend:.ng)"é
; G2E-PX-62617 (INFO ONLY) .(Pending)—Fg—
| Title: | _ |
% AOT-VC
| 0O: DALLAS

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

| r§zggp§i§i__iggggmg;;gg_roncernlng possible threats against
; and Milton William Coopex’. b6

- b7C
References Serxial 9 b7E

,,,,,

Enclosure(s): Enclosed for Phoenix is one copy of xeferenced
Houston EC to Dallas, dated 4/18/2001 and a copy of the
enclosures included with the EC.

Details:s For information ouston and Phoenix, During April

2001, oluntarily appeared at the Tyler b6
Office of the FBI and furnished information concernlnd[::E:ﬁon a b7C
one time bast;:::st information was related to Jlocal authorities

handl;ng the ase. He is not a source foxr the FBI and is
b . to be a source for any local aunthorities. Both

and loc 1} ities have been advised of the possible
threats against

For' information of Phoenix, a Prellanarz_lngnixz_Tas
been initiated by the Dallas Office concexrning bé
Investigation initiated subsgauent to ecelﬁt of a request for b7cC
assistance from Texas Ranger] Texas Department of
Public Safety (DPS) and the Henderson County iff's Office in
obtaining background information concerningi in effort to

A%




Towr I_Eousmn_im.l. Dallas .
Rex 05/08/2001

facilitate the execution of state felony warxa hat wex
issuned for the arrest . ofl On 12/24/99,

| were stopped by’ a DPS officexr duxing a
routine traffic stop. h exe armed at the

time of the stop.
weapons violations. became involved .in a flght with the
officex’ wherein he bit the offxcer and attempted to take contxol
of the officex's 'weapon.. jcexr arrived on: the scene
and asgisted ‘in arresting was latex released on bond
and subseqpently indicted by a state grand jury for two felony

counts of assaulting a.police ' and atte  take a
weapon_ ‘from a[ngllge;gﬁizcer. xesides o in a
UL jave advise

rural area in ocal
authorities that] and has
threatened to shoot _any’ pollce officers that come on his )

i Vi v d local authorities that has

signs warning authorities to stay off his pro
I_adw_;mj:has stated that he .plans to

ILocal authorities believe that others

sympathetic to views concexning ‘the government might also
be living bnj [propexty- Approx;mately a ¥e§x;and_a_hflf
ago. | Ifled from her husband w i th

[ They are 4IQT’opert‘y.;
Local

The husband has been

‘authorities have attempted to serve papers. exning this
custody .suit and have not been allowed o properxty. The
'husband has been threatened with a gun by to stay away from

the property.

) For' information of Houston, |is
subject of Phoenix case 62E-PX-62617 and information concexnang,

can be obtained from FOIMS. | lis a fugitive
similar in circumstances to |

ARMED.AND DANGEROUS

gave no resistance and was arrested for

| has: previously been associated with the Republic of
Texas. He has a locked gate at the .entrance to hlS property with

b7E

b6
b7C
b7D

b6
b7¢C




TN IN AN e A TA S

(Rev, 10-01-1999) , 1'.’ "I’

'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

.precedance:- PRIORITY ‘Date: 04/18/2001

.To:. Dallas JAttns SSA_l i i
DO . ad -~ Dallas:
‘Houston : Ssm - .CT-2
From: Houston
Texas City R.A.
‘Contact: iLE |

Approved By: | |

Drafted. By: 'B:mbt
oo Case . ID #: (Pending)
o, Titles. | |;j .
AOTDT-VC}
00:DL ‘

Synopais: ‘Information from Houston CW'regarding ‘identification:
of possible source. , .

Enclosure(s): E-mail messages received from:

‘Details: .On,1/18/2001,“xeliableuxouston‘source|_ _ |
provided the attached two 'E-mail messages to'Houston' (Texas City
.R.A.) agent.

I—Imﬁm&mnm__%wh;igtby
own to Houston. The

_megeade wans nasred to the | |

A, J.EJ

| According to|
much more; vocal than-it is:active ‘and.it's 1eadef§§:§?I§J@ore(
cgncerned'with;beingf;hegddminant:forcefinjthe,milxcxa_movement,

than in' actually’ conducting anti-government activities.

. In thefmessage,J_,==, Llexhorts: recivients
A€ tha Tamail &~ attamnt to locatel
I Ftheir local wmilitia county
1 - or commanding officexr. nearest them”. ) )
does n swhyy thia, gshonld £ the

obviocus. inference ‘is that
perceived informant .relationship-

bé
b7C
b7E

b6
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b7C
b7D

b6
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b7D



., Tor Dallas - :Honston ‘
. Re: ,./04/18/2001
The: gsecond E-mail is mng_;h:gasgning_bns:sgmﬁwﬁat
Tgnﬁnsinai__ln_uas_rosted to .the i i

but appears 1ing ‘fxom: someone

Who u i - of: This message
from ‘Unknown: to:
-Houston 1s how the name M ' AM.. enter i age .

i 2496 o I

-

that. will come to MILTON WILLIAM COCPER. However, [then:
‘goes - on to SaHuae identi€ied the afnvementisned FERT
informant® -ag

* r__Hgns;%n of ‘course' has no -‘knowledge Yo ‘determine whether
ox’ not: is a souxrce of the Dallas diy¥ision

or posszb .a source-fox the

-State of Texas or a.local agency. ‘RegardYess of- whether] |

ig a.source of law enforcement, he -is:beXieved to be so an is

e: following lead is bexng

‘life ‘has been.threatened. Therefore,
.set-.

e i 2

105“"“




Il 2

Tox : \Houston, N .
;Re = UB.A, .04/18/2001 : b7E

b6
b7C
b7D

Set Tead .23
-DALDLAS
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FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION:

Date of wranscription  _05/23/2001 i

Source, who is-mot in a position to testify, provided the <
following information: -
| bé
has contacted| - . ‘st“atedv that he iS Willing z;g
] e arrange __|Cooper| . | L
» As the Department of Economic
Securitv (DESY hasl hich: have: not been
|hs;con9ide?inq'allowinqj |
s. for{ | Cooper: .
inasmuch as after] [ Cocpex, DES
would £ile|
nvestigsion on_04/26/01. _a Pinetop-Lakeside, AZ o’
Fite # | _e2m-px=62817-9 3. Dae diewed 05/04/01 - b7D

by

Thxs 6ocumcnz containg ncither recommendations nior conclusions of the EBL,

SA — ﬂ F

b7E

daose mas s kr dtstnbutcd outside yout 3gency.

It is the property of the FBI-

GAE-PX- 02Ut T7-9%

and is Joaned to your agcncy,

7z
c%?[3*‘0i
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Fhe_fgllgming_inythigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Eagar, Arizona on August 3, 2001:
sal | contacted Chief B. Scott Grams and Detective

(Det.) | |of the Eagar Police Department (APD) who had
requested a meeting with SA[ji:::] concerning Bill Cooper.

Recently a local Eagar doctor and his family had driven
up a mountainside in order to over look the Eagar valley and
spend some time together. Shortly after arriving on the
mountainside, Bill Cooper approached the doctor and threatened
him that if he didn't depart, Cooper would kill him. Some words
were exchanged and the doctor, with his family, departed.

Cooper followed the doctor down the mountainside and
back to the doctor's residence, where he once again confronted
the doctor. The doctor informed Cooper that he would call the
police if Cooper did not leave. At this time, Cooper walked back
to his truck and retrieved a pistol, returned to the doctor and
pointed it at the head of the doctor telling him if he ever came
back, Cooper would kill him. Cooper then departed the area.

It is believed by Chief Garms and Det[::::::::]that
Cooper, at times, places himself in a position where he does not
have a firearm in his possession, though close at hand in his '
vehicle, and is vulnerable to arrest.

(L2 E-PX- b2 lt 7-9Y

bé
b7C
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bé
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62E-PX-A2617;
DJH:djh
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ed by Special
Agent (SA) Arizona on
August 8 and 9, 2001:

Sergeant (Sgt.)l | of the Springerville Office
af the Arizona Department of Public Safety (DPS) contacted SA
and stated that on Friday through Saturday, August 3-4,
2001, the DPS Special Operations Unit (SOU) had been called out
to assist the Snowflake-Tavlor Police Departffff:ffTPD) during a
barricade situation in[:::E:::]Arlzona Sgt stated that
after negotiations broke down, the SOU fired between 80-100
rounds of CS gas into the residence of | |
Ultimately[::f:::]ex1ted the residence and was taken 1nto

custody.

Prior tol |exitin, the residence, located at,[::::]
| Arizona, |fired several rounds from

inside the residence. Upon exiting, it was discovered tha

had been ipiured during the firing of the CS gas into the
residence. had been struck in the hand by one of the
rounds. DPS Ultimately transported down to Phoenix, Arizona

for treatment.

According to Sgt .| |has been seen by Sgt.
at the residence of Bill Cooper in Eagar, Arizona. Sgt.
lives near Cooper and is able to see who enters and -exits

Cooper's property.

An Arizona driver's license was run on whi
provided the following identifiable information:

b

- e ... L N

Name :
Date of Birth:
Sex:
; Race:
i Height:
i Weight:
\ Hair:
Eves:
\ Social Security:
Driver's License:
" Address:

?Jb7c

b6
b7cC

b6
b7C

bé
b7C



62E-PX-62617

[\

An NCIC Criminal History was run on[:::::]which bé

revealed numerous weapons offenses and escape. b7¢C

@ o
”
|
|



09(%( (ot

78

026K -L2UANT- G




c;ﬂ /37%?. Zoz_

FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)
-1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 05/17/2001

Source, who is not in a position to testify, provided the
following information:

Source advised that information indicates that d;pdfges
for ApachT Countv Sheriff's Department working under Sheriff Brian bé
Hounshell b7cC
| | Source advised_he will trv to get the names b7D
of thel tho are involved ‘i

Source advised that Bill oper, a militia radio talk
show host, who is currently the supject of a federal tax warrant in .,
Drizona | | 4"/;"';5.‘.136
[ Y bc
| Source advised that it is not b7D
necessary ror rederal law entrorcement to an o hig honse o make
this arrest. in that Bill Cooper

It

is the belief of the Source that]|
| [ BITT Cooper could be picked
up without incident. Source advised that Bill Cooper continues to
use illegal short wave radio to pass on his militia philosophy.
This talk show is recorded and sent to other militia affiliated
radio stations throughout the United States.

Investigation on 05/08/2001 at Alpine, Arizona

File#l 62E-PX-62617 Date dictated 05/14/2001 ESC

by SA ﬁclp b7D

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

o7

©— perys  AE

McVeigh listened 7’ 7

L+

to militia-inspired ™ nvesi seren 7

By Mark Shaffer
The Arizona Republic

EAGAR — He lives in the only
house atop a high mesa with a
| bird’s-eye view of scenic Round
| Valley. '
' Better to broadcast that way and
'Took out for agents of the federal
' government, say friends of William

- Cooper, whose apocalyptic, militia-

| inspired shortwave radio programs
" attracted Timothy McVeigh as a
| regular listener in the months be-
| fore the Oklahoma City bombing.
When' McVeigh needed written
| inspiration, he repeatedly read Wil-
' liam Pierce’s The Turner Diaries.
, However, McVeigh is said to have
“turned his shortwave dial to Coo-
| per’s invective for verbal inspira-
 tion. James Nichols, brother of
, Oklahoma bombing co-defendant
_Terry Nichols, testified about Coo-
per’s broadcasts in 1996 during a
| pretrial hearing in Oklahoma City.
McVeigh even paid a personal
visit to Cooper, who at the time was
| living and broadcasting 30 miles up
 the hishwav in St. Johns, a couple of

1

Arizona broadcaster - -t

.times,” Udall said.
WO09°S5910Y210}SSI0A MMM 0) 0F 10
0098-76.-LL8-T Sujjed Aq sh ulof

— S9210YDI0}SOIIOA

Ml fiae - ins pivred Arizona

Classification:
Submitting Office: b7E

Tom McCombs, chief deputy
marshal for the district of Arizona,”
did not return phone calls regard=y |Indexing:
ing Cooper. *

Cooper noted on his Webssite that:
he sent most of his family out of the: /
country in 1999 for “security rea- .,f//
sons” and that “they are now safe;
from Nazi Jack-Booted Thugs.” =

In more recent entries on hiss
Web site, Cooper says that he was:
not able to attend his mother’s fu-;
neral because of a threat from the:
“Nazi Gestapo” and that federal:
agents had attempted to coerce his:
daughter into helping with his ap--
prehension.

“] am prepared and ready for
them. I will resist this tyranny even
unto death,” Cooper posted on his
Web site.

Udall said the only way the situa~
tion can be handled peacefully is if
federal agents will answer Cooper’s
questions about the government’s
right to collect taxes.

“Someone is going to die if they *
go up there with force because Bill
carries a handgun on himself at all -

| GAE-PY- 626 17- 9T

FB1/DOJ




' (Rev. 08-28-2000)
)

Precedence:

To:

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DEADLINE 11/16/2001

Counterterrorism

Phoenix
Albany
Albuquerque
Anchorage
Atlanta
Baltimore
Birmingham
Boston
Buffalo
Charlotte
Chicago
Cincinnati
Cleveland
Columbia
Dallas
Denver
Detroit

El Paso
Honoclulu
Houston
Indianapolis
Jackson
Jacksonville
Kansas City
Knoxville
Las Vegas
Little Rock
Los Angeles
Louisville
Memphis
Miami
Milwaukee
Minneapolis

"Mobile

Newark

New Haven
New Orleans
New York
Norfolk

Oklahoma City

Omaha
Philadelphia
Pittsburgh
Portland
Richmond

SSA
SSA
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT

Date:

11/07/2001

bé

SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA -
SSA
Ssa
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SsA -
SSA
SSA
SsA
SSA
SsA
SsA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
sSsA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SsSA
SsA
SsA
SSA

p7Cc



Counterterror From:

L‘TO:

11/07/2001

Sacramento
Saint Louis
Salt Lake City
San Antonio

- San Diego

From:

Approved By:l

San Francisco

San Juan

Seattle

Springfield

Tampa ‘
Washington Field Office

Phoenix

Phoenix

DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT

Squad 13, Pipetan-Takeside RA

SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA
SSA

Contact: SA

-

Drafted By: | fdin
Case ID #: | P/CzPending)
‘ 62E-PX-62617 (Pending)
Title: _CHANGED q Cé
aka

Synopsis:

AQT-DT-FIREARMS;

. CHANGED

MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
Bill Cooper-FUGITIVE (DECEASED),

[ } FUGITIVE;"
FUGITIVE INVESTIGATIONS

FOR OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES;

VCMO-FU;

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

regarding threats.

Previous Tltle-

from
aka

Cooper as deceased. Title previous

. Title marked "changed" to reflect Milton William

1x_gaxri§d_é§_i%ILTON WILLIAM
FUGITIVE;

COOPER, aka Bill Cooper-FUGITIVE;
FUGITIVE INVESTIGATIONS FOR OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES VCMO-FU;

Tltle marked "Changed" to
jously carried as
AQOT-DT-WCC-FIREARMS;

Leads set to interview Domestic Terrorism sources

rgflgct removal of WCC
"

b7E

bé
b7C

b7E

bé
b7C
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bé
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To: Counterterror. From: Phoenix ’
Re: | ] 11/07/2001 , b7E

Preliminary Inquiry Instituted: 06/28/2001, set to expire
09/25/2001; extension granted 10/11/2001, set to expire
12/24/2001.

Details: Milton William "Bill" Cooper is a Right Wing "patriot, "
who was nationally known in the Militia movement for his
controversial broadcasts by means of short wave radio. Cooper
also maintained a web site wherein he espoused his anti-
government rhetoric and threatened to kill any law enforcement
officer(s) who attempted to arrest him. '

In 1998 was charged by the Internal Revenue Service for
failure to pay taxes and an attempt to serve him with a summons
resulted in his refusal to accept the summons and his ordering a
Deputy United States (U.S.) Marshal off his property. . '
Subsequently, a federal warrant was issued for the arrest of
Cooper. : '

To date, no attempt to arrest Cooper has been made by
the U.S. Government for two reasons. First, Cooper had threatened
to have a shoot out with anyone attempting to arrest him and he
had the means to do so. In addition, Cooper's house sat on a hill
top with a 360 degree view of anyone approaching his residence,
and second, Cooper had imprisoned himself at his residence where
he would not come off the mountainside. The FBI and U.S.
Marshal's Service did not wish to cause another Ruby Ridge type
of situation and therefore, Cooper's activities were simply
monitored pending his departure from his residence and a safe way
to effect an arrest. :

On numerous occasions, individuals would drive up to a
cul-de-sac near Cooper's residence where they would watch the sun
set. On each occasion, Cooper would drive down to them and

threaten torkill_Lhem_;f_theM_d1d_nQL_denaIL*_ADDIQzlm§E§l2_2E9_1
months ago. ) . b6

| drove uT_m_tthI b7C
observe the sun set. Cooper approached and

ordered them off the mountainside.

Apparently some words were exchanged andl with ' £$c
|departed and drove home. Cooper followe to
his residence and approached him in his parking lot where an .
argumen] with Cooper poking in the chest with his-
finger. grabbed Cooper's finger and bent it back,

ordering Cooper off his property or he would call the police.
Cooper retreated to his pickup truck and retrieved a semj-
automatic pistol which he cocked and pointed at telling
him that if he ever saw him again, Cooper would KiIl him. This




Toh: Counterterror‘ From: Phoenix ‘
Re: | | 11/07/2001

incident was reported to the Eagar Police Department and a
warrant was issued for the arrest of Cooper for aggravated

~assault.

On November 5, 2001, The Apache County Sheriff's Office
(ACSO) attempted,to arrest Cooper via a rouse. Utilizing a pickup
truck with a Lieutenant and female deputy inside and faur ACSO
SWAT team members in the bed, parked near Cooper's cul-de-sac. An
ACSO SWAT van was parked at the base of the hill as backup.
Approximately ten-minutes after setting up, Cooper came out of
his residence and drove down to the pickup truck where a verbal
confrontation ensued, with Cooper ordering them off the hillside.
At this point, the four SWAT Team members identified themselves.

Cooper drove away from the scene back to his residence,
followed on foot by at least two of the embers from
the bed of the truck. One ACSO Deputy, arrived at
Cooper's residence just as Cooper was exiting his truck. Cooper
fired several rounds from a .357 revolver, striking Deputy -
Marinas twice in the head. At this point, the second Deputy
arrived and fired nine rounds from his service .45, striking
Cooper numerous times and killing him.

Shortlv after the shooting,l | the

| arrived at the residence of |

nd threatened him that as he was the cause of Cooper
being killed, several militia units from California and possibly
other places, would be sending individuals who would kill him and

the law enforcement agencies invol i is incident. Accordin
to reliable source information and

is currently on state probation for providing a
false "International Driving-Permit" to i Department of
Public Safety (DPS) Officer. In additionJ as previously
been convicted in California of felony selling and furnishi
Marijuana and Hashish. Therefore, based on both of these, |

is currently a prohibited possessor.

This information was not known to the Arizona DPS when
Officer | |pulled over several times and discovered a
pistol on the front seat of| |vehicle. In addition,
' imately a month ago, an Assistant Scout Master for the
son, saw two rifles in the trunk of| hehicle
along with what appeared to be a couple of cases of ammunition.

Another reliable source has provided information that
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_To: Counterterror From: Phoenix .
Re: | | 11/07/2001 “

According to all involved, is very upset over the
death of Cooper and though Cooper has alienated himself from the
mainstream militia movement, Cooper may have other individuals
who are listeners and/or followers who also believe a shoot out
with law enforcement is necessary. It is unknown as to whether or
not the |have contact with any of these individuals but it
is a concern in light of what has happened.
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,»To: Countert prror‘ From: Phoenix .

Re: | 11/07/2001 b7E

LEAD (s) :
Set Lead 1:

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES

Contact Domestic Terrorism sources to determine if they
have any information concerning plans to travel to Arizona for
support or to attend the funeral of William Cooper. In addition,
determine whether they have any information concerning
retaliation for the shooting of Coopep—Please note the deadllne
for response due to the expiration of Preliminary Ingquiry. b6
b7C

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

*
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“ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Precedence: DEADLINE 11/16/2001 Date: 11/15/2001
To: Counterterrorism Attn: I08/| | prou,

oenix

Roqm 11741
Attn: SA

Squad 13, Pinetop-Lakeside RA

From: Milwaukee

Squad 5/MRA

Contact: SA khm

Approved By:

Drafted By: | h:khm

Case ID #: (Pending) — |1
62E-PX-62617 (Pending) _.Qq

Title: aka

AQT-DT-FIREARMS;

MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka

- ITIVE (DECEASED) ;
| E FUGITIVE;

FUGITIVE INVESTIGATIONS FOR
OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES;

VCMO

- FU;

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Synopsis: No positive information developed by Milwaukee
Division re captioned investigation. Lead considered covered.

Reference:

Serial 9

Details: For information of Phoenix, captioned subjects are

unknown to Domestic Terrorism sources in the Milwaukee Division.

Milwaukee considers this lead covered.

bé
b7C
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Countrerterrortsm From: Milwaukee

+ Re: | 11/15/2001 b7E
LEAD (s) :
Set Lead 1l:
COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, DC

Read and clear.
Set Lead 2:
PHOENIX

AT PINETOP, AZ

Read and clear.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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(Rev. 08-28-2000)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: DEADLINE 11/16/2001 Date: 11/15/2001
To:\/égoenix Attn: Pi = ' A,
SA be
b7C
From: Kansas City
Squad 12
<:, Contact: SAl |
VL$£;
Approved By: Dfég/
Drafted By: :pb
Case ID #: | |(Pending)/)2' b7E

62E-PX-62617 (Pending) _ '\@@

Title: CHANGED:

AKA

AQOT - DT - FIRBARMS

CHANGED;
MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, AKA

- GITIVE (DECEASED) ;
- FUGITIVE;
FUGITIVE INV GATIONS FOR OTHER

FEDERAL AGENCIES;
VCMO - FU

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
Synopsis: No positive information obtained.

Details: Reference Phoenix EC to Counterterrorism, dated
11/07/2001.

The Kansas City Division has no information to indicate
travel plans to Arizona for support of or to attend the funeral
of William Cooper. There is no known retaliation for the
shooting of Cooper.

Due to deadline of 11/16/2001, Kansas City was unable
to query all domestic terrorism sources. Kansas City will check
remaining sources and if positive information obtained, Phoenix
will be immediately notified.

This lead is considered covered at Kansas City.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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To: _Phaenix From: Kansas City

Re: | | (Pending) 62E-PX-62617 (Pending), 11/15/2001 b7E

L 24
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: DEADLINE 11/16/2001 Date: 11/16/2001
To: Phoenix Attn: SA
From: Little Rock
Squad 5
Contact: SA
Approved By:
D : T b6
rafted By: | | E:jes be
Case ID #:l | (Pending) b7E
62E-PX-62617 (Pending)
Title: aka
AQOT-DT-FIREARMS
MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
Bell Cooper-FUGITIVE (DECEASED):;
l [FUGITIVE;
FUGITIVE INVESTIGATIONS
FOR OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES;
VCMO-FU
Synopsis: To report contact with source.
Details: On 11/14/2001, a Little Rock confidential informant
(hereinafter source)l who has been active in the "patriot and b6
militia" movement was b7cC
contacted regarding captioned matter. b7D
The _source advised that he/she had discussed the Cooper
incident wit bé
[ [ Source surmised that b7¢C
Cooper's problem with the Government was personal in nature and
that his views were not representative of the overall militia
movement.
Source did not beliey h militia movement would bé
support anv further activity, | b7cC
| Source had no information re travel b7D
to Arizona.
b6
b7C

baE -PX- ket - jo|
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To: Phoenix Fram: Little Rock
Re: l 11/16/2001

LEAD (s) :
Set Lead 1: (Adm)

PHOENTX

AT PHOENTX, ARIZONA

Read and clear. No paper copies to follow.

4R

b7E



FD-350 {Rev. 5-8-81)
é

el

{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

A1 Zouwh LELPULLI -
Ploerr ¥ , 2=

Officers kill

!
|

|

| tial militia radio broadcasters was killed early

!

morning. Marinez’s skull was fractured, and.
I

|

County sheriff’s deputy who had tried to arrest
t him, officers said.

militia voice;
deputy shot

Broadcaster was wanted man

Date: ///?/0/
Edition:

/ﬁarf/ﬂ'z/ Firel

Title: . s
Cftreérs A1/ 210l itz

Votre [ ety shot

Character:

or

Classification:
Submitting Office:

Indexing:

By Mark Shaffer
The Arizona Republic

EAGAR — One of the country’s most influen-

Tuesday in a hail of gunfire when law officers
tried to arrest him on a warrant accusing him of
aggravated assault. ‘

_ William Milton Cooper, 58, whose apocalyp-
tic, constitutionalist shortwave radio programs
were a major influence on Oklahoma City bornb-
er Timothy McVeigh, was shot to death after
Cooper shot and critically wounded an Apache

The officer, Robert Marinez, 40, was listed in
critical condition at ‘St Joseph’s Hospital and
Medical Center in Phoenix.

Apache County Sheriff Brian Hounshell said
Marinez, a former Marine and Persian Gulf War
veteran, was shot twice in the head by what was
believed to be a .45-caliber pistol. The. officer
was expected to survive, Hounshell said, after
undergoing two hours of surgery Tuesday

surgeorns removed bone fragments from near
his brain, the sheriff said.

See MILITIA Page A2

62E-LY- 6267 7 [0
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MILITIA Broadcaster is killed

From Page Al

* Cooper had been indicted on
federal charges of failing to
pay taxes from 1992 to 1994

yand became a fugitive after
- failing to appear for a U.S. Dis-
"trict Court hearing in Phoenix
three years ago.
Scott Garms, Eagar’s police

* chief, said he had urged fed-
- eral law officers to stay away

from Cooper’s two-story com-
pound, high on a mesa over-
looking Round Valley, because
militia group members do not
recognizé the legitimacy of
federal law officers.

“We certainly didn’t want to
‘make him a martyr,” Garms
said.

The police chief said the ef-
fort to arrest Cooper became a

' local law enforcement matter

in July after Cooper ordered a
local man to leave land that

\ Cooper did not own atop the

mesa and then followed the
man about two miles to his
home. Cooper thenpulledagun
and pointed it at theman’s face,
Garms said. That resulted in a
warrant for Cooper’s-atrest.
Seventeen officers were in-
'volved in the operation, which
started at 11:40 p.m. Monday,
‘Garms and Hounshell said.
Garms said a group of
undercover officers in a
pickup truck pretended to be
“people just acting normal up
there atnight” inaruse to draw
Cooper out of his house to ad-
_joining property 200 yards
away. But Cooper surprised
, the officers by driving, not

- -]
Fatal gunfight
Militia leader William Milton Cooper

died in gunfight that.left an Apache
County shenff's deputy wounded.

area

Phg(enix
s Mark Waters/
) The Arizona Republic

walking, to them, and he never
left the vehicle during a verbal
altercation.

During that confrontatlon,
second undercover police ve-
hicle drove to Cooper’s prop-
erty line and blocked the road,
Garms said. But on the way
back to his house, Cooper
drove off the side of the road
and tried to run over sheriff’s
Sgt., Steve Brown, who dived
out of the way, Hounshell said.

Cooper then parked his vehi-
cle in front of his house, and
Marinez followed him toward
his front door while admonish-
ing him to6 surrender, Houn-
shell said. Near the doot, Coo-
per turned and fired an unde-
termined number of rounds at
Marinez, who was wearing a
bulletproof vest but no helmet,

Hounshell said, adding that of-
ficers had not seen Cooper’s
handgun before he fired it.

At that point, another sher-
iff’s deputy who had been at
the side of Cooper’s honie, ap-
proached Cooper and opened
fire. Hounshell said he did not
know where or how many
times Cooper was struck, say-
ing a state Department of Pub-
lic Safety shooting-review
team had been dispatched to
the site. Hounshell declined to
identify the officer.

Cooper had said numerous
times on his radio show, Hour
of the Time, and posted on his
Web site, that he had been un-
der siege by “Nazi jackbooted
thugs.” He also had solicited
donations for what he said was
his fight against the U.S. gov-
ernment, which he said was re-
spons1b1e for the 1995 bombing
of the Alfred P. Murrah Fed-
eral Building in Oklahoma
City.

“He had vowed that he
would not be taken alive,” said
Tom McCombs, a spokesman
for the U.S. Marshal’s Serv1ce
in Phoenix.

Garms said Cooper’s radio
show had been off the air for
about a morth becausé of a
shortage of money. But in one
of his last programs, Garms
said, Cooper had accused the
federal government. of the
Sept. 11 terrorist attack on the
World Trade Center in New
York City.

Glenn Jacobs, a Round Val-
ley newspaper publisher and
friend of Cooper said he didn’t

P, R

think the police operation was
unjustified.

“I think Bill just went nuts,

He was looking for martyrdom
anyway and swore he would
never surrender,” Jacobs said.
“They had him dead to rights
on the aggravated assault.”

Jacobs also said that if the-
sheriff’s deputies had allowed
Cooper to enter his house,!
“they would have had a blood-
bath on their hands.”

“He kept an AK-47 just in-
side his front door by a maga-
zine rack,” Jacobs said.

A spokesman for a group
that tracks militias said the
shooting wasn’t surprising giv-
en Cooper’s history. In addition
to his show, he was known
within the militia movement
for an influential book called
Behold a Pale Horse, in which
he wrote about global elites
and conspiracies.

“For more than 3% years, he |
had been holed up in his house
in Eagar, threatening to kill po-
lice officers and federal

agents,” said Mark Potok of the

Southern Poverty Law Center..
“He was talked about as a guy

who talked crazy and made a

lot of threats. The reality is
that people like him-: are fre-
quently exceedingly danger-
ous.”

James Nichols, brother of
Oklahoma bombing co-defend-
ant Terry Nichols, said during
a 1996 court proceeding that

McVeigh had been a regular

listener of Cooper’s programs

in the months leading up to the

Murrah bombing.




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

(Rev. 10-01-1999)

Precedence: DEADLINE 11/16/2001 Date: 12/03/2001

To: Phoenix Attn: Pixl".l:.a:l:nn;J'..a:lsesicle_R.A__I
SA

From: Portland
Squad 9
Contact: SA| |

Approved By: | @L/
Drafted By: | |S:csc
Case ID #:| | (Pendingtj’éég

628 PX-62617 (Pending) /

Title: aka

AQOT-DT~-FIREARMS; '

MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka

rB;ll_QQQngx;EHGﬁTIVE (DECEASED) ;
FUGITIVE;

FUGITIVE INVESTIGATIONS
FOR OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES;

VCMO-FU;
Synopsig: To report results of investigation at Portland. Lead
covered.
Reference: | |Serial 9

62E-PX-62617 Serial 98

Details: Investigation at Portland consisted of writer

i contacting several local, state and federal agencies, to include
those within the FBI in Portland who work Domestic Terrorism

| matters. Those who were contacted had no positive information to
report. Results of this investigation were negative.

Portland considers this lead covered.
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(ReV. 08-28-2000)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 11/29/2001
To: Phoenix
From: Phoenix

Squad 13, Pineton-T.akegide RA
Contact: SA

Approved By: | |V/L’///

Drafted By: J:djh

Case ID #: 62E-PX-62617 (Pending)

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
Bill Cooper-FUGITIVE (DECEASED) ;
FUGITIVE INVESTIGATIONS
FOR OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES;
VCMO-FU&;

Synopsis: Closure of case due to the death of Milton William
Cooper.

Details: On Tuesday, November 6, 2001, at approximately 12:15
a.m., Milton William Cooper was killed in a shootout with Apache
County Sheriff's Office (ACSO) Deputies at his residence located
in Eagar, Arizona.

In 1998, a federal warrant was issued for the arrest of
Cooper charging him with Income Tax Evasion. As this warrant was
a misdemeanor and due to Cooper's repeated threats of violence
and the belief that Cooper's residence had been converted to a
fortress, Federal Agents chose not to pursue an arrest of Cooper
at his residence.

Cooper self-imposed himself to house arrest for several
years. However, on numerous occasions, Cooper would approach
individuals who had driven up the hillside where his residence
was located and threaten them if they did not depart. Cooper
appeared to become more and more unstable and on at least two
separate occasions, Cooper threatened individuals with a firearm,
including a local doctor whom Cooper followed off the hillside
and approached in the doctor's driveway.

Based upon these incidents, an arrest warrant was
obtained by the Eagar Police Department. On numerous occasions,
Federal Agents recommended against attempting to arrest Cooper at
his residence. However, on the evening of Monday, November 5,

LQZDZ:-/qxcﬂéb;;apl7'“
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To: Phoenix From: Phoenix
Re: 62E-PX-62617, 11/29/2001

2001, a plan was set into motion by members of the Apache County
to arrest Cooper near his residence utilizing a ruse.

After the death of Cooper, there was a concern about
retaliation from other individuals, in particularly during
Cooper's funeral. However, the only individual who was making
loud noises concerning Cooper's death is currently on State
probation. This individual,| was contacted
by his Probation Officer and informed that if he associated with
any individuals who had a felony record or was wanted, or if he
created problems, his probation would be revoked and he would be
taken into custody.

A Command Post was set up at the ACSO Round Valley Sub-
station starting the day prior to Cooper's funeral and extending
into the day after the funeral. No incidents were reported by any
law enforcement agency and the Command Post was disassembled.

Based upon the death of Cooper, it is requested that
this case be closed at this time.
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FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 11/14/2001

Source, who is not in a position to testify, provided the
following information:

On November 06, 2001, Source was telephonically contacted
by sa and questioned regarding the Apache County bé
Sheriff's Office attempted arrest and subsequent gunfight resulting b7cC
in the death of Bill Cooper and an Apache County Sheriff's Officer b7D
being wounded. Source advised that Bill Cooper in the past year
had "gone crazy". Source advised that Cooper's illegal radio

program had gotten more and more radical in the last few months.
The local militia and patriot movement of the White Mountain area
has stated that Bill Cooper brought these problems on himself.
Source advised that the militia/patriot movement is not interested

in|
. | bé
Source advised that|
Source advised that| [and the former Bill Coizna:;;_I b7D
| | conrece adviced +the |
| Source advised that to his k?gmledge*_m
there will be no movement bv the militia/natriolr movement
Source advised that I I annarentlyz é I b6
| Source advised b7c
that this| b7D
| | Source advised that] bbtains money from
Source
advised that recently,| | traded 3 |
[ | Source advised that kould be dangerous if
rg;;gmn;ing_;g_frrest him due to his
Source advised that he recentlsr snoke withl
| jused to
be a] |
Investigation on 11/06/2001 at Takeside, Arizona
, ) . b6
Flle#l | 62E-PX-62617 Date dictated 11 /07/2001 B7C
T i
{/
by SA clp b7D
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; &8

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95)

62E-PX~-62617

Continuation of FD-302 of , 0

n 11/06/2001 2

, Page —

Sonrce advised fhafl

| | source
advised that | |lutilizes hisl lag his

henchmen. Source advised that the
H Source advised that] |
t

[ Jutilizes thei o keep people in place, to swa
the wvobre and to influence people to da thinas that he wants done

Source advised that runs his

organization like the mafia. Thel [acts Iike his

"mUS01e"-r_ﬁguxce_adxised_ﬁhat the people of| |lare
tired of however, due to his control of the

county, he is expected to continue to remain| |
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE

e

Date: 12/04/2001

Tot‘___ggg;x Attn: Sqguad 13,
Pinetan-Takeaide RA
SA

From: Atlanta
Squad 18/Joi ri Task
Contact: SA

Approved : |

Drafted By: g

Case ID #:l | (Pendingy:ZD '
62E-PX-62617 (Pending{,\cmf

Title: aka

AOT-DT-FIREARMS;

MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka

Rill Cooner-FIIGTTIVE (DECEASED) ;
FrucITIVE;

FUGITIVE INVESTIGATIONS

FOR OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES;

VCMO-FU;

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Synopsisg: Lead covered to interview domestic terrorism source.

Details: In an electronic communication dated 11/07/01, Phoenix
set a lead to interview sources for information regarding travel

to William Cooper's funeral. An Atlanta source with contacts
among right-wing extremists was asked if he/she had any
information suggesting that Georgia-based people would attend.

The source had said there had been no discussions of the issue in

among those in his/her contact.

Lead covered.

b6
b7C

b7E



To: Phoenix 'ﬁ‘-r-nm. Atlanta
Re: , 12/04/2001

LEAD(s) :
Set Lead 1: (Adm)
PHOENIX

AT PHOENTX, ARTZONA

Read and clear.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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. U.S. Departmen‘]ustice

United States Attorney

District of Arizona

4000.U.S. Courthouse (602) 514-7500
230 North First Avenue FAX: (602) 514-7693

Phoenix, Arizona 85025

March 30, 1999

Guadalupe Gonzalez

Special Agent in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation
201 East Indianola, Suite 400
Phoenix, AZ 85012

Re:  Milton William Cooper

Dear SAC Gonzalez:

The above-named individuals are both presently fugitives for failing to appear in federal court
pursuant to an indictment charging them both with tax evasion. Arrestwarrants have beenissued for
both.

Enclosed is a letter from James B. Collie, Chief of the Criminal Investigation Division for the
Internal Revenue Service describing Cooper’s background and his stated intentions to forcefully resist
any government efforts to arrest himl_:ign connection with these charges. In light of his
clearly stated intentions and his apparent ability to carry those out, we are making every effort to
proceed cautiously in attempting to effect the arrest of Cooper andr:| To accomplish that
goal, we have been meeting informally to plan the best way to proceed.

Please consider this letter my formal request for your agency to join our office, the IRS and
the U.S. Marshal’s in a formal task force to safely accomplish this objective. Please feel free to call
me or my Criminal Chief, Tom Hannis, if you have any questions concerning this matter. Thank you
for your anticipated cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

Shc

United States Attorney
District of Arizona

Aobe ¢ & \ /! &%—; “ i
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‘ U.S. Departmentd ustice

United States Attorney

District of Arizona
4000 U.S. Courthouse (602) 514-7500
230 North First Avenue FAX: (602) 514-7693

Phoenix, Arizona 85025

March 30, 1999

James B. Collie

Chief, Criminal Investigation Division

Internal Revenue Service

210 East Earll Drive 2;:
Phoenix, AZ 85012

Re:  Cooper &

Dear Mr. Collie:

I am writing in response to your letter describing the formation of an informal task force
composed of representatives of this office, your office, the FBI, and the U.S. Marshal’s Service for
the purpose of sharing intelligence concerning the above-named individuals and formulating a plan
for their safe arrest. None of us want another incident like the ones at Waco or Ruby Ridge and we
appreciate your concerns. We will contact both the FBI and the U.S. Marshal’s and formally request
them to assist in this project. Thank you for bringing this matter to my attention.

Sincerely yours,

JOSE de JESUS RIVERA
United States Attorney
- District of Arizona

o fFtrenid)

THOMAS P. HANNIS
Chief, Criminal Section
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

(Rev. 08-28-2000)

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 03/12/2002
To: Phoenix Attn: ECU

From: Phoenix
Squad 13, Pinetop-Takeside RA

Contact: SA bé
b7C
Approved By: | | D\/Q\%,
Drafted By: J:djh
Case”ID #: 62E-PX-62617 (Cﬁfsed)
— o

itle: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
Bill Cooper-FUGITIVE (DECEASED) ;
FUGITIVE INVESTIGATIONS FOR
OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES;

Synopsis: Destruction of evidence.

Administrative: Per telephone call between SA | b6
and AUSA | | and telephone call between S and b7C

[of the ECU on March 12, 2002.

Details: This case was closed after the death of Milton William

Cooper during a shootout with Apache County Sheriff's Deputies.

As Cooper is deceased and there will be no prosecution in this

case, Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA)| granted b6
permission to destroy items found in the Evidence Control Room b7cC
(ECU) numbers 1B1l, legal documents prepared by Bill Cooper and b7E
provided har Ohiaof D Qontt Covma ~F +ha Tacar Dolicoa Danairit-mant

and 1C1,

*
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FBI FACSIMILE
COVERSHEET
PRECEDENCE CLASSIFICATION
[ Immediate O Top Secret Time Transmitted: 55 RO _;d'
J:],Priority [ secret Sender’s Initials: Jtz
Routine [Jconfidential Number of Pages: v "-;L
{1 Sensitive (inctuding coversheet) )
}{%nclassiﬁed
To: Aﬂ %’/MW / /{ /4 - - Date: 17/ /02/ 79
"~ 7 Name of Office ’ ! /
Facsimile Number:
Attn: |
Nae KOOI Telephone
’\ .
From: / / 7W
’ Name of Office

Subject: //}ﬁé:////(/’ﬂ’ﬂ/’/// @W/

Special Handling Instructions:

Originator’s Name: i i Telephone;

Originator’s Facsimile Number:

Approved: /ﬁl&’ -
Y e/
Brief Description of Communication Faxed: ’Mﬂ M
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Att.: FILE #
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[] sAc 2~ % Title
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[] Agent “ —
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[7] Typist
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Room
|:| Acknouledge |____| For Information |:] Return assignment card
[:| Assign D Reassign [:| Handle D Return file D serial
[] Bring file [] Initial & return ] -
[] catl me [[] Leads need attention [] Return with action taken
[] correct [T] Mark for indexing [C] Return with explanation
[[] Deadline [T] open case [] search and return
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.'Offshor'g Secrets http://www .harvest-trust.org/offshore.htm

® ¢ [(/DZCE//}()WZ/LJ
Offshore Secrets Network!

Trust, International Business
Corporation, Offshore Banking,
Credit Card, Debit Card, Merchant
Account, International Drivers
License, Second Passport, Second
Citizenship, Mail Drop Service,
Bank Charter, Eftc.

Did you know that the wealthiest People of the
world have most or all of their assets offshore? Did
you know that assets held offshore allow you to
have more privacy, pay little or no taxes, and
increase your wealth more than any other method of
asset protection available?

Harvest Trust has arranged for a 10% discount for
all of our friends and supporters who are serious

10f3 '  5/12/993:45PM -
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_'Offshor'c‘s Secrets http://www.harvest-trust,org/offshore.htm

about taking themselves or their money offshore.

Offshore Secrets is the cheapest, best, and most
professional source of Trusts, offshore business
corporations, and financial services. We personally
recommend these programs to those who need
them.

NOTE!! If you purchase any product from Offshore
Secrets be sure and select the following AGENT

ID# at the bottom of the Offshore Secrets Order
- Page in order to claim your 10% discount.

OSN9905SWC

If you fail to select the above AGENT ID# at the
bottom of the Offshore Secrets Order form you will
NOT get a discount. You will pay full price.

These programs are for serious People that for personal reasons need
to take themselves and/or their assets offshore. These excellent

20f3 5/12/99 3:45 PM 4




.'Offshor;: Secrets http://www.harvest-trust.org/offshore.htm

programs cost money, make no mistake about it, but are more
professional and much cheaper than most all other sources. The
personal, financial, tax, residency, banking, and privacy benefits
derived are worth a hundred times, maybe even a thousand times, the
cost of these excellent programs. Applied properly, and within the
law, these programs might save you tens of thousands or maybe even
millions of dollars over the next few years.

Go now to: Oftshore Secrets
Network

Table of Contents

Disclaimer! Due to the fact that some People can be very foolish when it comes to money, seldom admitting responsibility
for their own actions, we must make the following disclaimer. We warn you that the foolish placement of your assets could
result in major losses. Harvest Trust is not responsible for your decisions, actions, profits, gains, or any losses which you may
or may not incur. Any investment is a risk. You are responsible to invest your assets with due diligence and with full
knowledge that you might gain or lose money. You are responsible to know and adhere to all laws which may be applicable
to you concerning the use or application of any offshore program. You are responsible to file and pay any tax in any
jurisdiction in which you may be liable. Harvest Trust is not responsible for your money, your decistons, your actions or
failure to meet your responsibilities concerning taxes, investments, or any other aspect concerning any offshore program
which you may decide to purchase. Please excercise due diligence and full responsibility when committing your assets at any
time anywhere.

Copyright © 1997 Harvest Trust. All rights reserved.
Revised: May 12, 1999.

3of3 5/12/99 3:45 PM
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:Offshof@ Secrets Network. Passport...edge. Trusts, ID Products and more

HOME

ABOUT US
2ND PASSPORTS

DRIVERS PERMITS

BANK INDEX
CREDIT CARDS
DEBIT CARDS
CORPORATIONS
TRUSTS

MERCHANT
ACCOUNTS

MAILDROP
SERVICES

BANK CHARTER
LINKS
CONTACT US

FREE NEWSLETTER
AGENTS PROGRAM
ORDER FORMS

wrEsIAL]l
ANKOUXCEIENT |

The Offshore Secrets Network

Fast, Safe, Private, and Affordable Offshore Services

_CLICK ON THE BEACH TO SUBSCRIBE TO OUR FREE UPDATE NEWSLETTER

PRIVACY & OFFSHORE BANKING:
What the IRS doesn't want vou to know!

Offshore, Credit, card, trust, bank account, Sparkassa, finance, financial planning,
bahamas ibc, nevadal Delaware, bvi, british virgin
islands, trust,fund, panama, malta,
cyprus, off: ampione, monaco?

Gibraltar, isle of man isle of man, ireland,
ireland, citizenship, dublin, pt, permanent tourist, permanent traveler,
perpetual tourist, privacy tools,privacy freedom, government
control, bank... Secrecy, security, confidential, offshore online, banking,
bank formations, passport, citizenship, 2nd second, eu , european union,

european community, finance,venture fund secured unsecured!

5/12/99 3:48 PM
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bearch made simple™

Visit The ore secrets Network and discover our secretf tools to regain control of your

life and personal freedom! We offer fully anonymous bank accounts, diplomatic

passports, second passports, citizenship phrograms offshore banks trusts and corporations, and
much more

This site is best viewed using Netscape Navigator 4.0 or higher.
Copyright © 1998-9 THE OFFSHORE SECRETS NETWORK. All Rights Reserved.
Reproduction of this page, or any subsequent pages on

 AEEALIATE INEOLCLIEKMERE hitp://www.offshoresecrets.com without prior written approval is prohibited.

Copyright © 1999 The Offshore Secrets Network

This site is

LinksToYou!

-
o

—

Frames Free

Albcffer wiy to seareh thenet!

Greate Your
Mﬁﬁf\' MAKING H!IMMR NowD

"7 submith @ & LinkExchange'

Grow your smali business.

LinkExchange

Cincinnaii's
"Personal”
Web Page

20f3 5/12/99 3:48 PM




—

-

';Offs:ho\m Secrets Network. Passport...edge. Trists, ID Products and more wysiwyg://106/http://www.offshoresecrets.com/

30of3 5/12/99 3:48 PM




(Rev. 08-28-2000) . ‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 04/25/2002
To: Denver Attn: Squad 9
SA
v/Phoenix

From: Albany /

Squad 5

Contact: | |

VA
Approved By:
A\ /4

Drafted By: :ck &L
Case ID #: 52C-DN-61068 (Pending)

62E-PX-62617 (Closed),'H

Title:

THEFT OF NIGHT VISION EQUIPMENT FROM
FE WARREN AIR FORCE BASE, WYOMING;
TOP

WILLTIAM COOPER;

ASSISTANCE TO ANOTHER AGENCY

Synopsis: Cover lead set at Albany.

Administrative: Reference telcals an 04/24/2002 and 04/25/2002,
between SA and SA

Enclosure(s): Copy of credit check, military housing
quarters termination orders, criminal history and Department of
Motor Vehicle (DMV) checks.

Details: On 04/23/2002, sa[______ | ran DMV,

[ffifiﬁal‘history checks in order to identify an

New York DMV and crim:nal—b&ntazu]checks were negative.
Choicepoint documentsg show a with a most current
address as | |

Oon 04/24/2002, SA| went to

| i |to interviey [ Records ac
the Housing Office show| | social security
number]| | permanently departed the military quarters in

duty station was the Military Entrance

Lo B PXLacer- 11

bé
b7C

b6
b7C
b7E

b6
b7cC
b7E

bé
b7C

b7E
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To: Denver From :.Albany ‘

Re: G52C-DN-61068, 04/25/2002

On 04/25/2002, SA| | interviewed Ma'iorl |

[ 1] HISMLCfmmandira_Df_ﬁ.cler,l |
_Yredardin Mador atated thatl lwas transfer froml

| He then nrovided a current addr

SSS

_ﬁj

Albany considers lead covered.

b6
b7C

b6
b7C




To: Denver From:.Albany
Re: 52C-DN-61068, 04/25/2002

LEAD(s) :
Set Lead 1:
DENVER

AT CHEYENNE RA

Read and clear.

Set Lead 2:
PHOENIX
AT PHOENIX, AZ

Read and clear.

*




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOI/PA

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
FOI/PA# 1362021-0

Total Deleted Page(s) = 57
Page 6 ~ b7E;
Page 7 ~ b7E;
Page 9 ~ b7E;
Page 11 ~ Db7E;
Page 13 ~ Db7E;
Page 15 ~ Db7E;
Page 17 ~ b7E;
Page 19 ~ Db7E;
Page 21 ~ Db7E;
Page 23 ~ DbTE;
Page 25 ~ Db7TE;
Page 27 ~ DbTE;
Page 29 ~ Db7TE;
Page 31 ~ Db7E;
Page 33 ~ Db7E;
Page 35 ~ b7E;
Page 37 ~ DbTE;
Page 39 ~ Db7E;
Page 41 ~ Db7E;
Page 43 ~ DbTE;
Page 45 ~ DbTE;
Page 47 ~ DbTE;
Page 49 ~ Db7E;
Page 51 ~ Db7E;
Page 53 ~ Db7E;
Page 55 ~ Db7E;
Page 57 ~ bTE;
Page 59 ~ b7E;
Page 61 ~ Db7E;
Page 63 ~ Db7TE;
Page 65 ~ Db7E;
Page 67 ~ DbTE;
Page 69 ~ Db7E;
Page 71 ~ b7E;
Page 73 ~ bTE;
Page 75 ~ b7TE;
Page 77 ~ bTE;
Page 79 ~ DbTE;
Page 81 ~ Db7E;
Page 85 ~ Db7E;
Page 87 ~ DbTE;
Page 89 ~ Db7E;
Page 91 ~ Db7E;
Page 93 ~ Db7E;
Page 95 ~ b6; b7C; bTE;
Page 96 ~ b6; b7C; bTE;
Page 97 ~ DbTE;
Page 98 ~ Db7E;



Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page

99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107

~ bT7E;
~ bT7E;
~ bo6;
~ bo6;
~ bT7E;
~ bT7E;
~ bT7E;
~ bT7E;
~ bo6;

b7C; b7E;
b7C; b7E;

b7C; b7E;

):0:9:0:9.0:0:0:9.0:0.0:9.0:0.0.0.0:0.0:9.0:0.0 ¢

X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X For this Page X

):0:9:0:9.0:0:0:9.0:0.0:9.0:0.0.0.0:0.0:9.0:0.0 ¢



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOI/PA

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
FOI/PA# 1214976-0

Total Deleted Page(s) = 57
Page 6 ~ b7E;
Page 7 ~ b7E;
Page 9 ~ b7E;
Page 11 ~ Db7E;
Page 13 ~ Db7E;
Page 15 ~ Db7E;
Page 17 ~ b7E;
Page 19 ~ b7E;
Page 21 ~ Db7E;
Page 23 ~ DbTE;
Page 25 ~ Db7TE;
Page 27 ~ DbTE;
Page 29 ~ Db7E;
Page 31 ~ Db7E;
Page 33 ~ Db7E;
Page 35 ~ b7E;
Page 37 ~ Db7TE;
Page 39 ~ Db7E;
Page 41 ~ Db7E;
Page 43 ~ Db7TE;
Page 45 ~ Db7E;
Page 47 ~ DbTE;
Page 49 ~ Db7E;
Page 51 ~ b7E;
Page 53 ~ Db7E;
Page 55 ~ b7E;
Page 57 ~ DbTE;
Page 59 ~ b7E;
Page 61 ~ b7E;
Page 63 ~ Db7E;
Page 65 ~ b7E;
Page 67 ~ DbTE;
Page 69 ~ Db7E;
Page 71 ~ b7TE;
Page 73 ~ b7TE;
Page 75 ~ b7TE;
Page 77 ~ bTE;
Page 79 ~ Db7TE;
Page 81 ~ b7E;
Page 85 ~ Db7E;
Page 87 ~ Db7TE;
Page 89 ~ Db7E;
Page 91 ~ Db7E;
Page 93 ~ Db7E;
Page 95 ~ b6; b7C; bTE;
Page 96 ~ b6; b7C; bTE;
Page 97 ~ DbTE;
Page 98 ~ Db7E;



Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page

99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107

~ bT7E;
~ b7E;
~ bo6;
~ bo6;
~ b7E;
~ b7E;
~ b7E;
~ b7E;
~ bo6;

b7C; b7E;
b7C; b7E;

b7C; b7E;

):0:9:0:9.0:0:0:9.0:0.0:9.0:0.0:9.0:0.0:9.0.:0.0 .4

X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X For this Page X

):0:9:0:9.0:0:0:9.0:0.0:9.0:0.0:9.0:0.0:9.0.:0.0 .4



(Title)

{File No.)

To be returned
Yas No

Disposition

X/l ﬂe«q&r Mucu‘“_
‘A"?ﬁ/é,;{//)’/ /e !

—r— e e bl L D
Al

b —t— e ——d—

< Db7E

o) LA S




STy R a Ohe v

i S e e ——
Eaaraa e —

AT SR

et | — e e e © n m e e g~ % e a g -

- L
By

e s TP U " e oo - S e m e e SRS e A S e a e . - .- =

‘ ‘/EE-“S 40‘(Ré“<8'7'97)‘ /
” Universal Case File Number "’/753//)
1

Field Office Acquiring Evidence

Serial # of Originating Document /
Date Received 9’/ | "7!4{5

From : : , :
i (Name of Contributor) . o

(Address of Contributor) ‘ ' “‘ : ]

) T —

L e i e h—

By

(Name of Special Agent)

To Be Returned O Yes [ No
Receipt Given [ Yes [J No

Grand Jury Material - Disseminate Only Pursuant to Rule 6 (e)
Federal Rules.of Criminal Procedure
O Yes [JNo f
Title: f |
Reference: g
(Communication Enclosing Material) )
j Description: [J Original notes re interview of ’ "
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FD-340 (Rev. 8-7-97)

Universal Case File Number

Field Office Acquiring Evidence 65“"_ Aw for 'O

Serial # of Originating Document

T

Date Received _C:) 2 29 ﬁoll 79

From _|

IEmE T Cantributor)

{Address of Contributor) '

Ao<tinv  TIX

(Citv and Statal

oy Sk

(INaIme o specar AgeTT)

To Be Returned [J Yes hNo
Receipt Given [ Yes [N No

Grand Jury Material - Disseminate Only Pursuant to Rule 6 ()

Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure
[ Yes liXLNo

Title:

Py

Reference: EQ OQM? 09/ ’ (”/ (q%

{Communication Enclosing Material)

Description: [J Original notes re interview of

L{ @‘AC/ ap*%‘(' ONpAL e
55

= em e o [P ” B T U U (U S )
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FD-340 (Rev. 3-8-01)

g | | - Universal Case I;;le Nug:ber é Z’//)( ——é?/é / 7 7/4{3 )

7

B
rarmmrraee ety
2

Field Office Acquiring Evidence

Serial # of Originating Document
Date Received 3 / 2 7 /6 -

From

4
A
W

(Name of Contributor)

(Address of Contributor)

LCity and State) b6
b7C

By

ToBeReturned [] Yes | No

Receipt Givenr [ Yes 0. No

Grand Jury Material - Disséminate Only Pursuant to Rule 6 (e) - 4
Federal Rules of Ciiminal Procedure §

1 I [1 Yes 1 No ”
i Federal Taxpayer Information (FTI) ) : i
) - F L

1 [J Yes 0 No

B
Title: E

-

- ‘n
_— . - -
D s o S

S antth

o eSS

“Reference’

(Communication Enclosing Matefial)*

L

Description: ] Original notes re interview of
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k- L EEREIR S ko b o e s i Samesn . e e ks 4 s - [ -




(Rev. 08-28-2000)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE ﬁ/Eigea 03/12/2002
To: Phoenix ‘ Attn:z/gz
From: Phoenix

Squad 13, Pinetop-Lakeside RA
Contact: SA|

Approved By: | F”

Drafted By: | |T:djh

Case ID #: 62E-PX-62617 (Closed)
\ AR

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
Bill Cooper-FUGITIVE (DECEASED) ;
FUGITIVE INVESTIGATIONS FOR
OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES;

Synopsis: Destruction of evidence.

Administrative;: r telephone call between SA|
ﬁymi_AHSAIff;f:i;;ff and telephone call between SA | | and

0 € ECU on March 12, 2002.
Details: This case was closed after the death of Milton William
Cooper during a shootout with Apache County Sheriff's Deputies.
As Cooper is deceased and there will be no prosecution in this
case, Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA) granted
permission to destroy items found in the Evidence Control Room
(ECU) numbers 1B1. leaal docunments prepared by Bill Cooper and

provided by of the Eagar Police Department
and 1C1, |

*
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08/05/99 ICMIPRO1
13:08:42 FD-192A Page 1

Title and Character of Case:

COOPER . WITTT.TAM

: b7E
Date Property Acquired: _Source from which Property Acquired:
05/19/1999
Anticipated Disposition: Acgquired Bv: Case Agent:
Description of Property: Date Entered
iCc 1
b7E
|
Barcode: Location: BULKY UNIT6 08/05/1999

Case Number: 62E-PX-62617
Owning Office: pPHOENIX  —|C.C I )




LN

o

07/09/98
10:07:23

ICMIPRO1
FD-192 Page 1
Title and Character of Case:

COOPER, WILLIAM

Date Property Acquired:

Source from which Property Acquired:
I |EAGAR AZ PD
07/02/1998

b6
b7C
Anticipated Disposition: Acanired Bv:

Cage Agent .

Description of Property:
1B 1

Date Entered
LEGAL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY BILL COOPER

g
Barcode: E1235547

Location: ECR UNIT27

07/09/1998

b7E

Case Number: |
Owning Office:

r ;f////)

PHOENIX

——

—————

- iy

1235547




CHAIN - OF - CUSTODY

DATE TIME b6

TP 154

RECEIVED BY: b7¢C

REASON: COLLECTED
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RECEIVED BY:
REASON:
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RECEIVED BY
REASON:

) 7 A 2
RECEIVED BY:

REASON:

RECEIVED BY:

REASON:

RECEIVED BY:

REASON:

RECEIVED BY:
REASON:
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RECEIVED
REASON:

RECEIVED BY:
REASON:

RECEIVED BY:
REASON:

RECEIVED
REASON:
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. 08/17/98 .“ ICMIPROL
19:08:14 FD-192 Page 1

Title and Character of Case:

CONPER  WITLTAM

Date Property Acquired: Source from which Property Acquired:

08/03/1998
bé
Anticipated Disposition: Acguired Bv: Case Adgent: | b7C
b7E
Description of Property: ' Date Entered
1D 1
Barcode: E1416841 Location: ELSUR 1 UNIT23 08/17/1998
b7E

Case Number: | |
Owning Office: PHOENIX

i
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Cooper Family Targeted by
Feds

Public Notice

and update page

Judicial notice is hereby served by affiants upon the United States any other
interested party named within, This public notice will be construed to comply with
provisions necessary to establish presumed fact under the Federal Rules of Civil
Procedure and attending State rules should interested parties fail to rebut any given
allegation or matter of law addressed herein. The position will be construed as
adequate to meet requirements of judicial notice, thus preserving fundamental law.
Matters addressed herein, if not rebutted, will be construed to have general
application. This public notice includes all information which will be found by
following the links on this page and by following the links found on any page that is
linked from this page. A true and correct copy of this Public Netice is on file with
and available for inspection at the office of VERITAS national newspaper and at
the office of Harvest Trust. This public notice addresses federal jurisdiction, federal
authority, jurisdiction and authority of federal agents, the Constitutionality and
lawful character of the income tax and the Internal Revenue Service, and other
agencies of the United States government including but not limited to the
Department of the Treasury, and legal application of the Internal Revenue Code.

Any statements or claims made by the Affiants in this public notice, properly
rebutted by facts of Law, or by overriding Constitution for the United States of
America, Article Three, Supreme Court rulings, shall not prejudice the Lawful
validity of other claims not properly rebutted or invalidated by facts of Law.,

This public notice has been published on this WebPages for more than three days
which fulfills the legal requirement under the law in accordance to Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure and attending rules of the State of Arizona. This public notice is
mirrored on three websites in addition to this website.

On July 2, 1998 Special Agent Steve Fillerup of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation approached the bottom of the hill and
honked his horn. He attempted to entice us to accept a document
that he held in his hand. We refused the document and refused to
enter into discussion with him. I told him he was out of his
jurisdiction and cited the documentation and Supreme Court

.y targeted by Feds http//www harvest-trust.org/targeted.htm
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cases to that effect which we have in our possession. I told him to
inform his traitor supervisors that, ""Tell them they stepped on
their dicks this time." Special Agent Fillerup replied, "I think we
probably did." He got back in his blazer and drove away.

On July 1, 1998, U. S. District Court Judge Irwin (ADL)
unconstltutlonally and unlawfully stepped outside the
jurisdiction and authority of the United States when he issued a
bench warrant for the arrest of William and Annie Cooper for
not appearing in ""his" court on an unconstitutional and unlawful
summons which was NEVER served. The United States has no.
jurisdiction or venue within the territorial boundaries of the
State of Arizona except over land that was ceded to the United
States by the by the State Legislature.

WARNING !! Any attempt by the federal government or anyone
else to execute the unconstitutional and unlawful arrest warrants
issued by Judge Irwin will be met with armed resistance. Any
person who attempts to kidnap our children will be shot upon
discovery.

- We are formed as the Constitutional and Lawful unerganized
Militia of the State of Arizona and the united States of America
and have made many public statements to that affect since 1990.

All of these statements are on record on tapes of our lectures and
broadcasts. These tapes are dispersed in the hands of Americans
across the nation. By invading the Sovereign jurisdiction of the

State of Arizona to attack the Citizens of the State of Arizona the
United States has declared war upon the Citizens of the several

States of the Union

Therefore a STATE OF WAR exists between the Citizens of the
Union States and the corporate United States.

‘We will be Free under Constitutional Republican government
guaranteed to us by the organic Constitution for the united States
of America or we will be dead. This is the land of the free and the

home of the brave. We have drawn our line in the sand.

/6198 12:55 PM.
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Biography of William Cooper

William Cooper was reared in an Air Force family. As a child he lived in
many different countries, graduatxng from Yamato High School Japan. William
served with the Strategic Air Command, United States Air Force. He held a
secret clearance working on B-52 bombers, KC-135 refueling aircraft, and
Minuteman missiles. William received his Honorable Discharge in 1965.

Fulfxllzng a dream previously frustrated by chronic motion sickness,
William joined the United States Navy. He served aboard the submarine USS
Tiru (SS-416), aboard the USS Tombigbee (A0G-11), USS Charles Berry
(DE-1035) , and the USS Oriskany (CVA-34).

Cooper was a member of the Office oﬁ'Navai‘Security and Intelligence
servzng as a Harbor and River Patrol Boat Captain at DaNang and the Dong Ha
River Security Group, Cua Viet, Republic of Vietnam. William Cooper was
awarded several medals for his leadership and heroism during combat
including two with "V" for Valor. )
He served on the Intelligence Briefing Team for the Commander In Chief of
the Pacific Fleet. William was the deszgnated SPECAT operator in 'the
CINCPACFLT Command Center at Makalapa Hawaii. There he held a Top Secret,
Q, SI, security clearance achieving the rank of First Class Petty Offlcer,
QM1, E-6 after only 8 years of Naval service. William Cooper received an
Honorable Discharge in 1975.

William attended Long Beach City College where he picked up an Associate of
Science Degree in Photography. He founded the Absolute Image Studio and
Gallery of Fine Art Photography

William held the position of Executive Director- of Adelphi Business
College, Pacific Coast Technical Institute, and National Technical College.
Mr. Cooper was the National Marketing Coordinator for National Education

. and Software.

He produced several documentaries covering subjects 'such as the Kennedy
assassination and secret black projects ‘that have built flying disk shaped
‘craft. William is an 1nternat10nally acclaimed radio personality ]
broadcasting the Hour Of The Time on WRMI worldwide short-wave 9.955 MHz at
8 PM eastern time Monday thru Friday nights.

William Cooper, Trustee, has founded for Harvest Trust, the CAJI News
Service, VERITAS, national full size newspaper, The Intellxgence Service,
Harvest Publlcatxons, and has helped over 700 low power FM affiliate
stations get equiped and on the air... -including the station he manages, as
Trustee, for the Independence Foundation Trust, 101.1 Eagar, Arizona,
broadcasting to 7,000 people

superstars, monarchs, and Popes ‘who have appeared at Wembly in London.
William Cooper' is the Secretary Trustee of the Harvest Trust.

Under his leadership Harvest Trust ventured into the publ;shxng trade. The
first book under the Harvest Trust imprint was Oklahoma City: Day One by
Michele Marie Moore... the definitive classic on the ‘Oklahoma City bombing
of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal Building on April 19, 1995.

William is Native Americar, English, Scotch, and Irish. He lives in Arizona'

} | .
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' Wmenp is the man in charge of

vmg arrest warrants on Cooper and

> common law wife, Annie Mord-

est, for faxlmg to file federal income,
iretumnsin 1993 and 1994.

Mordhorst also is charged with giv-

T,

B vy

ing false information to a bank Y

obtain a loan to purchase radio equip-
ment.

Cooper and Mordhorst say they
plan to resist arrest and do not expect
to be taken alive,

While he has refused to, be inter-

viewed, Cooper claims in both his,

pubhcauon and on his intemet web
site that he and his wife plan to *'stand

and fight...with all the means at our

disposal any assault, which may be
mountcd upon our property or per-

sons.”

He also claims he has been pro-
mised help by an area militia group,
which has been “placed on standby

alert for deployment’ should we be,
attacked by the govemment.™
Wmenp says he has been reading

Cooper’s website and is concerned

about devclopments in Eagar.
“We are going to do everything

possible to expedite the warrants,
without a violent confrontation,”™ he'
said.

Cooper, a former Navy intelligence

officer, and his wife operate what they
\descnbc as'a militia information ser-

vice called Harvest Trust.
The organization, which operates

out of the Cooper home, involves a

regular radio. broadcasting station, a

newspaper called “Veritas,” several
self-published books, and an active

website on the Intemet.
Cooper said last month in a story
published in his newspaper that he

filed suit against “the United States,

Govemment, the IRS, Attomey Gen-

‘eral Janet Reno,' U.S. Attomey for the
District of Arizona Janet Napolitano,

and others. demandmg the court sim-

ply order the defendants to either pro-
duce the documentation that allows
the IRS to tax...or adrmt that no such
documentation exists.

He said the suit has bcen active for
almost three years *‘and the federal
judge has refused to order the defen-

«dants to obey the law and produce
their authomy or admit that it docs,

not exist.”

A scarch of Cooper’s, website,
however, revealed that Cooper. appar-
ently has withdrawn his, law suit
because of a technicality.

He wrote: “Upon discovery that
U.S. District Court in Phoenix is an
Article I court, we withdrew our suit
against defendants for the reason that
Title I courts have no jurisdiction over
Citizens of the Union States. Only

States of America, ,
_Winerip said there is no such thing"
as a Class I or Class 111 federal court,

Friday, August 7, 1998=W

WHITE MOUNTAIN COMMUNITY |
\uthorltles say Cooper never sued the IRS

- nes Donahue
‘ Independent
IAGAR — A claim by Eagar resi-
U leliam Cooper that he filed a
| *suit three years. ago protesting the
ahty of the federal income tax has,
:n disputed by a federal attomey.
\ss:stant U. S. Attorney Steven
, nerip; of Phoenix, said he did not
+ dw of any lawsuit filed by Cooper
| Federal District Court in Arizona.
I personally don’t know of such a
' £ If there was one, I would expect
| © come to my attention,” Winerip,

Article HI courts ‘and the U.S.

Supreme Court have jurisdiction in

cases, conceming Citizens of Union

States.

" *“We cannot find an Amcle 114
Court existing anywhcre in the United
" he wrote,

He said he understands, however,
that citizens like Cooper who, are
challenging the authority of the tax
law and federal judges claim the Con-
stitution makes a distinction between
the authority granted Article I and
Article III judges.

“These people just don't beheve
the fellows who serve as federal dis-
trict judges have the authority to rule
on their complaints,”™ the assistant

U.S. attomey said.
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WHITE MOUNTAIN COMMUY?
Eagar tax protester says militia will help h

~ ames Donahue

e

: EAGAR — Residents of Eagar are
" uietly watching a house on the hill

' there federal tax resister William

‘ooper is waiting for federal marshals,

» make their move.
Nobody knows if Coopet is alone
. ¢ if he is accompanied by a small
my of militia members, who he now
- aims are committed to standing with

.im, their guns, cocked and loaded,

3ainst any move authorities might be
!anmng.
' Nobody knows how such a stand-
i ‘fwxll end, including the U. S. Attor-
* '2y’s office in Phoenix, which has
, *en assigned the job of serving arrest
arrants on Cooper and his common
| w wife, Annie Mordhorst.

1issible to expedite the warrants

ephen G. Winerip, assistant U. S.

1S

“We are going to do everything.

ithout a violent confrontation,”™

Attomey, said Tuesday.

Winerip said he has been reading craft flying within 15 miles of his stocked in the home in preparation
Cooper’s web site and did not miss,

an entry on July 10 that a militia
group agreed to stand with Cooper
and Mordhorst during their resistance.

‘The statement read: “The Com-
manding General of the Second Con-
tinental Army of the Republic (Mili-
tia) has ordered special operations
units of experienced combat veterans
placed on standby alert for deploy-
ment should we be attacked by the

govemment.”

Cooper has declined to be inter-
viewed by this newspaper. He has
given permission to use information
from his web site, however.

In what appears tobe a daily diary
of events now going on at his home,
Cooper also noted that “trip flares and

(alarm systems (are) in place and oper-
.atmg

He also wrote that a 24-hour civil-

ian sky watch is in place so that air- equipment as well as other eqmpment

Winerip said federal marshals
will arrest Cooper
and Mordhorst at some time,
but they will attempt to do it
in a peaceful way
S0 that nobody is harmed.
He said the warrants
for their arrest were
issued July 1 by U. S.
District Judge Stephen M.
McNamee following indictments
by a federal grand jury
on four counts of violation
of U.S. tax laws.

home are tracked. He indicated that
he has a supply of stored food and
water, a generator and emergency

for a lengthy siege.

Cooper declared in a publication
issued last week that he and Annie
are prepared *to stand and
fight...with all the means at our dis-
posal any assault, which may be
mountcd upon our property or per-
sons,”

He said he and his, wife don’t ex-

pect to win the fight but have drawn a,

line in the sand.

They have two young daughters in
the house, who they say they will not
release to authorities,

“They are not shiclds. as, our ene-
mies will claim,” Cooper wrote. He
said he feels that allowing the girls to

“disappear into the immoral and de-

structive govemment child care and
foster home industry” is a fate worse
than death. 5

“If we are found dead it will never

be because we committed suxcxdc
It will be cold blooded murder,
wrote.

Winerip said federal marshals will
arrest Cooper and Mordhorst at some
time, but they will attempt to do it in a
peaceful way so that nobody is
harmed. .

He said the warrants for their arrest
were issued July 1 by U. S. District
Judge Stephen M. McNamee follow-
ing indictments by a federal grand
jury on four counts of violation of
U.S. tax laws,

The indictments claim that Cooper
and Mordhorst failed to. file tax
returns to the Internal Revenue Ser-
vice in 1993 and 1994, and that
Mordhorst made false statements to
Frontier State Bank to secure aloanto
purchase a satellite system.

The indictment said Mordhorst
falsely told the bank she was em-
ployed as vice president of a company

he




\

|

WHITE MOUNTAIN COMMUI\

Friday, July 10; 1998 ~
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.agar tax protester vows to resist federal cot

ies Donahue

ndependent

AGAR — An Eagar tax protester
vowed to forcibly resist efforts by
deral judge to have him arrested

ailing to appear in court on appar-

charges, of not filing. an income
etum. .
filliam Cooper, a former Navy
‘Hligence officer now operating
the descnbes as a militia infor-
on service called Harvest Trust,
in a publication issued last week
" he and his wife, Annie, are pre-
d to “stand and fight...with all
neans at our disposal any assault
:h may be moumed upon our
, erty or persons.”
' Joper declined to be interviewed
. jave perrmssxon to use informa-
| published in both his newspaper
: »n his web site.

- the copyright story in the June,

;  of Veritas, a Harvest Trust pub-

lication, and also on his intemet web
page, C00per declared-the federal

income tax *‘a criminal fraud” He .

said his three-year-old lawsuit against
the United States government, the

IRS, Attorney General Janet Reno,

and U.S. Attomey for the State of Ari-
zona has been all but ignored by fed-
eral courts,

Instead, Cooper said a federal
judge issued a warrant for his arrest
because he refused to answer a sum-
mons to appear in ‘court to, answer
“legal fictions.” |

When FBI agent. Steve Fillerup, of
Lakeside, tried to serve the summons,
on June 18, Cooper said, *‘We told
him that we are not the legal fictions
named in.the summons and ordered
him off the property. I told him he
was. trespassmg and that he had no,
federal jurisdiction or authority with-
in the temtonal boundaries, of the -
state of Arizona.”

e -~ e
-

He said Fillerup left without serv-
ing the warrant.

- “Allowing our children

to disappear into the immoral and

destructive government child care
and foster home industry run
by the mind controlling bogus
psychology profession only to be
abused and sexually assaulted
for many years s a fate worse

than death, and we simply will not

‘allow such a thing to happen
toour prec/ous little girls.”
Cooper said people must

understand “we are not

anti-government, radical,
fundamentalist, crazy, suicidal or
anything else we may be called.”

“Since no, service was made, the

court can take no action if the court
obeys the Jaw,” Cooper wrote.

A public relauons Spokesperson for
the U. S. Attomey’s office in Phoenix
was not available Wednesday for
comment. o
. In a lengthy document titled:
“Notice, Contract, Declaration of Cit-

izenship, Affidavit, and Demand™

posted on Cooper’s web, page on,
Tuesday, he explamed that the 16th
Amendment, which the federal gov-
emment claims, nges it the right to,
tax its citizens, “‘was, not properly,
lawfully or constitutionally ratified by

the states of the union and is thus;

not a legal instrument.

Even if it had been ratified, Cooper
argues that it does not provide for the
taxing of domestic income from the
people.

Mr. and Mrs. Cooper have two,
daughters, Dorothy and Allyson, esti-
mated at about seven and four years

old; who, they say will remain with

them to, perish if there is.an armed
confrontation,

“They are not shields, as our ene-
mies will claim, any more than chil-

dren have been shields for families,

which have been attacked by despo-
tism throughout history,” the story
read.

“Allowing our chxldren to, disap-
pear into the immoral and destructive
government child care and foster
home industry run by the mind con-
trolling bogus psychology profession,

only to be abused and sexually as-

saulted for many years is a fate worse
than death, and we simply will not
allow such a thing to happen to our.
precious little girls.™

Cooper said people must-under-
stand “we are not anti-government,
radical, fundamentalist, crazy, suicidal
or anything else we may be called.
We are intelligent law abiding rea-
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Daily Update

August 9, 1998 - Uneventful - Still receiving word fr. m People who have been
interrogated by FBI Spccial Agent Steve Fillerup th: ¢ he is, "reallly concerned about
Coopet's children."”-We think it's very funny that Fi lerup (and the government as a,
whole) were never worried about our children untik« ur family came under threat of
mass murder by the United States, Fillerup knows w 1en they finally come'to get us
the children will be murdered along with Annie and | because they might grow up to
be Patriot leaders, It's the old, "we did it for the chil iren ploy." Apparently
government agents are taught that the only life that i ; sacred is the life of a child,
They are taught to use this ploy to gain support of sh ople who cannot think for
themselves but can be easily manipulated by an'cmo-ional respouse to children whom
‘they are told may be in danger. All life is sacred not .ust the lives of children... and

there are fates that childven can suffer at the hands'«f a. desponc government that.
are worse,than death.

We LOVE ouir children, They are happier than mosi children you will ever meet,
They are better educated than any child their age wk y attends any Public School in
the nation. They have never been abused, beaten, hw gry, or without shelter in.their
lives. I have taught them about Freedoni, the great P inciples and Ideals which have
made their country great, and the Constitution for th : united States of America for
which we are fighting, Their mother comes from a Pcople (Taiwan) and a family’
(Pang) that has fought socialism and communism for many decades. They have been
taught by their mother thé deceptions and dangers of socialism and commuuoism. Qur
.children are not now and never will be in danger fror | me or their mother.

The only danger to our children is the Nazi FBI Spec. al'Agent Fillerup and all the
other little federal Nazis like him, ‘

William Cooper

August 8, 1998 - Uneventful
‘August 7, 1998 - Uneventful
August 6, 1998 - Uneventful

. August 5, 1998 - Uneventful ) j
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Veritas
c/o PO. Box 1450
Eagar, Arizona

Postal Zone 85925

FORWARDING AND ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED

Issue No, 17

Cooper Family

CAJl News Servico

Cooper family targeted by Feds
by Wiliam Cooper

Copyright 1998 by Harvest Trust All
Rights Reserved

We (William and Annie Coopery
have been targeted for imprisonment
of extermination by the federal
government and the Anti Defamation
Lteague (ADL) for documenting and
sourcing the truth about the tyranny
and despotism of the lluminati's
coming socialist totalitarian new world
order. We have worked feverishly
since 1988 documenting and sourcing
the facts of the treason being brought
about by the llluminati's socialist
change agents in government, and
through the activities of Secret
Societies and organizations such as

the subversive Anti Defamation
Vmmniin Thaw ninkort An tha wrona

Omnia vincit veritas

v

the scandal known
as *Filegate®.
President
Clinton ordered
that all agencies of
goverament begin
an Investigation
naming us
enemios ol the
adminfstration and
*domestic
terrorists®. ‘Since

you think this is far

tetched be
forewarned that
these people are
noted in the Internal
Revenue Manual as
being subject to the
Tax.

My research was
confirmed when |
found the following
quote by Supreme

when is teling the Count Justice
truth :en&gsm in Gig o Fields:

this count i LT J) A ST i -

d’{}?&&;\‘s‘sﬁ;“g 1. té r. Annie & William Cooper * Dorothy & Allyson Cooper m;TSremggvé?a't gs'
exposed, T ot 1 1o tax is limited to
documented, and} ~ The COOEef Famﬂy persons,
sourced the facts 4 property, and

of the treason and the fraud of the
so-called income tax administered by
the so-called IRS, a series ot 8
broadcasts exposing the Anti
Nrbammntinn | aasne ac 2 cfiminal and

government by thé state’s legisiature
and over only those specilic cfimes
enumerated in the Constitution for the
united States of America. There is
onlv ong exceplion and.that is

business within their jurisdiction,”
as much as that of a state is
limited to the same subjects
within its jurisdiction.”

em o _ b

argeted by Feds

Tobacco, and Firearms, of the Secret”

Service, nor are any of these bogus
agencies listed in the United States
Code as agencies of any other
branch of government. These
agencies are in fact fictions.

And then 1 discovered the reason
why. The United States Supreme
Court in Brushaber v. Unicn Pacific
Raitroad Company had already ruled
the tederal income tax VOID because
Congress had unconstitutionally
delegated legisiative power to the
Sectetary of the Treasury to write the
t.aw concerning the administrative
and enforcement procedures. It was a
blatant and unconstitutional breach of
the separation of powers and in any
case the Constitution does not grant
Congress the ability to delegate its
powers 1o anyone or anything or any
entity. That is why there are so many
Bes and so much subterfuge involved
in the administration and enforcement
of the tax by the so-called Internal
Revenue Service.

—acl atarian

June 26,1998
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 9/17/96

DN LEAD #15111
PX LEAD #2302

On September 13, 1996, William Cooper, who goes by the
nickname "Bill", was contacted by telephone at (52 = )

This tel be subscribed to by of
in Eagar, Arizona. | |

~ After advising Cooper of the purpose of the call, which
was to elicit information on a possible association with the
bombing .suspect Timothy McVeigh, Cooper provided the following
information: ) ' )

-

D-302 (Rev. 10-6-95) | r
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Cooper advised that he broadcasts a radio program
oriented to the American Militia Movement. 'He also confirmed
that previously he had made use of a business called "American %
Voice Retrieval (AVR)" which allowed him to record and leave :
messages on current events that could be accessed by telephone by
his listeners. Typically, these messages were one 'to two minutes
.in length. )

Cooper was asked about any association he had with. :
Timothy McVeigh. Cooper responded that he has never met McVeigh, ;
and he is not aware of ever having spoken to him. Cooper
explained that if McVeigh.called his. AVR number in 1993, it was
only to listen to recorded messages, 'because 'the AVR system did
not allow for the taking of purchase orders or leaving listener
messages. ‘

_ Cocper did explain, however, that in November, 1994, he
received ‘a visit at his research center in St. Johns, Arizona
from two males, one of whom resembled the composite sketch of
John Doe #1. Cooper said the man had short hair and an. |,
appearance like that of Timothy McVeigh, but he was definitely
shorter than Timothy McVeigh. '

Investgatonon ~ 9/13/96 2 Lakeside, Arizona (telephonically)
“File # Dacdicued 9/13/96
\ vy SA P /dkm
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Contimuation of FD-3020f WILLIAM COOPER oa ¥ 9/13/96  .pye

Cooper went on to say that the man looked a lot like
the first composite sketch released by the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) after the bombing in Oklahoma City. Coopexr
then remarked that the FBI later changed the composite sketch to
fit a photograph that had been taken. a

7 _ While visiting with Cooper, the man who resembled
McVeigh told Cooper to "watch Oklahoma." After the two men left
the research center, they headed north on HWY 666 toward I-40.
Cooper said the men were under suxveillance, and he intimated
that the interviewing Agent was aware of this surveillance.

Cooper stated that it is possible that he had a phone
conversation with Timothy McVeigh without being aware of it,
because Cooper receives thousands of letters and telephone calls.
Cooper insisted that the man that visited him .in Novembex, 1994
and said "watch Oklahoma" is not Timothy McVeigh, the man who is
presently awaiting trial concerning the bombing of the Oklahoma
City federal building.

) ) Cooper said that there are many misperceptions and, lies
about him and his work. Cooper stated that the news media is a
"pack of liars." For example, Cooper said he has often been
accused of being a white sﬁpremaciSt[and_an_an&i;SQmisgé_]He
denied both,of these charges, saying and

that he possesses some Native American blood.

) Cooper also denied advocating the violent overthrow of
the U.S. government. He said he served in the Armed Forces (Navy
and Air Force) during the Vietnam War, and Cooper said he:'loved
‘his country. He also claimed not to have any hostility ox
animosity to federal officers unless- they are actively working to
undermine the constitutional principles upon which our country
was founded. Cooper denied being a hate-monger.

In explaining his opposition to violence against the
governmeTh——Cnnnar_claiTed4that4he,tried to talk the right wing
activist out of marching on Washington.

At the conclusion of the intexview, Special ‘Agent (SA)

[;::::::::kxpressed a desire to meet with Coopexr personally, and
ooper encouraged him to do so in the near future.

b7E
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9/25/96

Date of transcription

william Cooper, who goes by the nickname "Bill Cooper",
was interviewed at a rest stop area just off nghway 60 within
the city limits of the town of Springerville, Arizona. Cooper
said he was born on May 6, 1943. After being advised of the
identity of the interviewing Agent and the purpose of the
interview, Cooper provided the following information:

Cooper advised that around November of 1994, he
received an unannounced visit by two young men (white males) at
his "research center" in St. Johns, Arizona. Cooper described

‘these two young men as being carbon copies of two men depzcted in

composite sketches released by the FBI soon after the bombing of
the federal building in Oklahoma City in April, 1995. Cooper did
not recall the names of the two visiting men. (For the sake of
clarification they will be referred to as John Doe One and John

Doe Two in view of the fact that they closely resembled the two

individuals named as such on the FBI composite sketches.)

According to Cooper, John Doe Two did virtually all of
the talking, while his partner, John Doe One, was silent. John
Doe Two told Cooper that they were interested in his
philosophical and political messages, but they disagreed with him
on his methods. Cooper elaborated, explaining that he advocates
fighting the unconstitutional policies and practices of the
government by any legal, non-violent means. John Doe Two
suggested that more action was needed, and he asked Cooper if he
would join them in their cause, although they did not articulate
specifically what their cause or mission entailed. Cooper
declined, and the men left soon thereafter, ending a visit of
perhaps ten minutes that day.

_ While they walked out to their car, which Cooper could
only describe as being yellow in ¢olor, John Doe Two opened the
trunk and said that he wanted to give Cooper something. He
proceeded to remove from the trunk a copy of the book, "The
Turner Diaries" and handed it to Cooper. Cooper remarked that he
already had a copy of "that racist book!", but the two men left
the book with him anyway.

Iavestigationon 9/23/96 st Springerville, Arizona
| ) | Datedictated 9/23/96
e
SA Yakm b6
b7C
b7E

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and {s Joaned to your agency:
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Continuation of FD-302 of WILLIAM COOPER ,on  9/23/96 JPage 2

At this point in the interview, Cooper was asked if he
had. retained their copy of "The Turner Diaries". Cooper
responded that he already had a copy of that book, and he wasn't
sure if he retained the copy left with him by the two men.

Cooper further explained that when he moved his research center
from St. Johns, he packed volumes and volumes of written work and
books in a large number of boxes, most of which are now stacked
up. Cooper said that if he looked for the copy -of the book, it
might take him months to find it.

After .giving Cooper "The Turner Diaries", the two men
got in their car and headed north on the highway toward I-40. Aas
they were leaving, Cooper, who had been inside with the two men
during the visit, noted that there were two vehicles down the
road. Cooper was convinced that the two vehicles were conducting
a surveillance of the men. One of the vehicles was described as
a generic-looking white government motorpool vehicle. The driver
was taking photographs of the men with Cooper. On the other side
of the road was a brown pickup truck with a camper shell. .A man,
presumably the driver, was taking snapshots as if he were a
tourist, but he periodically turned in the direction of Cooper's
place to snap photographs of that area.

Cooper recalled that during the brief conversation with
the two men that they cautioned him to "watch Oklahoma City" just
before they left. Furthermore, John Doe Two asked Cooper if he
knew where they could sell valuable historical documents. The
man explained that he was talking about documents that right bear
the signature of an .important person like George Washington.
Cooper responded that he had no idea where such documents could
be sold.

Cooper provzded a physical description of the two men.
John Doe Two was the taller of the two. He was perhaps 5'10"
tall to 6'0" in height, with a stocky, nuscular build. He was
cleanshaven and had dark hair. During the course of their visit,
Cooper had noted that John Doe Two had a tattoo on his left arm,
and Cooper believes that it was a fake or temporary tattoo.
Cooper said that during the conversation he even mentioned to
John Doe Two that he had a phony tattoo, and the man did not
disagree.

John Doe Two did not appear to be Hispanic. His age
seemed to be that of a man in his late twenties.

d‘




2D-302a (Kev. 10-6-95)
5‘

" Continuation of FD=302 of WILLIAM‘ COOPER' . L . ,On :9/2 3/96 . Page’ . 3

1 i

John Doe.One was. thinner 'and shorter -than his.
counterpart. Cooper estimated -John:Doe -One's height as being
between 5'8" and 5'10" tall. Cooper was .insistent that John Doe
One .was' certainly shorter than the man who has .been .identified as-
Timothy McVeigh, who is 'tall, perhaps '6'2" in height. John Doe
One-appeared to be in his early twenties. ‘

Coopersaid. that both men: were very 'polite, neatly”
dressed, and gave the appearance of -clean. cut military men who ,
were off-duty.'or on leave. Both wore Levis or ‘denim pants .and. '
short-sleeved, conservative-shirts. When responding to

questions,xJohn“Doé,Tw01used1polite terms .such as "Yes, sir; no,
sir." ‘ /

) ~ /After the two'men left, Cooper said that he did .not
: give:them‘afsecond‘thogghtg_'Howeverf’aboutLtwoLWeéks later,,
. ﬂwhile’bgoadcasﬁingwoh.his‘short“ane:radiq program, Cooper
received a call from an 'individual:who ‘asked him-what was .going-
‘on_.in' Oklahoma. At:firstf.COope:rrgsponded that .he - had no idea;,
but then he recalled the visit of the two men -around . November of. ;
1994, ‘and he briefly recounted what had transpired. ‘

‘At this .point in-the interview, Cooper was:asked if he
recorded 'his radio. broadcasts. )He‘respondedjthat'he_did( and ‘he
waS‘tbenuasked~iﬁ,he would make the 'tape concerning, that )
‘telephone ‘call available for review: by the FBI. 'Cooper’.agreed
with this, .but he said:that it would ‘take some time to locate
that specific tape since he was unsure of ‘the exact.date or-even

‘the .exact month when:the visit fron -the. two men had‘ taken place.. t

~ Cooper ‘was then told that if finding that' tape or a
:copy of the book "The Turner Diaries" ‘was simply.a matter of
making .the: time to do it, he was asked .if 'he would permit the FBI
to seaxch for these 'items on his: behalf. Cooper responded that
he absolutely would not permit the FBI‘to'go_through;hiSKrecords
.or property. He further explained- that he did not trust the FBI

with his property .and said ‘that the federal government and its.
.agents' were !too  lacking injcredibilitY‘to'permit*him.to'allowW
such.a 'search. , He agreed, however,. that he would: try and 'locate
the tape: and when -found, ‘would make -the tape -available to the
"FBI. He .also .indicated that he would try’and find the ‘book "The
Turner Diaries".




418 (Rev. 10-6295)

+

Coatinvation of FD=302 o!"fWILer COOPER L . . ,0n- 9/23/ 96: . Page 4

‘ , iCooperfmentionedfthatfﬁisFgrdup,'Which he called:the ;
'Intelligence Sexvice, has doneaanxextensiveJinVestigatiqngof\what .
‘transpired“in;Oklahoma1City‘and‘the”government'suactions to
-investigate-after the .bonbing. Cooper .stated 'that around October

¢ ‘1,:1996;’heﬁwilljbe‘publishing‘amthree-volumeureport‘on,these
Very?issues;,fIn.summarjzing,theAresultSaof'his report, .Cooper
‘stated that in‘'his opinion: the federal“bui1dingdin30klahomamcity?
blew .up:because it was a.government ‘"sting"-that went awry or-
that :it was ‘an intenpibnal~expl¢sion,to ensure that. the anti-
terrorism bill would be,pa5sed;by100ngre55fandgthat‘the federal:
governmentfwould:be,given,additional_law‘enfotéement.powers in
order' to form:.a police state.

_ ‘Cooper.said*that.hegmoved‘his'research»center and
intelligence service out 'of St. Johns -about .six. months.ago. ‘He
said the move: was precipitated by :a conflict .that:he had with one

b6
b7C

‘ .Cooper. stated that he' conducted .a: detailed and ‘thorough.

Jbackground check.on anyone :who worked. for his:intelligence

service. ‘He also required that. his intelligence: service )

-associates take an oath .to support ‘and defend the Constitution of

the ‘State .of Arizona and the Constitution of the United States.:

Cooper -said. that thus far he.has had good results-:with- his _ :

:ass¢ciate5'withﬁtheueXceptionJof two,| ] and b6

‘Ron:'Peterson. According. to Cooper, Peterson:was an-:ex-pollice: b7C

‘officer-.out. of New York State and initially gave the-.appearance.

‘of 'being-a' very: competent associate. 'Eventually, 'Peterson ‘let

‘his .supposed power go to-his. head, and ‘Cooper had  to - ‘discharge: ‘
.him.. :Allegedly; peterson. has.since been charged with a bank ‘
robbery ‘in' New 'York.

_ Cooper began his first radio broadcast in:May, '1992.
At first, he broadcast throughﬂRadio‘Statiénvwwcxgianashville,
Tennessee. He performedibroadcastsufiye‘nights'a week.: Since

then, Cooper-.has:terminated his association.with: WWCR.

_ ‘Presently, Cooper SendsnoutAhisaradiOWbrOadcastsiby’
satellite which, are: then picked-up by over 600 :FM.stations around
the .country. iCooperJaISOfpublishes‘a“pblitical’newspaper<ca11edg
"The CadgygNews“V(thneticy:‘:Coopen-stated“thatfhezhasipublished‘
a;book,entitled,c"Behold:ajPalp“Horseﬂ, which has sold well among
militia members-and people of 'like minds. :Cooper said he still

i
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receives royalties from sales of that ‘book, even though he has
done nothlng to '‘advertise the book.

Cooper advised that when he was a young man he served
in the Navy, but left disillusioned with the policy decisions of
the Senior Admiral for whom he worked. He gave as an ‘exanple the
fact that he handled communications concerning sensitive matters
such as the bombing of Laos, Cambodia, '‘and North Vietnam at a
time when the president of the United States was disavowing any
such actions. After leaving the Navy, Cooper stated that he also
served in the Air Force.

: At the conclusion of the interview, Cooper, without
prompting, said that he believed that he was the subject of
.Federal -Grand Jury deliberations in Phoenix. When asked about
the nature of the de11beratlons, Cooper responded that he has not
‘paid his taxes nor filed income tax returns. Cooper explained
that the income tax was an unconstitutional and illegal revenue,
and that the income tax amendment to the Constitution was never
‘properly ratified. Cooper said that.as a young man he was
willing to fight and die for his country even though he later
learned that the war in Vietnam had nothing to do with the
national interests of the United States. Cooper stated that at
this point in his life he is more than willing to fight, and if
'necessary, die for matters that really count in:his country.
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+April:10, 1997

Special Agent.

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
P.0. Box 188

Lakeside, Arizona 85929

o —

Our Intelligence Queratives in the state of Florida have information that a member of the Lee
County Militia is actively attempting to recruit personnel to bomb a

Federal building. He has stated on several occasions that he belongs to an organization that will

pay $30,000 10 any group who will blow up a Fedéral building.

was apparently recruited by a terrorist organization in January 1997 while

attending a meeting of the so-called 3rd Continental Congress. This unknown terrorist
organization, according to our information, is offering large sums of money to militias and militia
members if they will participate in the bombing of a Federal building.

‘According to our operatives all members of the Lee County Militia have refused to be recruited
by Our operatives tell us that____ |has been expelled from the Lee County Militia for
these activities,

This communication is made in the interest of preventing damiage to property and losg of lives.

Sincerely,

-

William Cooper
Director, Intelligence Service ‘
2nd Continental Army of the Republic, Militia

WC/ef

PO Bow: 742G St Lo, Sthizona 85907« Phone/ Tz (580 555 4578
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(1231/1999)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 04/14/1997
To: Criminal Investigative Attn: | | PX 230
Tampa ;
b7E
From: Phoenix 7
Squad 13/ Lakeside RA
Contact:

Approved By:
Drafted By:?
Case ID #:
Title: .

POSSIBLE CONSPIRACY TO BOMB

FEDERAL BUILDING;

Q?-DT
Synopsis: To advise of possible conspiracy.
Enclosures: Enclosed for FBIHQ and Tampa aré»copies of a letter
recently received at the Lakeside RA of the Phoenix Division.
Details: On 4/10/97 William Cooper sent he Lakeside
RA in which he mentions the activities of ; a bé
former member of the Lee County Militia in Florida. Allegedly, b7cC

:beldngs ito a terrorist organization that is attempting to
recruit members to blow up a federal building.

. By way of background, William Cooper, who resides in a
rural area of eastern Arizona, is well known in the militia |
movement throughout the nation. ‘Cooper is . a radio broadcast
personality whose programming is oriented to militia members and
disaffected right wingers. His radio program has been carried
across the nation by short wave radio and other transmission _
link-ups. Cooper publishes a newsletter called “Veritas®, and he
is the Director of the “Intelligence .Service®” of the “Second”
.Continental ‘Army of  the Republic’. Cooper boasts of having
intelligence operatives throughout the nation. '

_ Lest these claims be taken lightly, it should be noted
that a former associate of Cooper’'s, Ronald Eric Petersen, was
the “Station Chief” of Cooper’'s Intelligence Service in the state
Of New York. Cooper eventually fired Petersen because he kept
exceeding his authority-and-alienating: Cooper’s intelligence:
.operatives in New York. Eventually, Petersen was killed by the
Buffalo Division's SWAT team in August 1996 as he prepared to
‘carry out a bank robbery. He was a suspect in nine bank
robberies in New York State. (91A-AL-40396 and ) b7E




Cooper is exceedingly distrustful of the federal
'government .in general and the FBI and BATF in.particular. Thus, b6
his recent letter t surprise to the Lakeside b7C
Resident Agent (SAtffif:ff:f;ffff}f who in recent months spoke
with Cooper on several occasions and attempted without apparent ’

success to cultivate a'cooperative relationship.

In a letter written to SA in January 1997,
Cooper accused the- Resident ‘Agent and the 'Bureau of being
‘engaged in treason against the United States of America” and of bé
being “Nazi, jack-booted thugs.” Cooper believes that Timothy b7cC

McVeigh is a “fall guy” in-the plot .to bomb the federal building
in Oklahoma .City. He asserts that government agents placed and
detonated the fatal bomb. ‘

3

, Following hone conversation with Cooper in_
‘February 1997, SAIf:::f:ffjadvised Phoenix management that he was b6
breaking off all contact with Cooper. During that final phone b7cC
conversation, Cooper was agitated and angry, and he screamed
epithets, accusing the Resident Agent and the FBI of being liars,
traitors, and of never having read the constitution. His
language during this tirade was profane and “colorful”.

) Phoenix cannot vouch for the reliability of the )
information provided in' Cooper’'s recent letter, nor can_Cooper's
motives be accurately predicted. In previous conversations, the
Lakeéside Resident Agent emphasized to Cooper the importance of
coming forward should he become aware of dangerous, violent
individuals conspiring within militia circles.

) It should be noted that while Cooper's hostility for
the FBI and federal government runs deep, he claims to oppose the
use of violence to overthrow the government. .Also he is adamant
about rejecting the racist litanies of the white supremacists and
neo-Nazis. . )
~ Follow up action and investigation concerning Cooper’s
allegations. are left to the discretion of Tampa. ‘According to

Tuten is the subject a Tampa investigation:[ | b6
b7C

b7E
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To: NCAVC is c

I.SBEC!AL.A.GENLEBLG..AK ESIDE, AZ)

PO Box 488 Lakeside, AZ 85929

Subject: ‘BILL. COOPER- FUGITIVE
Date: 8/12/98

T've enclosed some documents concerning the present federal stand-off with the accused
tax evader, Bill Cooper. Recently, I've interviewed a few of his associates, and you may find
their observations interesting:

Over the past two or three weeks, things have been very quiet in Eagar, AZ , Cooper’ )
home, or perhaps it just appears so because I haven’t been domg anything with this situation.
While I can certainly be accused of being passxve this passive approach is part of our existing’
strategy of letting Cooper stew in his own juice.

Please call me if you have any questions...

b6
b7cC
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Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 02/17/1999

To: Phoenix Attn: Lakeside RA

From: Oklahoma City
Squad 4
Contact: SA| |

Approved By: | |

Drafted By: | |A:mac

Case ID #: | | (Pending)

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
Bill Coopner = FUGITIVE;

|- FUGITIVE;

AOT-DT
ARMED AND DANGEROUS

[$2n§n515¢__19_xﬁport the results of lead to interview |
of Milton William Cooper and complete "Genexal
Assessment Questionnairxe."

Enclosures: Enclosed for Phoenix is the original and two copies
of an FD-302 re interxrview wit Also, enclosed in a 1A is
the 1l-page "General Assessment Questionnaire," the original
interview notes and EC.

Details: Op
intexviewed

|0k1ahcma,
| regarding [Milton William Coopex’s
current sitlation as a barricaded fugitive.

During the interview, Agents completed the "General )
Assessment. Questionnaire" provided by the National Centex' for the

is of Violent Crimes (NCAVC), Quantico, Virginia.

as very receptive to the guestionnaire and cooperated
with the dinterviewing Agents. | | answers to the
NCAVC~quest10nna1re outline in detail, several aspects of Milton
William Cooper’s life.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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